Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Shareholders of ONE Bank Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the consoldated financial statements of ONE Bank Limited and its subsidiaries (the *Group)
as well as the separate financial statements of ONE Bank Limited (the "Bank"), which comprise the consolidated
and seprats balance sheets a5 o 31 December 2021 and the consoldated and separate prfit and loss

lidated

nts,

changes in equity.

i then ended, ar

3 ummary of Senicantaccaunting polloe and oier Gxplanatany Inormaton,
consolidated ar

In our opinion,

mduamg

statements presen e, ll material

respecs, th conldaed financlalpostion of me Group and the separate financialposiion of the Bank a:

31 December 2021, and of its cor

solidated and

separate financial performance and its consolidated oo

Separate cash flows fo the year hen ended In accorsance with Intefnatons Fnancil Reparting Sandare

(IFRSs), as explained in note # 2.
Basis for Opinion

We concheted aur auct i scondance wht Intmionel Sardards on A (1), ur esponies

under in the Auditor

and Seporate Fnancil tatements section of o

for the Audit of the Consolidated
our report. We are independent of the Group and the Bank in

accordance with the memauunz\ Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional

Accountants (IESBA Code), Bar

ladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) and Bangladesh Bank,

e have iled oo aher el rsponsuh-lmes in accordance with the IESBA Code and the Institute of

ountants of Bangladesh (ICAE

Chartered Acc
is sufcent and appmpnate to provide a ot o oo opinion.

Emphasis of M

ws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained

Without modlfvmq ‘our opinion, we are drawing attention to the following matters:

1. As disclosed in note # 7.13 to the financial statements, the Bank explained the basis for measurement and
recognition of provision required, maintained and the shortfall of provision against the loan and advances.
‘The Bank also disclosed about the deferment allowed by Bangladesh Bank in this regard.

2. s disclosed in note # 13.3 to the financial statements, the Bank reported the Capital
io. As per BRPD Circular No. 18 dated 21 December 2014, the Bank had to maintain Minimum
“Total Capital plus Capital Conversation Buffer @ 12.50% both in the cases of

Assets Rati

2. Valuation of Treasury

Is and Treasury Bonds

The classification and measurement of
Treasury Bills and Treasury Bonds require.
judgment and complex estimates.

In the absence of a quoted price in an
active market, Treasury Bills and Treasury.
Bonds fair value is determined using
ladesh Banks guidelines and complex
valuation techniques that may take into
consideration direct or indirect
unobservable market data and complex
pricing models.

processes and controls put in place by the
Bank o mennw and confirm the existence of Treasury Bils
and Treasury Bon

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design and
tested the operating effectiveness of the key controls over
the Treasury Bills and Treasury Bonds valuation processes,
including controls over market data inputs into valuation
models, model governance, and valuation adjustments.

We tested a sample of the valuation models and the inputs

used in those models, using a variety of techniques,
Inctucing comparing nputs t valable market cat.
Finally, we assessed the appropriateness and presentation
of disclosures in accordance with the Bangladesh Bank
guidelines.

See note # 6 to the financial statements

3. Measurement of deferred tax assets

and liabilities

The Bank disclosed deferred tax assets
e defered i s of 5T 8450
million (BT 76.91 million in 2020) ar

BOT 165.38 million (BDT 82.50 millon n
2020) respectively a5 of 31 December

Significant judgment s required in relation
to deferred tax assets, and liabilties as
their recoverabilty nd adjustment ore

endent of
profiabiny over a s ot ye:

We obtained an understanding, and evaluated the design,

the recognition and measurement of deferred tax assets &
liabilities and the assumptions used in estimating the Bank's
future taxable incorme.

We also assessed the completeness and accuracy of the data
used for the estimations of future taxable income.

We involved tax specialists in assessing key assumptions,
controls, recognition, and measurement of deferred tax
assets and liablltes.

Finally we assessed the appropriatenes and presentaton
of disclosures against IAS 12 Income Tax.

Solo and Consolidated basis.

However, the Bank has maintained Minimum Total Capital plus Capital Conversation Buffer 12.03 % and
1208 % in the cases of Solo and Consolidated basis respectively.

3.1In note # 7.18 to the financial statements, the Bank disclosed the status of collecting and checking the

audited financial statements of the loanees and preserv

ing the same in the loan files as required by the

circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank and the FRC circular letter no. Sal/ S/ aferalrd/2025/24(04)

ted 09 December 2021 in this respect.

4.Tn note # 2.22(a) to the financial statements, the Bank disclosed the actions to be taken to comply with the
requirements of para 263(1) of the Labour Rules 2015.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit

g the consolatee nd separete franil statements of the citent yea:

‘These matters were addressed in

our
opinion thereon, i e do nox rovide  sepate opiion on ese maters

whole, and in forming our

key

to key

P
1 of provision for loans, advances and leases

The process for estimating the provision
for loans and advances _portfolio

zssu(laled it el risk b snifcant
and comy

For the mdwldual analysis, provisions.
mnsqaer tre estimates of utre business

the market value of the
Colarerats provise o wedit ransactons

For the collective analysis, these
provisions are manually processed that
eals with ~ voluminous  databases,
assumptions and calculations for the
n estimates of complex design and
implementation.
At year end, the Group reported total
ross loans and advances of BDT
222,847.15 millon (2020: BOT 220,428.72
milion) and provision for loans_and
‘advances of BDT 11,221.08 millon (2020:
BDT 10,606.20 million). On the other
hand, the Bank reported loans and
advances of BDT 222,694.15 million
(2020: BT 220,341.55 million) on a solo
bas

We need to focus on the following

significant judgements and estimates that

may give rise to material misstatement or
management bias:

« Completeness and timing of recognition
of loss events in accordance with criteria
set out in relevant BRPD and other
relevant Circulars issued by Bangladesh
Bank;

« For individually assessed provisions, the
measurement of the provision may be
dependent on the valuation of collateral,
estimates of exit values and the timing
of cash flows.

Provision  measurement is _primarily
dependent upon key assumptions relating
to the probability of default, ability to
repossess collateral, and recovery rates.

We tested the design and operating effectiveness of key
controls focusing on the following:

« Tested the credit appraisal, loan disbursement procedures,
monitoring and provisioning process;

« Identified the loss events, including early warning and
default warning indicators; and

« Reviewed the quarterly Ciassifcation of Loans (CL).

Our substantive procedures in relation to the provision for
loans and advances portfolio comprised the following:

« Reviewed the adequacy of the Bank's general and specific
provisions;

* Assessed he methodolages on whieh the oa\cu\at\on o
provision amounts ai recalculated the
Ere tomed the campletencss. and sccursqy of the
underlying information;

« Assessed the appropriateness and presentation of
disclosures against relevant accounting standards and
Bangladesh Bank guidelines;

« We considered guidance given to the bank by Bangladesh
Bank in this regard for this period; and

« Finally, assessed the appropriateness and presentation of
disclosures against relevant accounting standards and
Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

See note #7 and 12 to the finandial statements

Consolidated Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2021
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See note # 9 and 12 to the financial statements

4. Carrying value of i

by the Bank

‘The Bank has invested in equity shares of
its two subsidiaries, namely ONE
Securities Limited and ONE Investments
Limited. As at 31 December 2021 the
carmying value of these investments were
BDT 2,480.10 millon.
Operations of these two subsidiaries are
mainly dealing with the investments in
capital market. And by nature, the capital
market of the country is not under stable:
posttion. Hence, the investments in these
subsidries are sublect to impaiment.
impairment  testing, the
ment is required to consider
Vaious gudeles of Bangladesh Bank,
Bangladesh Securities and_Exchanges
Commission and other regulators. As the
impairment testing is of complex and is
significant to the Group's preparation of
financial statements, we have considered
it as a key audit matter.

We reviewed Management's analysis of impairment
assessment and recoverable value calculation of the
investments in accordance with IAS 36.

In particular, our discussions with the management of the
Bank were focused on the continued appropriateness of the
value in use model, the key assumptions used in the model,
the reasonably possible altermative assumptions, particularly
where they had the most impact on the value in use
calculation.

We also checked mathematical acaracy of the madel,
recalculated discount rate used within the model, inputs
s the deerination o assumpnons within the model

with reference to external market information, third-party
sources.

See note # 9.1 to the financial statements

5. IT systems and controls

‘The Bank's key financial accounting and
reporting processes are _significantly
dependent on the automated controls
over the Bank's information systems. As
such there exis risks that gaps in the IT
control environment, including automated

unauthorized access to systems
could result in the financial accounting
and reporting records being materially
misstated.

The IT systems and controls, as they
impact the financial recording and
reporting of transactions, is a key audit
matter.

We performed auditprocedures to assess IT systems and
controls overfinancial reporting, which included the
following:

« Tested the sample of key controls operating over the
iformaton taccogy I eation o frencl ecomting
and reporting systems, including syst
Change management and computer operation

« Assessed the management’s evaluation of access rights
granted to applicants relevant to financial accounting and
reporting systems and tested resolution of a sample of
exceptions.

« Assessed the operating effectiveness of controls over
granting, removal and appropriateness of access rights.

LIMITED
..We Make Things Happen

(. ONE Bank

nti-fraud
and report to Bangladesh Bank on instances of fraud and forgeries.

prepari nsible for assessing the
Gr\wps and the anks abilty o contiue as 3 gong conce, discosing, 25 apphcahle, matters related to

ting v intends to liquidate

the Pt o hs o reaitc atematie but il
Those charged with responsible for ing 's and the Bank financial reporting
process.
Auditor’s Audit of the d Separate Financial Statements

Qur obecives are o abtai ressonabe assurance about whether the consoliated and separae fancial

ients as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
Sudkors report that Incdes our apion. Reasongble dssurance is @ Ngh Ievl of assurance DU f ot 5
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAS will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered materil ff, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these consolidated and separate financial statements.

s part ofan audit i accordance with 1545, we exercise profssionsl fudgement and maintin profssiona!

skepticism throughout the audit. w

« Identify and the risks of mal fin rements,
whether due to fraud or error, ﬂeslgn ‘and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the overide of interal control.

« Obtain an understanding of interal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances.

+ Evlute the appropristences of aomunt\nq poliies used and the reasonablenessof accouning estinates

isclosures made by

. Cnndude on me appropriateness afn managements use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Group’s and the Bank's abiltty to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the consolidated and separate financial statements or, If such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and the Bank to cease
to continue as a going concern.

*+ Evaluate the overal presentation, structure and content of the consoldted and separote fnancel
statements, ncuding the discosures, and whether the conoldated te financial statements
Tepreson the underying wansactons and evets i a manner that enove o presentation.

+ Obtain sufficent appropriate audit evidence regardmg e financial information of the entities or business

responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our
audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control

that we identify during our audit.

with relevant ethical

We also provice a
i

may reasonab\y be thought to bear on our -naepenaenoe, and where apph:ame, related safeguards,

From the

of most s.gmﬁcance i st o he conslimed and Seporte Rrancial iavemens of e rent peod

on ar therforsthe key audh matie. We descre these maters i our s’ eport unkes o oo

regulation pochudes ublc dicsire st th mattrof when n exrrely e orumsances

that a matter should

Teasonably be expecied o outwelgh the pUBI Interet benefts of such commicaton.

other Leal and Regulatory Requirements

I sccorgance wih the Comy e Securiies and Exchange Rules 1987, the Bank Company

Ret 1991 25 améncied and the s and requ\anons issued by Bangladesh Bank, e also report that:

(i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(0o the extent noted during the corse ofour audt work performed on the basissated nder the Audtors

v 50 would

the Group.
and the separate finandal staementsofthe enk an consern e repts o the Marogement (o
Bangladesh Bank on anti-frau fraud an d under the

Management's Responsiility for e nandl ctements o ntemel eonror

internal audi, interal control and risk management arrangements of the Group as disclosed inthe.

financial statements appeared to be materially adequate;

nthinghas come to our atenton regading materia intances of forger o megulry or administatve

error P

other than matters discosed n these financia statements;

(i) Consolicated financil statements of the Bank include two subsidiaries, namely ONE Securities Limited
ind ONE Investments Limited audited by us reflect total assets of BDT 3,249.04 millon and results of

these subsidiaries have been properly reflected in the Group's consolidated financial statements;

() in our opiion, propr books of accounts s reauied by aw have been kept by the Bank so far s t
‘appeared from our examination of those

(v) the records and statements submitted by e hrznmes have been properly maintained and consolidated

geontroks

in the financial statements;

Hanagement s rsaons:ble for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information
I Rey

e Annual er than the consolidat
theroon. The Anrual Report s xpectod to

ted and separate financial statements and our auditor's report
made available to us when itis prepared, and the same s likely

to happen after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolid:

read the other information identified above when it

fated and separate financial statements, our responsibility is to
becomes available and, in doing o, consider whether th

other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for theConsolidated and
Separate Financial Statements and Internal Controls

Managemen s responsile for thepregraton s fl presentation o the ol francel stfemerds

of the Group and also the separate financial

tatements of the Bank in

note # 2, and for such ntema control a5 menagement detemines i necesary to enable the wepammn o

e B compny. Ach 1991 =

tratarefree fom materl
ingladesh Bank Regu\ztmns require the

jue to fraud

or error
enagement o anéure cfactive rternal aud, nernel control s e management functions of the Bank.

ONE Bank Limited and its Subsidiaries

Consolidated
For the year

Rompaning Assats

g e st bono and con

mmu Nodzean current Sepount and other account

s.m.;, counta/mudarat ey pork deposs

s from other Banks, Financial Institutions and

Total other commitmants

‘These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes 1 to 54.

Md. Monzur Mofiz
Managing Director

Dhaka, 30 April 2022
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Vice Chalrman Chairman Managing Director Independent Director Vice Chairman st
See amnexed report o even date. See annexed report of even date. be read in
ACNABIN, Chartered Accountants ACNABIN, Chartered Accountants
< Dhaka, 30 April 2022 =
Muhammad Aminul Hoque, FCA o Muhammad Aminul Hoque, FCA' Md. Monzur Mofiz 'AMMM Aurangzeb Chowdhury Zahur Ullah A.S.M. Shal
Partner Managing Director Independent Director Vice Chairman Chairman

AMMM Aurangzeb Chowdhury
Independent Director

Enrolment Number #
VBSOS 59826297

Profit and Loss Account
ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020
Notes Taka Taka

i) balance sheet rofit and loss account together with the annexed notes
dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

the expenditures incurred were for the purpose of the Bank's business for the year;

the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of the Bank

have been drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules, regulations and accounting standards as well as

related guidance issued by Banglamsh Bank;

(ix) - adequate provisions have been made for advance and mher assets(except as mentioned in Emphasis of

ter # 1) hichare inour oprion, oust of ecover

() the information and explanations required by us have oo receve and ound satisfactory;

(xi) we have reviewed over 80% of the risk-weighted assets of the Bank and spent over 7,800 person hours;

(xii) Capital to Risk~weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) as required by Bangladesh Bank has notbeen maintained
‘adequately during the year.
ACNABIN, Chartered Accountants

Muhammad Aminul Hoque, FCA
Partner

Dated, Dhaka
30 April 2022

1CAB Enrollment No # 1129
DVC:2204301129A5526297

C Cash Flow

For the year ended 31 December 2021

1CAB Enroliment Number #
BUC3S0ms01 158n026297

Dhaka, 30 April 2022
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(. ONE Bank

ONE Bank Limited

Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2021

31122021 31122020
Taka, Taica
7.595,376,25% 5:099,551,672
15,127,069,877 26,437,576,200

1811041611 39,536,627,872

Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 31 December 2021

Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2021

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

innand Cncluing torein curencies)
aance it Sandadesh Bk and e e ank(s)
Gntuaing orein curendes)

Maney at ctl nd short ntica Rie S T smnssomis | masmannros
o e
et Il e o osenmann

[ i)
[ mecaesal

si,zls,lls X Ty

[ P resmom | Sorseae: |

T con s T s e as
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Loans, cash credit, overdraft etc /investments

i purcnased and dicounied

4.375,508,546 637550,

e premises,
Other Assets 5 aveassicsrs 1362145800
Non-banking Assets

Total Assets 310,366,413,296 303,516,861,

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabi

o

Borrovingsfram other Barks Fiancil Instiuons and AGerts 10 19,744,872,007  21,322,835,943
o comertible subordinated bond » S © Net cash from financing activit @52,815,572) @21,593,526)
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‘Current/Al-wadeeah current account and other account Saaritesse — semesizate ing < 3363747428 __ 33,397303,136
Bills payable forerioadrint ettt ionts (0+E+5) 30,035,995,547 __36,562,747,428

1 accouns/Mudarabs savings bank depost
ixed Deposit/Mudaraba fixed depos

These Financial Statements should be read in mnju»clmn with the annexed notes 1 to 54. - 620 I
e By 26,437.376,260

NUB A { \f ;:2 :,:::“ e ok o o H 5’332’?33'335 o24239/3%

Zahur Uliah AS.M. Shahidullah Khan _30,935,995,547 __36,563,747,428
Vice Chairman Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share s asa o72

331,122,060,626  329,484,573,179
iies 12 _ 32775018972
392,892,751,695

286,103,855,829

540,404,560
721,414,910

853,464,040
6430,798,085
1,650,557,138

Md.
Managing Director Independent Director

See annexed report of even date. ‘These Financial Statements should be read i conjunction with the annexed notes 1 to 54,

ACNABIN, Chartered Accountants.

310,366,413,206 __303,516,861,297.

Dhaka, 30 April 2022

Muhammad Aminul Hoque, FCA M. Monzur Mofiz  AMMM Aurangzeb Chowdhury  Zahur Ullah AS.M. Shahidullah Khan
aka Taka Manzging Director Independent Director Vice Chairman Chairman
orr BaLANcE 1CAB Envolment Number 1
Contingent Labiit NGRSOt 55AS26297 Dhaka, 30 Apri 2022
‘Acceptanes 799280721 30,449,543,760
Lokt of Guarantes as  Lymainse  iomsisedss
Ic Laters o Credit Soansisens  ioole8erieos iquidi

ittty poirrery 2 Soeroonises Statement of changes in Equity (m:?:gbltyllmssﬁmurgmyss)

65,075,728,203  63,852,609,814
Other Contingent Liabilities For the year ended 31 December 2021 “As at 31 December 2021

‘Clairs lodged with but not recognized by the Bank
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1CAB Enroliment Number # 1
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Notes to the Financial Statements
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2021

1. The Bank and its activiti
1.1 Status of the Bank
ONE Bank Limited (the "Bank”)is a private sector commercial bank incorporated with the Registrar of Joint
Stock Cnmnames under the Companies Act 1994. The Bank commenced its banking operation on 14 July
g license from Bank on 2 June of the Bank Company
Act 1991(as amended in 2018). As per the provision of Bangladesh Bank license, the Bank has offered
initall its shares to public by Pre-IPO and subsequently sold shares to the public through IPO in the year
2003. The shares of the Bank are listed with both Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. and Chittagong Stock
Exchange Ltd. As on 31 December 2021 the Bank has 107 branches (including 2 Islami Banking branches),
29 Sub-branches, 15 collection booths and 154 ATM booths. In addition, the Bank has 2 (two) Off-shore
Banking units, one in Dhaka and another in Chattogram. The Bank has two subsidiary companies namely,
ONE Securities Limited and ONE Investment Limited.

1.2 Principal activities
“The principal activites of the Bank are to provide all kinds of conventional and Islami banking services to
its customers which includes deposit, loans and advances, personal and commercial banking, cash
management, treasury, brokerage services, export & import financing, local and international remittance
facility etc. through its branches, SME centers, and vibrant alternative delivery channels (ATM booths,
mobile banking, internet banking, Agent banking). The Bank also provides off-shore banking services
through its Off-Shore Banking Units (OBU).

1.3 Islami Banking operation
‘The Bank obtained permission from Bangladesh Bank to operate Islami Banking operation vide letter no.
BRPD (P-3)/745(72)/2020-3978 dated 15 June 2020. The Bank commenced operation from 15 December

“The Islami Banking operation is governed under the rules & regulations of Bangladesh Bank. A
separate Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account of Islami Banking Unit are shown in Annexure- H
and the figures appearing in the annexure have been converted into relevant heads of Financial Statements
under conventional banking for consolidation and incorporation in these Financial Statements.

‘The Financial Statements of the Islami banking Unit have also been prepared as per the Bank Company
, 1991 (amended upto 2018), IFRS and other prevailing laws and regulations applicable in Bangladesh.

1.4 Off-Shore Banking Units
The Bank has obtained the permission for Off-Shore Banking business vide letter no. BRPD (P-3) 744
(115)/2010-2337 dated 26 May 2010. The Bank commenced the operation of its Off-shore Banking Unit
from 12 December 2010. At present the Bank has 2 (two) Off-shore Banking units, one in Dhaka and
another in Chattogram. The principal actvities of the units are to provide all kinds of commercial banking
services in foreign currency. Financial Statements of Off-Shore Banking Unit are shown in Annexure-I.

15 ONE Securities Limited (Subsidiary of the Bank)

ONE SecuriesLiied (OSI) s 2 ubsidryof ONE Bank Liied. OSL was incorporated on Hay 04, 2011
under the Companies Act (Act XVIII) of 1994 as a Private e Company tly, it was converted
into Public Limited Company on 24 December 2014 after :omp\euon o due formaltes with Regstra of
Joint Stock C d Firms (RISC). the Company 45, Dilkusha
CA (4th Fioor), Dhaka-1000. The principal activities of the company are to buy, sell and deal in shares,
stocks, debentures and other sectrities and undertake all the functions as a TREC Holder of Stock
Exchanges.

1.6 ONE Investments Limited (Subsidiary of the Bank)
ONE Investments Limited (OIL) is a subsidiary of ONE Bank Limited. OIL s incorporated on April 26,
2018 under the Companies Act (Act XVIII) of 1994 as a Private Limited Comy
formalites ith e Regetrr o Jant Stoék Companies ané Frme (RISC). Thé Registred Office
Company s stuated at HRC Bhaban, 46 Kawran bazar C A, Dhakar1215. The aci o the Company
include services broadly dlassfied as fees and commission based and fund based services, such a5
underwritng of securtes etc. The
Company wil apply & Exch (BSEC) carrying
outits operallons formally and it wil start its operation after getting the approval.

1.7 International Bankin
International Banking activities of the Bank are being faciitated by the Intemational Division with 17 Ads
(Buthorized Deslers) and 02 Centrol Trade Procesing Cntersn Dhako and Chattogram. The netrok of
oreon cortespondent s expanding over the years fo enering smosth crossberde wade and remitance
infow. ajor Chartered Bari

Now-a-days, banking industry is using information technology to deal with the challenges of ever changing
banking needs of the country. Similarly, ONE Bank is also committed to bring in new IT driven services not
only to manage business operations and business compliances efficiently but also to provide customers
better with introduction of disruptive innovation in banking.

1.10 Strategic Directions and Challenges
The strtegi drections of the Bk are provided nd reiened periodically by he Merketing Divison in
tion with the Senior epost mobilzatonsrteges, fancing
3 rd of Directors.
arprove the Budget and evaluates monthly performance In the Bard Meeting for 4 ensuring proper

Budgeta of| provides
quideines e Managemenk o overcoming pees ke, In keeping with e Vison Mlssmn
of the Bank, the strategic direction of the Bank has been clearly identified and laid down n the Long Term

Corporate i and th Buciet. Budget s prepred for €ach yeor by spelg ot the gools and dbjecties
for each major strategic business unit, such as Corporate Banking, SME Banking, Retail Banking, Treasury,
General Banking, etc. and the detailed action plans for the achievement thereof along with specific time
frame are set out and evaluated in the marketing meeting.

1.11 Staff Training
‘The Bank always keeps in mind for the development of staff skil and knowledge through training. The
staff training is presently pertaining through the outside Organizations, Bangladesh Bank and from Bank's
own training Academy.

1.12 Resource Efficiency
Deposits and Shareholders’ Equity represented the two biggest sources of funds. As at 31 December 2021,
the amount of deposit was 74.47% of total liability and shareholders' equity & the amount of shareholders”
equity was 5.63% of total liability and shareholders' equity. The Bank tries to procure deposits from low
cost sources and prudently invest the fund for raising the profitabity of the Bank.

‘Through careful planning, the management of Bank ensured a prudent dividend policy and investment
portfolio and optimized Shareholders’ Equity.

1.13 Corporate Governance
1.13.1 Board of Directors
a) Members of the Board
“The Board of Directors of the Bank is constituted by 6 (Six) numbers of Directors and all o the Directors
sre NomExeetive Directors. Parears of Diecors vl b incuded i me annualrepot (please sce
Annexure-£) irecto
Code (sssqmRRcD/zmm/zm/mm/m dated 03 June 2018),th phios required to appoint
minimum 2 Independent Directors in this case. The Bank submitted a letter dated 10 June 2021 to
BSEC fo permission o appont 1 Independent Directr In respose to the etter of the Bank, BSEC
dated 23 June 2021. The Bank is in llecting
o the nformation the Bank willubmit the same to BSEC. The matter il be placed et 2o
of Directors in their forthcoming meetin

b) Board Meeting
‘The Chairman of the Board conducts the Board Meetings and ensures effective participation of all
Directors, heeding to their concerns and maintaining balance of power. The Board is in full control of its
affairs.

©) Infor sharing system
A well-streamiined Management Information System s in place. Accurate and relevant information on
the matters referred to the Board are made available in advance. Whenever the Board finds that the
information sent to them is insufficient, they call for additional information and the Chairman ensures
that all Directors are properly briefed on the matters deliberated at the meetings.

) Performance of Board
‘The Board has \mp\emenled a self-assessment exercise covering key functions under the following
activities to assess the performance of the Board and carries out the evaluations annually.

 Discharge of Statutary /Reuatry dutiesand Bord rsponsibites;
Corporate Governance and Risk Management monitoring;

~ Secking and contuting views and opiions on srtegic decison making;

« Leveraging the skills, expertise, contacts of individual Board Members in furtherance of business;

« Understanding and formulating the succession plans to ensure talent availability and address

Mashreqbank etc. Moreover, drawing arrangement with Xpress Money, Placid NK. corwmmn Comtnend]
Exchange Solutons I, Tansfas Remitance LLC, Vestern Union, A Ansari Exchange, MoneyGram
Interational Inc, Sdn Bhd, Aftab Currency Exchange Ld, First Security Islami Exchange
Taly SAL are facating routing o oreign emiances thraugh ou sank.In adon facltating cross
border trade, foreign currency trade loan and other trade facilties are being regularly arranged from the
foreign correspondents. As on 31 December 2021 our total no. of foreign correspondents and nostro
accounts stand at 339 and 27 (including 03 OBU accounts) respectively.

1.8 Treasury Functions
“The Treasury Division has been discharging the principal responsibilties of the Treasury functions which
include management of liquidity and market isks, mobilization of resources from domestic as well as from
foreign banks. Further, it leveraged strong relationships with financial sector players to provide a wide
range of banking services in addition to Bank's liability products

‘The focus of Treasury Division is to be active in a broad-based money market, Government securities and
foreign exchange markets. There was a significant contribution in the volumes and profits from foreign
exchange transactions in 2021

1.9 Information Technolog
ONE Bank Limited has adupled I system t the very beginning o s commencerent of operaton. During
the last 23 ( Jou
emphass on nformation technaogy.  Staring rom mtodiion o word coes Core Banking Solution
(CBS), the Bank has introduced various services lie Internet Banking Service, Mobile Financial Service,
Agent Banking Service, Islamic Banking Service, Visa Credit & Debit Cards, Pre-paid Hajj Cards, ATMs,
Mobile Apps, Wallet and various web-based oniine payment systems etc. ONE Bank systems are also
connected with Bangladesh Bank's NPSB (National Payment Switch of Bangladesh), Automated Cheque
Clearing System-BACH-II (Bangladesh Automated Clearing House), RTGS (Real Time Gross Settlement)
System, BEFTH (Bandladesh Elctonc Fund Transfr Netwark) System etc o provide effie banking

e to customers The Bank has nroduced sancton screering systems o ensure AML

Compliance and ensure prévention of maney lsunder through banking rencactio

igh potential and high quality staffs, and
« Overall view of management of the business by the Management.

1.43.2 Appaintment of Directacs and Marmglog Girector

e Hembersof the b the Companies Act 1994,
the Memorandum and the Articles of Association of the Bank, provisions of the Bank Company Act
1991(as amended in 2018), directives of BSEC and Bangladesh Bank's Circulars issued from time to
time. The Board believes that the combined knowledge and experience of the Board matches the
strategic demands required for the Bank.

b) Managing Director
‘The Managing Director (as CEO) is appointed by the Board on contractual basis with a provision of
renewxls according to the guidelines provided by the Bangladesh Bank and the provisions of the Bank

 Act. The Board sets financial and non-financial goals and objectives for the CEO in fine with
e Shott, medium and long term gods of the Bark. The Managing Direcor is entrused with the
management ard.
perfcrmam.e fliteds by e Cratrman annusly.

1.13.3 General Meeting
a) Shareholders Suggestions
“The Bank General Meetings and solicits
ther views at.: aH times, thus promoting a ety malugue Whenever possile, the Bank Implements
suggesti

b) Notice of the General Meeting
Natice is given to the sharenolders in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act 1994, Securities
and Exchange Commission Act 1993, and the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank.

1.13.4 Accountability

Communicating Performance
Bank gives high priority y prepar annual, half-yearly and quarterly Financial

Statements with comprehensive details of the statutory requirements, enabling both existing and
prospective sharefolders to make a timely and fair assessment of the Bank's performance. Media of
publication includes printed materials, newspapers and the website of the Bank.

2. Significant accounting policies and basis of preparation of financial statements
2.1 Basis of Preparation of the Financal Statements
he separate financial statements of the Bank as at and for the year ended 31 December 2021 comprise
isbyiondiic Banking Ui (Wai operations) nclcing I Banking Operstion an Of:Shure
Barking Units (050, and t financial statements of of ‘the Bank
(parent changes inthe nature of principal business
s of the B and te subsdarcs during the financial year.

2.2 Presentation of Financial Statements
RS: IAS 1, a complete set of financial statements comprises a statement of financial position, a
statement of profit and loss and other comprehensive income, a statement of changes in equity, a
statement of cash flows, notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information and comparative information. IAS 1 also requires the entity to disclose assets and
liabilities under current and non-current classification separately in its statement of financial position.

Bangladesh Bank: The presentation of these financial statements in prescribed format (i.e. balance
shee, prfit and oss accoun, cash low statement,satement of changes i equly, iy statement)
and certain disclosures therein are guided by the First Schedule (section-38) of the Bank Company
1991 (amended Lpto 2018) and 520D G No. 13 dte 125 June 2003 and subsequent qudeines of
Bangladesh Bank. In the prescribed format urrent
and et cossiteaton

2.3 Statement of Compliance
‘The Financial Reporting Act 2015 (FRA) was enacted in 2015. Under the FRA, the Financial Reporting
Council (FRC) s to be formed and it i to issue financil reporting standards for public interest entites such
as banks. The Bank Companies Act 1991 has been amended to require banks to prepare their financial
statements under such financial reporting standards. The FRC has been formed but yet to issue any financial
reporting standards as per the provisions of the FRA and hence International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS) as required by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) are stil appiicable.

Accordingly, the financial statements of the Bank are continued to be prepared in accordance with

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and the requirements of the Bank Company Act 1991,

the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, the Companies Act 1994, Securities and Exchange

Rules 2020. In case any requirement of the Bank Company Act 1991, and provisions and circulars issued

by Bangladesh Bank difer vith those of IFRS, the requirements of the Bank Company Act 1991, and
v Bangladesh Bank shall prevail.

of IFRS are as follows:

2:3.1 Investment n Shares, Mutual Fund and Other Securities
per requirements of IFRS 9, classification and measurement of investment in shares and securities
i depend o how these ara managed (the entiy’ business model) and helr contractudl cash fow
characteristics. Based on these factors it would generally fal either under “at fair value through profit or
loss account” or under “at fair value through other comprehensive income” where any change in the fair
value (as measured in accordance with IFRS 13) at the year-end is taken to profit and loss account or
other comprehensive income respectively.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003, investments in quoted shares and
unquoted shares are revalued at the end of the year at market price and as per book value of last audited
balance sheet respectively. As per instruction of another DOS Circular Letter No. 3 dated 12 March 2015,
investment in mutual fund Ac\oseend) is revalued at lower of cost and higher of market value and 85% of

iminution in value of basis);

othervise Ivestments are reconised at cos.

232 iti
IFRS: As per requirement of IF under
o los ackount, any change I th fif value of asets s recogrised thmugh e proft and loss account.

is recognised through the profit and loss account.

Bangladesh Bank: A per the DOS Crcar No.05,dated oy 26, 2008 and subsequent clrificaton
DOS Grcular No-0, dated January 28, 2009 HFT (el For Trading) securite ae revalued

of marking to market and at year end any gains on revaluation of securities which have not gt
the balance sheet date are recognized In other reserves as a pan o cquly and any csses o revaluaton
of securities which have not matured as at the balance sheet date are charged in the profit and loss account.
Interest on HFT securites including amortization of discount are recognized in the profit and loss account.
HTM (Held To Maturity) securities which have not matured as at the balance sheet date are amortized at
the year end and gains or losses on amortization are recognized i other reserve as a part of equity.

23.

n Loans and Advances / Investmen
TrRS: A e IFRS 5 o entty shall recodnied an \mvalnnenl allowance on loans and advances based on
‘expected credit losses. At each reporting date, an entity shall measure the impairment allowance for loans
and advances at an amount equal to the lfetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on these loans
and advances has increased significantly since initial recognition whether assessed on an individual or
collective basis considering al easonable informaton ncuding that whic i forwar-lookin or those
ince initial recognition, at each
at an amount equal to 12
it losses that my reslt from defaut events on such oans and advances that are possible within 12
months after reporting date.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular No.14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD circular No. 19 dated
27 December 2012, BRPD Circular No 05 dated 29 May 2013, BRPD Circular No. 8 dated 02 August 2015,
BRPD Crcular No. 12 dated 20 Auguat 2017, BRPD Crear No. 16 dated 51y 2020 and BRBD Crcular
Letter No. 52 dated 20 October 2020a general provision at 0.25% to 2% under different categories of
unclassified loans has to be maintained regardless of objective evidence of impairment. And as per BRPD
Circular Letter No. 56 dated 10 December 2020 and BRPD Letter No. BRPD (P-1) 661/13/2021-117 dated
05 January 2021 provision maintained 1% as Special General Provision COVID-1 against deferral Loan as
per BRPD Circular No.17 dated 28 September 2020 and 1.5%-2.0% as Additional General Provision as per
BRPD Circular No. 19, dated 26 August 2021, BRPD Circular Letter No. 52 dated 29 December 2021. And,
specific provision for sub-standard loans, doubtful loans and bad losses has to be provided at 5%-20%,
20%-50% and 100% respectively for loans and advances depending on the duration of overdue status.
Ao generalprovisionat 1% i feed to be provided for ol f blance sheet exposures os er BRPD
Gircular No. 10 eptember 2007 and BRPD circular no. 14 r 2012 (except
Comai I BRPD Gresar Later No. 01 doted 03 January 2018 and BRPD S Creto .07t one 21,

2018). These provisions are not specifically in ine with those prescribed by IFRS 9.
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23.4 Recognition of Interest in Suspense
s and advances to customers are generaly dasifed at amortised cost 25 per IFRS 9 and
mert et recognised by using the effective interest rate method to the gross carrying amount
over the term of the loan, Onca  loan subsecently ecome eredimpaire, the snty shal Pl the
effective interest rate to the amortised cost of these loans and advances.

Bangladesh Banl er BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 23 September 2012, once a loan is classified,
interest on sich loans is not allowed to be recognized as income, rather the corresponding amount needs
to be credited to interest suspense account which is presented as liabilty in the balance sheet.

2.3.5 Other Comprehensive Income
IFRS: As per the requirement of IAS 1, Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) is a component of financial
statements or the elements of OCI are to be included in a single Other Comprehensive Income statement.

Bangladesh Bank: Bangladesh Bank has issued templates for financial statements which are to be
followed by all banks in Bangladesh. The templates of financial statements issued by Bangladesh Bank do
not include Other Comprehensive Income as a component of financial statements. As such the Bank does
not prepare the other comprehensive income statement. However, elements of OCI, f any, are shown in
the statements of changes in equty.

236 Financial Instruments ~ presentation and Disclos
erl cases Bongladesh Bank guideines categors, recognize, mezsure and present finenchl
nsmants differently from those prescribed in IFRS 9. As such full disclosure and presentation
Tequirement of IS 3 and 146 3 cannot be made Inth fhancl statements.

23.7 Financial Guarantee:
TFRS: As per IFRS 9, financial t payments
to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in
accordance with the original or modified terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee labilities are
recognised iniially at their fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issue of the
financial iabilities. The financial guarantee liabilty is subsequently measured at the higher of the amount
o \oss allowance for expected credt losses as per impairment requirement and the amount initially
nised less, income recognised in accordance with the principles of IFRS 15. Financial guarantees are
incuged with oher abitics

ang s per the requirement of BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003 financial
guamntees such as letter of credit; letter of guarantee will be treated as off-balance sheet iterms. No liabilty
is recognized for the guarantee except the cash margin.

2.3.8 Repo and Reverse Repo Transacti
TFRS: As per IFRS 9 when an entity sells a financial asset and simultaneously enters into an agreement
o repurchase the asse (or o simir asst) at & e price on o flure date (1ep),the arrongement s
ted as a loan and the underlying asset continues to be recognised at amortised cost in the entity's
vl satemente The dfferenee sotween n seling price and repurchase price will be treated as interest
expense. The same rule applies to the opposite side of the transaction (reverse repo).

Bangladesh Bank: As per DOS Circular Letter No 2 dated 23 January 2013 and DOS Circular Letter No
6 dated 15 July 2010, when 2 bank sells a financial asset and simultaneously enters into agreemen to
repurchase the asset (or a similar asset) at a fixed price on future date (Repo or stock lending), the
arrangement is accounted for as normal sales transactions and the financial asset is derecognised in th
sellers book and recognised in the buyer’s book.

2.3.9 Cash and Cash Equivalent
TFRS: As per the requirement of IAS 7, Cash and cash equivalent items should be reported as cash item.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003, few highly liquid assets such as
Money at call on Short Notice, Treasury Bills, Bangladesh Bank Bills and Prize Bonds are not shown as cash
and cash equivalents items in the Balance Sheet rather these are shown in the face of the

ONE Bank Limited

i . Date of Year
Name of Subsidiary | Ownership | jon " S Regulator Closing
ONE Securities Linited 98.9999% | May 04, 2011 | BSEC, DSE, CSE__| 31 December
ONE Investments Limited | 51.00% | April 26, 2018 _| BSEC, DSE, CSE__| 31 December

2.7.2 Transactions eliminated or idation
Totrgroup balances and income.and expense arising from inta-group transactons are eiminated n
preparing these consolidated financial statements.

2.7.3 Going Concern
‘The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern principle which s the assumption that
‘an entity will remain in business for the foreseeable future. Conversely, the Bank has neither any intention
nor any legal or regulatory compulsion to halt operations and liquidate its assets in the near term at what
may be very low fire-sale prices. The management s not aware of any material uncertainties that may
cause to believe that significant doubt upon the Bank's ability to continue as a going concen.

2.8 Assets and the basis of their valuation

2.8.1 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include notes and coins on hand, unrestricted balances held with Bangladesh
Bank and highly liquid financial assets which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in their fair value
and are used by the Bank Management for ts short-term commitment

2.8.2 Loans and Advances
) Loans and Advances are stated at gross amount and before off setting specific and general provisions
‘against them.

b) Interest on Loans and Advances is calculated on a daily product basis but charged and accounted for
quarterly on an accrual basis.

Provision for Loans and Advances is made on the basis of year-end review by the Management and
instructions contained in Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD
Circular No. 19 dated 27 December 2012, BRPD Circular No. 5 dated 29 May 2013, BRPD Circular No.
16 dated 18 November 2014, BRPD Circular No. 8 dated 02 August 2015, BRPD Circular No. 12 dated
20 August 2017, BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 27 September 2017, BRPD Circular No. 01 dated 20
February 2018, BRPD Cruaro.16 dated 21 uly 2020 and BRPD Creer terNo.52 dated 20 Ocober
2020, BRPD Circular No. 03, dated 31 January, 2021, BRPD Circular No. 05, dated 24 March, 2021,
BRPD Crcular No. 15, dated 27 June, 2001, BRBD Cicar No 19, dared 26 August 2031, BRPD Crcula
letter No. 50, dated 14 December, 2021, BRPD Circular Letter No. 51 & 52, both dated 29 December,
2021, BRPD Circular Letter No. 53, dated 30 December, 2021 respectively at the following rates:

LIMITED
..We Make Things Happen

(. ONE Bank

Right- of- use Assets are depreciated on a straight line basis over the lease term as per IFRS-16 (Note

b) In le Assets
Al mfang\b\e assets which have probable future inflows are stated as cost less the accumulated
‘amortization. The intangible assets are amortized using estimated useful lives of five years.

<) Software

 the Bank
on software is capitalized only when it increases future economic benefits embodied in specific assets
to which it relates. Amortization is recognized in profit and loss on a straight line basis over the estimated
useful e of the software from the date it is available for use. The estimated useful lfe of software is
five years. Useful Iife, residual value and impairment of status are reviewed at each financial year end
and adjusted if applicable.

2.8.5 Other Assets
As per BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2001 provision s to be maintained against other assets
considering the recovery status thereo., The following assets are marked as other assets for maintaining

provision:

sL Category of Assets
T [ Unadjusted Expenses

[Business development expenses, Travelling

expenses, Entertainment expenses, Salary

expenses, Advertisement expenses, and

Miscellaneous expenses]

Litigation / Legal Expenses

(a) related to unsettled cases 50%
(b) unadjusted expenses related to settied
cases

Provision Remarks

Unadjusted on or over 1
100% | (One) year from the
date of origination.

100%

3| Protested Bill / Fraud / Forgery/ Fund

(a) for doubful 50% Ifthere is any possiblty

(b) for bad/loss 100% | 1 there is no possibility
of recovery.

as separate items. However, i the cash flow statement, these items are shown as cash equivalents besides
cash in hand, balance with BB and other banks.

23,10 Non-Barking s
o o o banking asset is found in any IFRS.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003 there must exist a face item named
Non-banking asset and the holding period of non-banking assets is mentioned in the Bank Company Act
1991 (as amended in 2018).

23.11 Cash Flow Statement
IFRS: As per the requirement of IAS?, the Statement of Cash Flows can be prepared using either the
direct method or the indirect method. The presentation is selected to present these cash
that is most appropriate for the business or industry. The method selected is applied consistently.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003 Cash Flow Statement is the mixture
of direct and indirect methods.

2342 Balance wth Banplsdeshs Bank: (Cash Reserve Reguirement)
+ the requirement of IAS7, Balance with Bangladesh Bank should be treated as other asset as
e not vl for ke day to day operations.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003 Balance with Bangladesh Bank is
treated as cash and cash equivalents.

2.3.13 Presentation of Intangible Asset
IFRS: As per the requirement of IAS 38, an mtangm\e asset must be identified and recognized, and the
disclosure must be given in the Financial Statements.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular No 14 dated 25 June 2003 there is no regulation for treatment
of intangible assets.

2.3.14 Off-Balance Sheet Items
IFRS: There is no concept of off-balance sheet items in any IFRS; hence there is no requirement for
disclosure of off-balance sheet items on the face of the balance sheet.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003 off-balance sheet items (e.g. Letter
of credi Letter of guarantee etc.) must be disclosed separately on the face of the balance sheet.

2.3.15 Loans and Advances/Investments Net of Provision
IFRS: Loans and advances/Investments should be presented net of provision.

lesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular No.14 dated 25 June 2003 provision on loans and
advances/investments are presented separately as liability and cannot be netted off against loans and
advances.

Reference may be made to note # 7.13.

©) Loans and Advances are written off to the extent that (i) there is no realisic prospect of recovery and

(ii) against which legal cases are pending for more than five years as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank.

se write offs, however, wil not undermine/affect the claim amount against the borrowers, Detailed
memorandum records for all such written off accounts are meticulously maintained and followed up.

2.8.3 Investm
Al vestments n shores are il recognzed at cost, being fir value of the consideraton gven,
including acquisition charges associated with the investment.

The valuation method of investments:

) Held to Maturity (HTM): Investments which are intended to be held till its maturity are classified as
"Held to Maturity”. These are measured at amortized cost at every year end by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition. Amortized amount of such premium is booked into profit and loss
statement or discount is booked to equity until maturity.

b) Held for Trading (HFT): Investments classified in this category are acquired principally for the
purpose ofseling o repurchasing i shortrading o if deignated s such by the maragement, After
i recogniton, Investments are subscquenty measured at fl value on weekly basis as per
Bangladesh Bank Guideline and revaluation gain is shown in revaluat rve account through profit
‘and loss account and revaluation loss shown in the profit & loss. hecoun The gains/ (Loss) arising on
maturity or sale are shown in profit or loss Account.

Value of investments has been enumerated as follows:

o Considering Loss
Category/status of Loans and Advances * | Miscellaneous 1o0%
T Tad 2.8.6 Liabilities and Provi
A e o G e e ol 0 ” "’"‘"é"m’na':'.'ém: 'c:u'"%‘Z%Z;":!:é:fé"ﬂ?:ﬁ?;?'l}?am? sortanings and other term
enterprse and consumer finanding, special mention account and 1 1 borrowings from banks. These are stated in the balance sheet at amounts payable. Interest paid /
staff loans) payable on these borrowings is charged to the Profit and Loss Account.
Staff loan 0% 0% .
Undlassified 1oan to Cottage, Micro and Small Credits under CMSME | 0.25% 0.25% b
Credit Card % 2% Subordinated Bond-1 Th. 4,000,000,000 (outstanding balance as on 31 December 2021
mall and medium enterprise financing 0.25% 0.25% was Tk. 1,600,000,000):
onsumer Finance (House Financing) % 1% To meet regulatory capital requirement, ONE Bank Limited issued unsecured non-convertible
onsumer financing (Other than housing financing) % 2% subordinated floating rate bonds on 27th October, 2016 after obtaining approval from Bangladesh Bank
pecial mention account 0%t 2% | 0% to2% n change Commissi i letters
.02ns to BHs/MBs/SDs % 2 August 18, 2016],[BRPD (BFIS) 661/14B(P)/2016-6471 dated September 29, 2016] and [# BSEC/CI/DS-
oan to Short-term Agricultural and Micro-Credits % 1% 46/2016/344 dated June 16, 2016] respectively. Interest rate of the Bond is calculated as Benchmark
pecial General Provision for COVID-19, BRPD Circular Letter No.. 1% 1% rate +2.80% Margin. However, the rate shall be kept 7.00% to 10.50% p.a. throughout the tenure of
56/2020 the bond. As of Balance Sheet date interest rate is applicable @ 7.00%.
Special General Provision s per BRPD Grcular No. 1972021 & | 159 to 2% | 1.5% to 2%
52/2021 Bond-III Tk. 4,000,000,000:
ision for classified loans and ad 3 With the view to strengthening the capital base of the Bank, ONE Bank Limited again issued unsecured
ubstandard 20% 20% non-convertible subordinated floating rate bonds on 12th December, 2018 after obtaining approval from
ubtful 50% 50% ties and Exchange C thei letters
d/Loss 100% 100% 661/196(P)/2018/7655 dated Octaber 11, 2018) ond [# BSEC/CI/DS-46/2016/671. dated September
Provision for dlassified loan to short-term agricultural and 27, 2018] respectively. Interest rate of the Bond is calculated as Ben .00% Margin.
Micro-Credi never, the ate Shall b ept7.00% 10 9.00% .. trcughaut the tenure of the bond. A6 of Balonce
Substandard 5% 5% Sheet date interest rate is applicable @ 7.00%.
Doubtful 5% 5%
flows in a manner Loss 100% T00% Contingent-Convertible Perpetual Bond-I T. 4,000,000,000:
Provision for diassified loan to Cottage, Micro and Small To meet the Capial to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio of the Bank, ONE Bank Limited issued unsecured
Credits under CMSME: Contingent-Convertible, Floating Rate Perpetual bonds on 30th December, 2020 after obtaining approval
Substandard 5% % rom Bangladesh Bank and Securities and Exchange Commission vide their letters [#BRPD (BFIS)
‘Boubtful 20% T 20% ] 661/148(P)/2020/8071 dated September 29, 2020] and [# BSEC/CI/DS-118/2020/296 dated December
Bad/Loss T00% | 100% | 23, 2020] respectively. Interest rate of the Bond is calculated as Benchmark rate +2.00% Margin.

However, the rate shall be kept 6.00% to 10.00% p.a. throughout the tenure of the bond.

) Deposits and Other Accounts

D 0g the Bank ente ith
the counterparties which is generally on the trade date and initially measured at the consideration
received.

d) Other Liabilities
‘Other liabilities comprises items such as Provision for Loans and Advanced, Provision for Taxes, Interest
Suspense Provisin or Other Asses and Acrued Expenses, Other abity s recogizedin the olance

to 1984 and Internal Policies
of the Bank. Provisions and the Bank
has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of

‘economic benefit will be required to settle the obligation and reliable estimate can be made of the

‘amount of obligation.

© provsion for Lisbiities

espect of lablty s recognized n the financal stateents when the Bank has kel or
Consaive oolgaton oc a et of o poet event and i s probable tha on outow of econormic benc

will be required to sette the obligation, n accordance with the IAS 37 “Provison, Contingent s
and Contingent Assets’

f) Provision for Loans and Adva
Provsion for cassied laans and advances s made on the basis of quaterend review by the
management and instructions contained in BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 2:

Circular No. 8 dated 02 August 2015, BRPD Circular No. 12 dated 20 August 2017, BRPD Circular No.
15 dated 27 September 2017, BRPD Circular No. 01 dated 20 February 2018, BRPD Circular No.16 dated
21 July 2020 and BRPD Circular Letter No.52 dated 20 October 2020, BRPD Circular Letter No. 50, dated

2.5 Use

2.

7, 2021, BRPD Circular Letter No. 51 & 52, both dated 29th December, 2021, BRPD Circular
Letter No. 53, dated 30th December, 2021

Details are stated in Note 7.13 of these financial statements.

) Provision against investment in Capital Market
Provision for diminution of value of quoted shares and mutual funds (closed-end), placed under other
liabiity, has been made on portfolio basis by netting of unrealized gain and losses following DOS Circular
(. 04 dated 24 November 2011 and DOS Circular Letter No. 03 dated 12 March 2015 respectively.

h) Provision for off-balance sheet exposures
‘Off balance sheet items have been disclosed under contingent liabiities and other commitments as per
Banglacesh Bank quideines Asper BRPD Grctlar No. 14 dated 23 September 2012 banks are advised
maintain provision @ 1% against off balance sheet exposure (except contain in BRPD Circular Letter
No. 01 dateh 03 January 2018 & BRPD Circular No. 07 dated June 21, 2018 and BRPD Circular No. 13
dated October 18, 2018).

i) Provision for other assets
Provision for other assets is made as per the instructions made in the BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25
June 2001 i.e. 100% provision is required on other assets which are outstanding for one year or more

3) Provision for nostro accounts
Provision for unsettled transactions in nostro zccmmts is made as per FEPD circular no. FEPD (FEMO) /
01/2005677 dated 13 Seplember 2005 of Forign Exchange Plcy Deparment (FEPD) o Sangldesh
Bark. Detaled inormation on the reporing dte are gven nthe Note 1.1

k) Provision for liabilities and accrued expenses
In compliance with IAS 37, provisions for other liabiities and accrued expenses are recognized in the

Initial | Measurement .
23,16 Dleclosure of ppropristion of profit Investment Class | pcaonition | AMer recoghition | Recording of changes
There is no requirement to show appropriation of profitin the face of statement of Recomnition ____—_—— ;
income. Government Treasur y Bills Marked to Market/ | L% 10 Profit and Loss A/C, gain
o Cost i alce || torevluation reserve through
Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD ircular No. 14 dated 23 September 2012, an appropriation of profit Proft and Loss Account
should be disclosed in the face of profit and loss account. g?;:,),‘me.“ Treasury Bils o mortzed ot | 1ncreased or decreased in value
2.4 Basis of measurement. -
“The consolidated financiel statements of t e separate the Bank have Government Treasury Bonds Marked to Markey | 1055 © Profitand Loss AC, gain
been prepared on the historical cost basls except for Ihe following material items: (HFT) Cost fair value to revaluation reserve through
Proft and Loss Account.
« Government treasury bils and bonds designated as 'Held for Trading (HFT)'are marked-to-market veekly Government Treasary Bonds ot amortized cost ‘Amortized gain/loss to
with resulting gain credited to revaluation reserve account but loss charged to proft and loss account. (. evalontion Recee
« Government treasury bills and bonds designated as ‘Held to Maturity (HTM)' are amortized yearly vith SUKUK Bond (ljarah Su k) | cogy Cost None
resulting gain credited to amortization reserve account but loss charged to profit and loss account. under OBL Islami Banking
Marked to Markey | L0% 1o Pofit and Loss A/C, gain
of Es and Judgments Bangladiesh Bank Bill (HFT) Cost it valie to revaluation reserve through
e DreDaraNon of mancil statements requres managements fudgments, esmates and sssunptons Proft and Loss Account
accounting policies and et bities, ncome and moriied ot
penses may ory ant s e sy e o e et T ot Sanitorsaress where
" loans and advances, provns\on for income tax Bangladesh Bank B (HTH) Amortized cost revaluation Reserve or classified as bad/loss.
e . et 0, Gty ot ad Tty sments Zero Goupon Bond Cost None Nore
Eetmotes and underying Prize Bond & Other Bond Cost None None
are reoogmzed in the period in et estimin s ronse 3 n any future periods affected. Subordinated Bond FaceValue | At Redemption None
currency transactions and translations Un quoted Shares (ordinary) Cost Cost None
T Fanctional and presentationalcurrency
o in Taka, which is ional and Quoted shares (ordinary | Cost Cost Loss o Pr afit and Loss A/C but
aurrengy. o unrealized gain recorded.

ii. Foreign currency translation
Foreign currency transactions are converted into equivalent Taka currency at the ruling exchange rates
on the respective dates of such transactions as per IAS 21 *The effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange
Rates"

Assets and labilties in t 31 December 2021 h into Taka currency
at the aveage of the prevaing buying and sl rotes of the rlevant foreign curencis ot that dote
except "Balances with other Banks and Financial Institutions" which n converted as per
directives of Bangladesh Bank i s cheir no BRPD(R) 717/2004-959 Gated 21 November 2004

Differences arising through buying and selling transactions of foreign currencies on different dates of
the year have been adjusted by debiting / crediting exchange gain or loss account.

1. Commitments
for outstar ments
are trandiated at contracted rtea. Cnntmgent liabiliies/commitments for letter of credit, letter of
quarantee and acceptance denominated in foreign currencies are expressed in Taka terms at the rates
of exchange ruling on the date of balance sheet.

2.7 Significant accounting policies
‘The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these
consolidated financial statements of the group and those of the Bank have been applied consistently except
herwise instructed by Bangladesh Bank as the prime regulator. Certain comparative amounts in the
financial statements have been reclassiied and rearranged to conform to the current year's presentation.

Accountin,
The financial statements of ubsidarics (ONE Securies Limited and ONE Tnvestments Limited) which are

significant restriction on the ability of subsidiaries to transfer funds to the parent in the form of cash
dividends or to repay loans and advances taken by the subsidiaries from the Bank.

2.7.1 Basis of consolidati
‘The consolidated fnanc\al statements incude the nandal statementsof ONE Bank Limited nd those of
ONE as at and for the year
i 31 Betame 051, Th consondaned Tmancal Sraments heve s prepared in accordance with
TFRS 10 ‘Consolidated Financial Statements’

) Investment in Quoted Securities: These secuities re bought and held prmariy for the purpose
of selling them in future or hold for dividend income. These are reported at cost. Unrealized gains are
ok reogrized n the oft and ks scount B provison o dminuton in va\ue of investment is
provided in the financial is below
Bangladesh Bank guidline except Special Tvestment vide DOS Circlar No 0 dated i Febmarv 2020.

d) Investment in Unquoted Securities: Investment in unlisted securities is reported at cost under
‘cost method. Adjustment is given for any shortage of book value over cost for determining the carrying
‘amount of investment in unlisted securities.

Investment in und
of accounting in the Bank's Financial Statements in accordance with the International Accounting
Standard 27 and IFRS 10. Accordingly, mvestmem!. in subsidiaries are stated in the Bank's balance
sheet at cost, less impairment losses f a
2.8.4 Non Current Assets.

a) Property, Plant and Equipment
A e s o stated at cost e sccumud deprecaion a5 per AS-15 "Pmpe(ly Plant and

financial statements when the Bank has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past event, it is
probable that an outfiow of economic benefit will be required to settle the obligation and a refiable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

1) Taxation
L. Current Tax

rovision et has b made at 3750% 25 per prescibed in the Fnance Ac, 2021
on ccounting profit made by the Bank after considring same of the add backs & income and
Gsalowances of expendiure and pmws-ons as per Income Tax Ordinance 1984,

2. Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is made

from difeences betveen the carrying amount ofassts and labilte n the financil statements and

taxable profit. Deferred ta

Tocoanied for i bl termporary diference and cefered fox sssets are recognized to the extent

ot s probable that the tiable profts i be avalabl agaist which the deductble temporary
ferences, unuse ta losses nd tox crditscan e utizd. The Bk has made adeaae provision

for deferred ta

287 capltal and Shareholders’ Equity

Equipment". The cost of acquisition of r
oot of ringng th asse 1 waking condtion fr s ntended use Inclase o ivard rlght, duties
and non refundable taxes.

For additions during the year, depreciation is charged for the remaining days of the year and for disposal
depreciation is charged up to the date of disposal. Capitalized expenditure and furniture facilty to the
executive of OBL are amortized within five years on conservative approach.

Depreciation

Depreciation on fixed assets is charged for the year at the following annual rates on a reducing balance
method on all fixed assets except on Land:

T Bk o aptal management proces nplace to measure, deploy and marior s ovalable captl
and assess its adequacy. This capital management process aims to achieve four major obje

regulatory thresholds and meet long term internal capital targets, maintain strong credit ramgs, manage
capital levels commensurate with the risk profile of the Bank and provide the Bank's shareholders with
acceptable returns.

Capital is managed in accordance with the Board-approved Capital Management Planning from time to
time. Senior Management develops the capital strategy and oversees the capital Management Planning of
the Bank. The Bank's Finance, Treasury and Risk Management department are key in implementing the
Banks capital strategy and managing capital. Capital is managed using both regulatory capital measure

‘The attthorized capital of the Bank is the maximum amount of share capital that the Bank is authorized
by its

and Articles of Association to issue (allocate) among shareholders. This amount
can be changed by sharefolders’ approval upon fulfiliment of relevant provisions of the Companies Act
1994, Part of the authorized capital usually remains unissued. The part of the authorized captal already
issued to shareholders is referred to s the issued share capital of the Bank.

Category of Fixed Assets Rate of Depreciation per Annum and internal matrix

Furniture and Fixtures 10% 2) Authorized and issued capital
Office Equipment 18%

Motor Veicles 20%

Buiding 250%
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v paid R share ca Itzl
sentstofal amount o sharcholder capital tat hasbeen paid n ul by the
nrdlnary earenders bolaers o ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared fror
time to time and are entitied to vote at shareholders' meenngs I the eventof  winding up o the
Company, ordinary shareholders rank after all other shareholders and creditors and are fully entitied to
any residual proceeds of liquidation.

) Share premium
‘The Share premium represents the the Bank from
nominal/par value of its share. The amount of share premium can be utilized as per the provision e
section 57 of the Companies Act 1994. Currently, the Bank does not have any share premium.

d) Statuto
Transfer to the statutory reserve has been maintained @ 20% of Profit before Tax in accordance with
provisions of section 24 of the Bank Company Act, 1991(as amended in 2018). This is mandatory unti
such reserve is equal to the paid up capital together with amount in the share premium account, after
this it is optional.

hen the value of a government treasury security categorized as HTM increases as a result of
amortzation, the amount hus ncreased s Tecogniced drecty  equty as eserv for amonizaton’
However, any increase in the value of such securiies categorize
is booked under ety 2 vevalustion eserve but
sccount s per Banladesh Bank DOS Crula Letert N 5 doted 26 May 3008 & DOS Crcler Letter
No. 5 dated 28 January 2009.

2.9 Revenue Recognition
2) Interest Income (Conventional Banking)
. Interest [ d
2t the prescribed rates o be aken o Bt v oasa 9 0 ks o maae s o
loans and advances are marked as classified as per criteria prescribed by the Bangladesh Bank. It is
then kept in interest suspense account. Interest on classified advances is accounted for when it is
realized in cash.

b) Investment Income.
Interest income on investment is recognized on accrual basis. Capital gain on investments in shares is
also included in investment income. Capital gain is recognized when it is realized.

©) Fees, Cor ind Other Income
Fees and Commission income arises from services provided by the Bank for DD, TT, and LBP etc. and
recognized on recelpt basis. Commission charged on Letters of Credit (LC) and Leters of Guarantee
(L) are credited to income at the time of effecting the transactions. The advance payment of tax on
L comlson s dly deposo o the Tox Autorty. iy, Income T and VAT are kit and
deposited to the Tax Authority as per their circulars.

) Dividend income
Dividend income from investments is recognized at the time when it is declared, ascertained and right
to receive the dividend is established.

&) Interest and Other Expenses
In terms of the provision of the International Accounting Standard (IAS) -1 “Presentation of Financial
Statements”, accrual basis s followed for interest payment and other expenses. The necessary
disclosures are given in the notes in compliance with the provisions of BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25
June 2003,

2.10 Cash Flow Statement
“The Cash Flow Statement is presented by using the "Direct Method” of preparing cash flows in compliance
with the provisions of the International Accounting Standard (IAS) - 7 and format provided by the
Bangladesh Bank vide BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003 as applicable for preparation of Cash Fiow
Statements. To make the Cash Flow Statement more understandable and user friendly about the
constitution of figures inserted into the Cash Flow Statement, a number of notes have been given in the
notes to the accounts.

.11 ment
“The liquidity statement of assets and liabilities as on the reporting date has been prepared on residual
maturity term as per the following bases:

Particulars Basis of Use

Cash, balance with other banks and financial

Stated maturity/observed behavioral trend.
institutions, money at call and short notice, etc,

Tnvestments Residual maturity term.
Repayment/maturity schedule and behavioral
trend (non-maturity products).

Useful ife.

Realization/amortization Basis.

Loans and advances

Fixed assets

Other assets

Borrowing from other banks, financial
institutions and agents

Deposits and other accounts

Provision and other liability

2.12 Statement of Changes In Equity

ONE Bank Limited

&) Maternity Allowance
1. ot SEVE: Th. 1000 twkce during e period of srvic o an employee i the Baric
2. Guard, Electrician, Driver, Messenger K. 5,000/- twice during entire penw o senvice o an
employee in the Bank.

) Annual Leave Fare Assistance
The provision for Leave Fare Assistance (LFA) represents the current outstanding liability to Employees
at the Balance Sheet date. Leave Fare Assistance is a benefit for all permanent employees of the Bank
who are entitled to annual leave. According to BRPD Circular No. 15 dated October 25, 2018 of
Bangladesh Bank, all permanent employees have to avail 10 days’ annual leave at a stretch on
mandatory basis and LFA is given on approval of the leave.

9 Staff Loan at Bark Rate
the employees at emergency needs, the Board has introduced Staff Loan to the tune of
maximum three months’ Basic Pay at Bank Rate for the Permanent Employees repayable by 24 monthly
installments.

h) Staff House Bui
A permanent staff equivalent to the rank of Principal Officer or above, after completion of 5 (five) years
of service, can avail of a House Building Loan at Bank Rate as per Board's approved policy and approval
from the appropriate Authority.

i) Staff Car Purchase Finance Scheme
Al staff at job grades from AVP and above can avail of Car Loan under Staff Car Purchase Finance
Scheme as per Board's approved policy and approval from the Competent Authority.

3) Honorarium for Banking Diploma Part I & Part I
On successful completion of Part-1 & Part-II of Banking Diploma examination of the Institute of Bankers,
Bangladesh or any other Institute of Bankers recognised by the Bank, an employee is entited to the
following honorarium:

1. Part- of Bangladesh Institute of Bankers Tk. 20,000/- (plus fees incurred by the incumbent);
2. Part-II of Bangladesh Institute of Bankers Tk. 25,000/- (plus fees incurred by the incumbent).

K) Femval Bonus
oyees who have complete atfeast the seniceof 6 () monits with th Bank. s onthe date of
Gomursoment o Fosal Bonus, is entitled to the Festival Bonus on the following

1. Al regular Staff including Staff on Contract having break-up of salary @ one months Basic Pay.

2. Special Cadre Officer/Cadre Officer/Probationary Officer/TAO/Casual/ Contractual Staff on
consolidated pay @ 50% of monthly Consoldated Pay.

3. The Officers who have joined OBL from other banks and financial institutions but have not et
months’ e Contractual Staff

pay @ 50% of monthly Consolidated Pay.

1) Incentive Bonus
Incentive Bonus If declared, the employees who have completed continuous service of at least 6 (six)
months with the Bank as on December 31 of the FY and are on the payroll on the date of disbursement,
are entitled to the incentive Bonus on the basis of monthly Basic Pay/50% of monthly Consolidated Pay
as of 31t December of the FY and Appraisal Rating.

m) Un-availed Earned Leave Encashment
Maximum 15 (fifteen) days un-availed Eared Leave can be encashed by an Employee. The encashment
is calculated on the basis of Last Drawn Basic Pay and is payable at the rate of one month's Last Drawn
Basic Pay/30 X No. of encashable Earned Leave.

n) Day Care Center Facilties for the children of OBL Employees:
ONE Bank Lirited (OBL), in association with other Banks having Head Offices located at Gulshan, Dhaka,
has made an Agreement with a Day Care Center namely “Wee Learn Day Care" and booked 02 (two)

LIMITED
..We Make Things Happen

(. ONE Bank

The Bank hs ceced ot to recorize it of use ssets o lase bt for lasesof o value assets
and shortterm lese e for i the lase term ends within 12 months of the date of il aplcatin
and ATM & Sub-branch rent (considering the same as low value xsse(s) The Bank recognizes lease
payments associated with these leases as expenses

On the balance sheet, right-of-use assets have been included in the fixed assets and lease liabilties have
been included in other liabilites.

2.25 BASEL III Implementation
Under the guideline of BASEL III Implementation plan issued by Bangladesh Bank vide BRPD Circular
No.18, Dated December 21, 2014, ONE Bank Ltd has already entered in the domain of BASEL III.
Accordingly, OBL successfully managed to maintain all the requirements of phase wise BASEL III
implementation. OBL maintained @12.03% against minimum capital requirement (MCR) @10% as at
December 31, 2021.

2.26 Risk Management
ONE Bank 116 ams st the delivery of superior shareholder value by achieving the optimum trade-off
betven risk ond return. Our risk is based on a clear Various risks.

i minimizing,
messuros ond coninuaus monitorng of he ene processat e vy op v, The plcies and procedures
established for this purpose are being continuously improved to be In line with international best practices.

‘The ingredients of the risk management system at ONE Bank Ltd is capital structure, complexity of
functions, level of technical expertise, quality of MIS, etc. and it s structured to address the total risk, i.e.
both banking as well as non-banking risks. It also covers both on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet
‘exposures. The prime objective of this risk management system is to ensure that the Bank takes well-
calculated business risks while safeguarding the Bank's capital, ts financial resources, profitabiliy from
Various risks and the reputation.

“The risks are defined as the possibilty of losses, financial or otherwise. The Risk Management of the Bank
covers 6 (Six) Core Risk Areas of banking as defined by the Bangladesh Bank. The Areas are as follows:

1) Credit Risk Management;
2) Foreign Exchange Risk Management;
3)Asset Liailty Management;
n of Money Laundering;
5) Tl Conrl & Complance Risk; and
6) Information and Communication Technology Security Risk.

In light of the Risk Management, Bank takes well calculative business risks for safeguarding its capital,
financial resources, and profitabilly. In this context, the Bank took steps to implement the guidelines of
Bangladesh Bank as under:

2.26.1 Credit Risk Managem
Credit risk is (he potential that a Bank Borrower or Ccunherpam/ fals to meet s obligatin n accordance
with agreed ipal and / or interest within the time frame,

atthe agreed Tate of nterest and in the pqreed curtency. This oy happen s to Impaiment n Cients
abillty to pay and or willngness to pay. The goal of credit risk management at the ONE Bank Ltd. is to
maximize the Bank's risk-adjusted rate of return by maintaining credit risk exposure within acceptable
parameters,

Uncertaintesorriss assocted ncrdit octies need to be undestood, evaluated and managed i 2
d way to ensure growth and stabilty of the Bank. Thus, the to have a robust credit
bt management frame work 25 el 25 a cuure for meiicining and reiforcing s credt standrde,

Towards ensuring transparency and accountabilty entire redit related activies in ONE Bank Lid. have
Risk

at Corporate Headguarters, which is entrusted with the responsibities of managing all approva ssues

upon imparting due diligence and rigorous risk analysis, devising mitigates thereto and formulating

seats for the children of OBL Employees and has been paying for those 02 Pt
2014,

©0) Furniture & Fixture Facility Scheme:
of the Bank are entitied meet the cost of furishing of residence
with furniture and fixture for a period of 05 years (amortization by 60 months), and after every five
years’ subject to full amortization of existing facilty, executives are entitied to avail a new faclity under
the scheme as applicable to respective designations.

2.23 Campl i i d i
rting Standards (IFRSs)
The Fnanci Reporting Act 2015 () v cnacted i 2015, Under the FRA the Financl Reportng
incil (FRC) is to be formed and it s to issue financial re ards for public interest entities
such s banks. The FRC has been formed but yet to issue any oencel reporting standards as
provisions of the FRA and hence International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), International
Accounting Standard (IAS) as required by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB)
are still applicable. While preparing the financial statements, the Bank applied most of IAS and IFRS as
‘adopted by ICAB. Details are given below:

lending operations. any credit facilty
3 Credi Rk snagemen Ui, whch ncudes borower ris anaiyss, Htoralperomance of the
customer, security of the proposed credit facilty etc. OBL meticulously addresses environmental risk is

In compliance with Bangladesh Bank Guideine. Complance of pcoming Envionmental and Socl ek
Management issues are in the card a

Credit approval authority has been delegated to the individual executives. Credit limits beyond their
delegation are approved /deciined by the Executive Committee and the Management. In determining Single
Borrower/Large Loan limit, the Instructions of Bangladesh Bank are strictly followed. Other units namely
(a) Credt Risk Management Unit, (b) Credit Administration Uit (c) Credit Monitoring and Recovery Unit
are in place towards ensuring proper security documentation and maintaining asset quality.

2.26:2 Foreign Exchange Risk Managem
ign Exchange Risk s defined as the potenl\a\ change in earnings arising due to change in market
pru:es “The front office of the Treasur rent of the Bank independently conducts the transactions
and the back office is responsible of venrcauon for the dess and pasing o theirentres ooks of
aecounts. Al valued at Bank

monthly basis and reviewed outstanding
s beyond 30 days by the Manaqemeﬂt for ts settlement.

Statement of changes in eq hs1"
and underthe guideines of BRPD Crcula No.14 dated 25 June 2003,

213 Events after Reporting Period
Al know

Financial Statements as per
2.14 Earnings per Share

shares outstanding as on 31 Decem!

2.15 Reconciliation of Books of Account
f account in regard lad

2.16 Authori

accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors on 30 April 2022.

2.17 Materiality and Aggregation
financial statements. No amount has been

the relevant accounting standards.
a et basis, or realize the asset and settle the liabilty simuitaneously.

2.19 Operating Segm

reporting is not made in the financial statements as per I
segments wise limited disclosures are furished in Annexure-G.

2.20 Repor

2.21 Number of Employees.

517 were female. The

2.22 Employee Benefits

TFRS/ "
Maturity repayment term. Name of the Standards s Status of compliance 2.26.3 Asset Liability Risk Management
First tme adoption of Intermational Finandial “The Bank has formed an Asset Liabilty Committee (ALCO) for monitoring Balance Sheet risk and Liquidity
M;:Jf\cféanﬂ behavioral trend (non-maturity Reporting Standards TFRS 1 NA sk of the Bark The Blance sheet s i defne as pofential change n earings de fo change I rte
lucts). of interest, foreign exchange rates which are not of trading nature. ity requi of
Settlement/adjustment schedule basis Share Based Payment IFRS 2 NA the bank, the maturity of assets and Ilahllmes, deposit and lending pr lng slntegy 3nd the | Ilqmmty
Business Combinations TFRS 3 WA contingency plan.
Tnsurance Contracts RS 4 WA 264 Laund 4 Combating i .
" loney Laundering and Combating Financing of Terroris
ton ‘“"e“; 5 Held for Sale and IFRS 5 WA ENE b Limied o6 reporting organization is subject to the AML & CFT laws. Considering Money
Discontinued Operations Laundering (ML) and Terrorist Financing (TF) as one of the major threats to the stability and the integrity
Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral s wn of financial system, and in response to national and international intiatives, ONE Bank Limited maintains
Resources its firm commitment not to let the unscrupulous people use the Bank to launder their il-gotten money or
iscosure have been mage n the Ftancal Satements where hecessay up i preparation of Fnancal Insuments Disdiosures TS 7 | Applied with some departures conduct their ilegal activties.
1 AS-10.
Operating Segments IFRS 8 Applied In line with the requirement of the laws and regulatory instructions, the Bank accomplishes and maintains
Finandal Instruments : Recognition and 155 | Applied with some departures an effective AML & CFT program to keep the Bank risk free from Money Laundering and Terrorist Financing.
Eamings per share (EPS) has been computed by dividing the profit after tax by the number of ordinary Measurement s > “The Bank follows "Four Pillars” theory in applying the program. These are:
ber 2021 as per IAS~ 33 "Earnings per Share. Dillted earnings per Consolidated Finandial Statements T opied + A system o interna Polcy Guidelins, Procedure and Controls (st n of cefense);
share were not required to calculate as there is no dilution possibilties occurred during the year. S - e o . unction with a compliance officer (second line of defense);
oint arrangemen L . review and the AML & CFT program
Disclosure of nterest n other entities TFRS 12 Applied (third ine of defense);
itside Bangladesh) and found Fair value measurement IFRS 13 Applied with some departures + A regular employee training/awareness program.
o material diferences which may affect the Financia Statements significantly. Regulatory Deferral Accounts TFRS 14 A
T e e T ‘ONE Bank Limited has the "Money Laundering and Terrorist Financing Risk Assessment Guidelines’, and
ization of Financial Statements tevenue from Contracts with Customers pplie considering the overall risk management strategy of the Bank, it has developed its own "OBL Policy
The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2021 have been authorized for ssue in Leases 1FRS 16 Applied Guidelines on AML & CFT Risk Management” which was reviewed lastly in 2020.
Presentation of_Financil Statements TSt ‘Applied with some departures
Trventores e 2 ‘The Bank has a Central Compliance Committee (CCC) headed by the Chief Anti Money Laundering
o~ e i ‘Compliance Officer (CAMLCO) in the rank of Additional Deputy Managing Director, the Deputy Chief Anti
Each material item as considered significant by the Management has been presented separately in the Statement of Cash Flows _ s pplied with some departures Money Laundering Compliance Officer in the rank of Execttive Vice President (EVP) and a dedicated Anti
set off unless the Bank has a legal right to set off the amounts Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting nss npplied Money Laundering Division (AMLD) at Corporate Headquarters (CHQ). A Branch Anti Money Laundering
and intends to settle on net basis. Income and expenses are presented on a net basis when permitted by Estimates and Errors P! ‘Compliance Officer (BAMLCO) is assigned in every Branch of the Bank to handle AML & CFT activities. The
Events after the Reporting Period S 10 opied BAMLCO s suppoted by the Branch Complance Comites (BCC)comprisig concemed offers et
2.18 Offsettin Tncome Taxes Ths 12 Applied Wi the fob.
Financal assets and financialliabities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet when Property, Plant and Equipment 15 16 Applied The Bank has a Real Time Sanction Screening Process. The Suspicious Transaction) Activity Reporting
there s a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on Employee Benefits S 19 ‘Appled and place. As a part of compl AML & CFT,
Accounting for G T Grants and the Bank conducts training on AML & CFT from time to time covering all the employees including Trade
Diecomme o Govmmt e "s20 A e Vioney Laundering (TBML) Credit Saced Money Lnderng (CBML) et adicin et due
Income and expenses are presented on a net basis only when permitted under IFRSs, or for gains and /sclosure of Government Assistance the Ban e
losses arising from a group of similar transactions such as in the Group’s trading activity. ‘The Effects of Chianges in Foreign Exchange s 21 Applied ical (offlr and meetings to updated and vigilant on
Rates AL ssues, The P as  Cotamer Accmpancs oy i plaoe and has "Know Your Customer (KYC)"
e Group nd e Bank hve no dentifed operatng sqment and as such presentatin o segmentl Borroung Corts ws Not Appled 1 S i proct o et o i o Sepore. o rong AL ity e o
i resentati S i i re for toring pr
RS 8. However, geographical and business Related Party Disclosures 1AS 24 Applied better compliance.
‘Accounting and Reporting by Retrement oo ae
Beneftt Plans ‘ONE Bank Limited though focused on incremental growth on one hand, on the other, it has remained to
ing Period Separate Finandial Statements 527 opied be a compliant financial institution; and the Bank intends to continue as a growth driven compliant
‘These financial statements cover one calendar year from 01 January to 31 December 2021. Tvestments i Aecociates e %8 WA institution.
Finan cal Instruments: Presentation 1A532_ | Applied with some departures 2.26.5 Internal Control and Compliance Risk
The e of apojees I aphoymentn e Bk s on 31 Dacaer 2021w 2577 ofwich 2,080 Earnings per share 7533 Applied Internal Control s a control mechanism establishes in the operation of the Bank by introducing required
e mber of employees per branch (including sub-branches and Tnterim Financial Reporting s34 pplied ++% policies and procedures to comply the tasks appropriately. A sound internal control function plays an
ooty was 14.43 (1545/107) excluing 1033 employees i he Head Ofic ofthe Bank. Tmpaiment of Assets TS 36 ol important e contibuingto the efecthvencss ofthe el cantrl sstem. R Bark Liied has 2
pai opl Board approved Guidelines on Internal Control & Compliang
Tnvestment Property 1540 ot Applied -+
Agricutture S a1 Not Applied +++ it Committee of the Board and a o 1t Team (SMT) to monitor

a) Provident Fund (Defined Contribution Plan)

“Defined Contribution Plan" is a post employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed
contribution to a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts.
Provident Fund benefits are given to the staff of the Bank in accordance with the Provident Fund Rules.
The Commissioner of Income Tax has approved the Provident Fund as a recognized fund within the
meaning of section 2(52) read with the provisions of Part - B of the First Schedule of Income Tax
Ordinance 1984. The recognition took effect from 27 February 2001. The Fund is operated by a Board
of Trustees consisting of 5 (five) employees of the Bank. All confirmed employees of the Bank are
contributing 10% of their Basic Salary as contribution to the fun nk also contributes equal
amount of the Employees' Contrifion to the Fund. Interes cammed from the investments s credhed
10 the members' accounts on yearly basis. Members are eligible to get both the contributions after 03
(three) years of continuous service from the date of their Joining the Bank. The Audit Committee is
considering to realign with para-263 (1) of the Labour Rules 2015 after taking necessary legal opinion
from a renowned lawyer in the near future.

) G Fund (Defined Benefit Plan)
Gralully Fund benefit f the Bank
Rules. The National Board of Revenue approved the Gratuity Fund as a recognized Gratuity Fund on 26
February 2012. The fund is operated by a Board of Trustees consisting of 5 (five) employees of the
Bank. Employees are entitied to Gratuity benefit after completion of minimurm 05 (five) years of service
in the Bank. The Gratuity is calculated on the basis of Last Drawn Basic Pay and is payable at the rate
of one month's Last Drawin Basic Pay for every completed year of service and six months and above but
less than one year are counted as one year.

<) Benevolent Fund
the Fund the Bank for treatment
disabilty, etc) of his/her
or loss of his/her homestead by natural disaster/calamities. The Fund consists of monthly contributions
by all the Employees of the Bank and benefits earned from the investments of the Fund. The fund is
operated by a Board of Trustees consisting of 7 (seven) employees of the Bank.

d) Death cum Survival Superannuation Fund
The objective of the ONE Bk 1. Emplyees' Death cum Surutal Superannuaton fund st prvide
the Bank on their death, di
being Incapaciated at any time or Sor any other cause that may be deemed fit by e e ot per
Board's approved policy. This Fund consists of annual contributions of Tk.71 lac by the Bank as well as
benefits earned from the investments of the Fund. The Income Tax Authority approved the Fund as a
recognized Fund on 19 April 2012 as per the provisions of Part - A of the First Schedule of Income Tax
Ordinance 1984, The Fund is operated by a Board of Trustees consisting of 5 (five) employees of the
Bank.

* N/A=Not Applicable

* In order to comply with certain specific rules and regulations of the local Central Bank (Bangladesh Bank)
‘which are different to IAS / IFRS, some of the requirements specified in these IAS / IFRSs are not applied
which are described in Note 2.3,

** This Standard regards a retirement benefit plan as a reporing entty separate from the employers of
the participants in the plan. Therefore, itis
ind ot the retirement benefit plan itself.

% The objective of TAS 34 is to prescribe the minimum content of an interim financial report and to
prescribe the principles for recognition and measurement in complete or condensed financial statements
for an interim period and hence it is not applicable for annual financil statements. However, The Bank is
‘complying with TAS 34 regularly for publications of Interim Financial Report.

ok Not Applied due to not having transaction during the year.

2.24 IFRS 16: Lea

TFRS 161s ffective rom 01 January 2019 as adopted b Instute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh.
d liabilties
for al leases with a term of more than 12 months, unless the underlying asset is o low value. A lessee is
required to recognize a right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying leased asset and a
lease liabilty representing its obligation to make lease payments

ONE Bank Limited s applied FRS 16:"Leases” using madified retrspective pproach where the bark
measured the lease liabiity at the present value of t nglese poymentsand recognizeda right
O use asse ot th date o th intio applcaton on a ease by 16958 bas

Upon lease commencement the bank recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability. The right-of-use
i

asset is measured at the amount of the lease liabilty plus any initial direct costs incurred by the
Bank.
‘The lease liabilty is initally measured at present value of the future lease payments discounted using the

discount rate imy the lease (i.e. weighted average cost of deposit). Subsequently, the lease labilty
is adjusted for interest and lease payments, as wellas the impact of lease modifications, amongst others.

e irevendstof e temal ool system. The Management established a professional and efficient
‘working environment within the Bank by creating and maintaining adequate and effective internal control
systems. Internal audit have been conducted on periodical interval to ensure appropriate compliance of
Banks and Regulatoy Polices. The Serior Management Team (SMIT) and Audit Comitte o the Board
have heen reviewing m and apprising the Board as and when
ecesany. I s 1o the et sl “Team, the Monitoring Team conducts surprise inspections at
B nd Divions/Departments. O the omer hand Complance Tear ensures meseious Complance
udit pection

of internal and external at

External audiors requarly proyde unbiased recommendations on the strengths or weaknesss of the

and lcy,
nconre policy and et of nanci sstmaton T slovs the Bour and the Management to
independently view the Bank's overall control system. Bangladesh Bank and other regulatory agencies also
conduct their regular inspections to ascertain control lapses within the system.

The Monapemenk erizesand spprcats e vlue and sgillance of el contos and enires
vising pertinent
palicesprocedures and estabishing reevant ot roceunes Governg all arcas of actiies, er
‘approval of the competent authority.

2.26.6 Information and Communication Technology Security Risk
Now a day’s technology driven issues, such as information privacy, information security and information
integrity have become pivotal and have reached the forefront of the policy agenda in banking industry.
ONE Bark being a brk usng IT 2s business der, gies spcll emphasis on rsurig securty or

e Bank has taken man
The Bank ntroduced EMV Carde, 3 Factr Authentcation (3FA) Systerm, SSL. Cariicate to facitote
customers with secure financial transactions for card transactions and Intenet Banking or E-Commerce
transactions. In order to secure financial transactions and customer data, the Bank has introduced many
other modern security measures at communication, application and user level as ONE Bank is committed
to provide banking service based on technology, security and excellence.

‘ONE Bank has “Information Security Policy” formulated in line with the latest ICT Security Guidelines of
Bangladesh Bank and industry best practices. All activities and operations of the Bank are required to
‘comply with the guidelines of Information Security Policy of the Bank to ensure information security that
covers physical security, network security, system security, disaster recovery and business continuity
planning to use of hardware and software, disposal of data, protection of copyrights, other intellectual
property rights. ONE Bank's IT systems are designed to the industry standards and driven by Information
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Security Policy of the Bank. The Bank updates the policy on regular basis to combat the ever evolving
cyber-security threats.

2.27 Disclosure on fraud and forgeries committed by bank employees:
Ax ONE Bank Litd (OFL) w (ol 3 sirigent screr s whle we relt offces o siaf
history/ association is

ONE Bank Limited

31122021
Taka

2) Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) :
Conventional and Offshore Banking:
Required reserve daily basis

y mily

intems f ntegriy, g, behaviral e and ancs Taundering

ing Software of OBL (based on data provided by UNSCR, OFAC, HMT, EU and published by Local
Aumomy of Bangladesh) electronically. The Copies of Passports of respective appointees are being taken
during joining the Bank. In case someone doesn't have passport, he/she is advised to get passport and
submit a copy of the same to HR Division, Corporate HQ within 3 months from the date of joining. Check
with Bangladesh Bank's Corporate Memory Management Systems (CMMS) for background check of
experienced bankers s emploees and verly National 1D onine. As aresul,the OBL sice s nception
has seen comparatively very few cases of fraud and forgerie. Moreover, our Interal Contrl and

rviglant

of fraudulent activities in OBL.

Despite all cautionary measures, in the year 2021, some unscrupulous offcials of the Bank at Branch Level
in connivance with some outsiders committed some major fraudulent transactions by frauds and forgeries.
Afer thorough investigation by Internal Control & Complanee Divon (1CCD) of the Bnk, the mater has
been handed over to Anti Corruption Commission (DUDAK). One ficials has al

Ofshore Barking Operation
Total

Reserve Held
Balance with Bangladesh Bank Inloca currencies
Amount in recondilation (Net)?

Rese Bangladesh Bankin local currencies:
Surplus/ (Shortage)

3112.2020
Tala

(. ONE Bank

LIMITED
We Make Things Happen

e [
783,437,730

7oars18,075

1 zss o 13,352.996 o7

L 030 508,597

1, u sesste iasissonen
3,434,67,781__6,570,066,890

* The balance o local curtency account was dul reconcled asof 31 December 2021 and the above amaunt was maiched
accordingl.

ired reserve bi-weekly basis

Damestic Banking Operation

Offshore Banking Operation
otal

The Bonk has been taking all necessary Steps o recover the embesded amounts o o exemp\xry
punishment of the criminals
2.28 Regulatory Compliance

The Bark complied wit the requemerts offlloing reguitory an lgal authorie
a. The Bank Company Act, 1991 (as amended in 2018).

b. The Companies Act, 1

. Rules and Reguiations issued by Bangladesh Bank fom time totime
. The Securities and Exchange Ordinance 1

e. The Securities and Exchange Rules 2020.

. Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Act 1993,

g. Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Public Issues) Rules 2015.

B The Income Tax Odarce and Rles 1984

i. The VAT Act, 20

j. Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE), Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE) and Central Depository Bangladesh

(CDBL) rules and regulations.

earrangement
Wherever conigred necessary, prior year figures in the Financial Statements have been rearranged to
confirm the current year's presentation.

2.30 General
) Figures appearing in these Financial Statements have been rounded of to the nearest Taka.
b) Memorandu items like Stock of Travelers’ Cheques, Shanchaya Patras, Investment bonds and Premium

Surplus/ (Shortage)
Istami Baniking:

Recuired reserve daly basis (2020: 4% of average Derand and Time Libites)
Reserve held with Bancladesh Bank in local currencies
Surplus/ (Shortage)

Reauied reserve b-eeky bas
Resrv hld wihBagladeh Bak n oa curencis
Surplus/ (Shortage)

b) Statutory Liquidity Ratio (Other than CRR):
nventi ing:
Required reserve
Domestic Banking Operation
Offshore Barking Operation
Total
Surplus/ (Shortage)
b1 Reserve held i

Cash in hand incuding foreign
e sl e om snt fBarldeshBank
Treasur Bi

bonds are not reflected as off balance sheet items in the Financial Statements. ;’:‘::’:"“5
However, the stocks of such items are stated below: rotal )
Stocks of Items 2021 (Taka) 2020 (Taka) Lo Baniing:
Bangladesh Shanchaya Patras 3,021,982,738 2,562,466,338 Required reserve
US$ Investment Bonds 59,545,200 71,656,929 feene bea 02)
US$ Premium B onds 71,857,500 74,200,962
Wage Earners Development Bond 185,080,000 166,300,000 b2 Reserve held in SLR
Total 3,338,465,438 2,874,624,229 )

Wherever considerd necessay preious years figures have been eartanged to conform to current
Year's presentation and for the purpose of comparison.

2.31 Audit Committee
The Audit Committee of the Board was duly constituted by the Board of Directors of the Bank as per
Bangladesh Bank's BRPD Circular No 12 dated 23 December 2002. As per Bank Company Act, 1991 (as
amended in 2018) and BRPD Circular No. 11 dated 27 October 2013, the Board of Directors at its 329th
Board Meeting held on June 24, 2021 constituted the Audit Committee as under:

Other securies

3(2) Consolidated Cash

ONE Investments Limited

i Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)
imited

ONE Bark L

Sl. . Status with | Position in the i
No,| CommitteeMembers | "o pank | Committee
Mr. AMM Mohammad Tndependent
1| purangeeb chowdhry Diretor Chairman | MBA, M.Phil and PhD
2 [ Mr. Kazi Rukunuddin Ahmed Director Member B.Sc. in Engineering
3| Mis. Anannya Das Gupta Director Member | MBA

4. Balance with Other Banks and Financial Institutions.
In Bangladesh (Note-4.1)

As per the above Circular of Bangladesh Bank, the Company Secretary of the Bank is the Secretary of the
Audit Committee.

‘The Audit Committee of the Board held 05 (five) Meetings from 01 January to 31 December, 2021.

The Committee reviewed the Inspection Reports of Bangladesh Bank, Internal Audit Department and

41 InBangladesh
I current accounts (Note-4.3)
Other deposit accounts (Note-4.4)

of the Bank and its subsidiary companies audited by the External Auditors.

After last AGM, Mr. AMM Mohammad Aurangzeb Chowdhury h
of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors.

2.32 Board's Risk Management :
The Ris Management Commitee ofthe Board s duly constute by the Board o Directors o the Bank
as per Bangladesh Bank's BRPD Circular Letter No 11 dated 27 October, 2013. As per Bank Company
1991 (as amended in 2018) and BRPD Circular No. 11 dated 27 October,
its 329th Board Meeting held on June 24, 2021 constituted the Risk Management Committee as under:

In curent accounts (Note-4.5)
Other deposit accounts

Off-shore Banking Uit
43 Current Accounts (In Bangladesh)
28 Bank Limited

ol kLt Cahr 3 300 of Bl Bk
Settiement Account

Accounts (In Bangladesh)

Position in the
Committee Members Status with the Bank . Trust Bk Linited-Q Ca
Committee s G P vt 9P S et
1| M- AMM Mohammad Aurangzeb Independent Director Chaman Standard Chartered Bank
Chowdhury
2| Mr.A.S. M. Shahidullah Khan Chairman Member 44 Other Deposit
3| Mr. zahur Ulah Vice Chairman Merber 108 Iolamic Bark Limted

As per the above Circular of Bang\adesh Bank, the Company Secretary of the Bank is the Secretary of the
Risk Management Committes

The Risk Management Committee of the Board held 04 (four) Meetings from 01 January to 31 December,
2021

The Committee identify/assess Credit Risk, Market Risk, Liquidity Risk, Operation Risk, Interal Control and
Compliance Ris and Money Laundering Rsk, Reputaton Ris etc. The acite of Risk Management
Committee during the period from January 01, 2021 to December 31, 2021 were as follows

- Reviewed and approved various Risk Management Policy of the Bank.

- Approved and reviewed Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process guideline.

- Reviewed and discussed the various risk issues on Comprehensive Risk Management Report (CRMR) and
Monthly Risk Management Report (RMR) of the Bank. The Committee also gave recommendations on
the vulnerable areas identified in CRMR and RMR.

After last AGM, Mr. AMM Mohammad Aurangzeb Chowdhury, Independent Director was elected as Chairman
of the Risk Management Committee of the Board of Directors.

2.33 Impact of COVID-19
Word el Dlgamzabor\ {410) decared from L1 March 2020, & lts) panderc due t Corona Vins
COVID-19. this disease, along with
mar\v  olvr coumiesof e ok, Cavernment ofBangladesh has oo aven a mmber of messies such
as declaration of general holiday, enforcement of lock down, social distancing etc. As a result of these
measures all business and economic activities are adversely affected and this has also affected the Bank.

Altuough the busiess operstion e ity of the ok eve been etz smverslycue . GOVID
19, but due to the ition and quicker the operating income
o the B nreosed dring the year 2021 compared t 2020.

31122021 31122020
Take

.551 72
15 e sm 376200
29536,927,872_

_iB110816,111

(Cash i hand (Note-3.1)
Balance with Bangladesh Bark and s agent bark(s) (Note-3.2)

3.1 Cashin hand (including foreign currencies)
Conventional Banking:

B Bank Limited

Uttara Bank L
rkaBangia Finance Lin
NRB Commercil Bank Limited
Rupal Bank Uit

Prime Bank Uimited

Istami Banking:
MocarobsSpecit ot Depos

as

Habib American Bark, USA
Riyed Bank

In'ocalcurency 2946,234,006 5.059,686,509
In foreign currencies 13,891,026 25036,324
233

2960115032 3,084723,233

Islami Baniking
Inlocal cumency.
In foreign currencies

B21200 828,438
2,983,346,234___3,099,551,672

3.2 Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)
(icuding foregn curencies)

im0 | 13,382,9%073
2574860086 || 11518613657

(For dtallsofforegn currency amount and rate thereof see "Annexur

)
4.6 s per Craulr leter po. FEPD (FEMO)/01/2005-677 dated 13 September
Department of Bangladesh Bank,the auarterly reviw: of Nostro Accou
true state of the Nosta Accounts enties ecorded correctly and ate review 2
oy the Auditor. The status of il cutstanding unmatched entries are gven below:
s at 31 December 2021

So7RI000 805,649,520
121811,500 184,659,200

5100,622,300 990,308,720
12586 14413508620

2,281,663,516___5,423,195,900

Hrg s
esp0aars _ 7r01071

29,181,135,100 | 28618,360590
791.774750 1,200280,800
29,972,909,850  29,818,645,740

3,921,068,457___35293,402,577

7,948,158,607___5,474,756,837

290,115,032 3080723233
1,176.772,9% 1,451,843,579
2,029,905,64 756,134,

49
29472611327 24577,505415

31122021 31122020
Taka Taka
a7 ey
Upto 1 month 2162760292 1910852811
More than 1 months to 3 months 1,949,698,857 2239679741
More s to 1 year 1,986,596,787 2873,706,804
More than 1 year o5 years - -
More than 5 years.
6,099,045,936___7,024,239,356.
4G Institutic
1n Banglads
ONE Bank Limited 3,205,173,505 2,637,146,008
ONE Securites Liited 300,764,014 251,763,432
ONE Investments Limted 6767 7
3,505,904,286. 2,888,981,278
Less: Inter Company Balances 300,810,781) 251,835

3,205,173,505
ide Bangladesh

ONE Bank Liited

ONE Securies Limited

2893872,431 437,003,348

2,893,872,431 __4,387,095,348
6,099,045,936___7,024,239,356.

5. Money at call and short notice

With Bank (Note-5.1)
With non- bark financil insttutions (Note-5.2)

6325200000 -
400,000,000
6,725,200,000 -
51 with Bank
NRB Bank Limited

150,000,000 -

1B Bank Limted 500,000,000 -

South Bangia Agricuture and Commerce Bark Uited 385,800,000

National Credit and Commerce Bank L 1,429,000,000

NRB Commercial Bank Limited 500,000,000

Midland Bk Limited 514800000 -
ohna Bark Limited 171,600000

Premier Bank Limied 429,000,000

The Gty Bank Limited 343,200000 -

Dheka Bank Limited 257,400,000 -

Pubai Bk Liited 257,400,000

‘Agrani Bank Limited
6,325,200,000
52 With non- bank financial institutions

LankaBangla Finance Lt 400,000,000

6. Investments

2281663516 5,123,195,900

37,921,068,457__35,293,402,577

m o uz 959,410
dosass;s20_

5520

2,231,200 19828438

2,983346,234 3,099,551,672
10241 13197

298,356,475 3,099,564,869

15127069877 26437376200

527069877 26,437,376, 20
18,110,426,352__29,536,941,0¢

m 045,936

nm 239,356

92,344,674
ERTEYSIEN 2539305514
3205,173,505 2697,146,008

3,205,173,505___2,637,146,008

2746,347,148 4204827214

276,397,198 EEEreey
2,

92,266,134

147,525,283
2893,872,431__4,387,093,348

960,784 709,419
2929573 2,427,089
8,565,712 6677258
15,889,377 5016897

59,719,000 59,719,000

37302 37,69

684,760 675310

556,625 555,012
429,000,000 .

965,628,637 74279219

1,200,000,000 1,200,000,000

500,000,000

66,028,850

45,007,703 36,010,494

2800641,767  2,539,305,514

1,485701,165 3146945077
585,670 1053037
66337113 34072375
204,217,806 82,661,909
13,839,399 1033162
5845575 474,
421,981 19358530
118,170,593 6,874,481
8,421,460 8982813
35,995,601 192,159,691
15,113,341 22,684,865
(5,155,950) 5036962
307,985,516 366,867,975
259677 7,819,052
206,277,163 761075
(16927,185) 19949)
9,404,577 227475
10031313 9914527
11,796,031 875918
50,144,718 25,302,974
39,406,008 54157527
- 50,30
18892408 .
a0,115,001 32,899,208

14,467,165

94,573,663
2746347,198 294,827,214

2005, ssued by Foreign Exchange Polcy

It for the quater ended 31 December 2021 eflectthe

separate audit certiicate have also been oiven

Amount in uss
s per Correspondents' Book
e Envres e s e encres

et s

Treasury bils(Note- 6.1) 2,029905,647 756,134,449
Treasury bonds (Note-6.2) 2472611327
Prize Bonds 1333500 1580200
31,503,850,473 __ 25,335,220,064
Tstami Ban)
Gangadesh Goverment aic Bond-Sukik(Note-6.10) _ uoswom 21120000
31,620,490,473___25,356,340,064
Other Investme:
Shares (Quoted. e Unquoted) (Note-6.3) 792,396,412 707,642,064
5,800,000,000 3,920,000,000
6,592396,412 __4,627,642,064
38,216,886,885__29,083,982,128

Total Investment

6.1 Treasury Bills
Treasury 8ils (HTM) (Note-6.1(a)]
Treasury ils (HFT) (Note-6.1(5)]

960,677,884 -
1,061,227,763 756,134,449
029,905,647 756,134,349

6.1(a) Treasury Bills (HTM)

) Face value
31122021 31122020 31122021 31122020
Taka Taka Taka
364 days Treasury Bils 968,677,884 ‘ - 1,000,000,000 E
182 days Treasury Bils -
968,677,884 - 1,000,000,000 -
6.1(b) Treasury Bills (HFT)
Marked to Market Value (Book Value) Face value
31122021 31122020 31122021 31122020
Taka Taka
364 days Treasury Bills 1,061,227,763 | 756,134,449 1,083,300,000 756,900,000
162 days Treasury Bils - - - -
1,061,227,7¢ 756,134,44¢ 083,300,000 756,900,000

6.2 Treasury Bonds.
Treasury Boncs (HTM) [(Note-6.2(a)]
Treasury Bonds (HFT) ((Note-6.2(b)]

259186098 18302892230

481,325,229 6,274,563,185

29,472,611,327___24577,505,415

6.2 (2) Treasury Bonds (HTM)
Face value
31122021 3112200 31122001 31122020
Taka
2 Years Treasury Bonds (Premium) 5,569,880,841 | 2510998805 | 5,500000,000 2,500,000,000
5 Years Treasury Bonds (Premiuim) 7626371592 | 6053020873 | 7,500000,000 000,000,000
10 Years Treasury Bonds (Premium) 5692213,063 | 5307590532 | 5,550000,000 5,250,000,000
15 Years 260279404 | 260,338,005 259,100,000 259,100,000
Sub-total
alue) Face value
312201 31122020 3112200 31122020
Taka
2 Years Treasury Bonds (Discount) 998,018,811.63 - 500,000,000.00 -
5 Years Treasury Bonds (Discount) 925,550,124 | 1,425,562,996. 950,000, 1,450,000,000
10 Years Treasury Bonds (Oiscount) emusess2 | 922365787 | 1,926100,000 926,100,000
15 Years Treasury Bonds (Discount) s2,09700 | 117,740,509 8,100,000 118,100,000
20 Years Treasury Bonds (Discount) 108886921 | 108873634 109,300,000 109,300,000
total 3,936,041,248_2,574,542,926___4,103,500,000___2,603,500,000

10 Years Treasury Bonds (At par) 1,005,000,000
15 Years Treasury Bonds (At par) 444300000 | 444300000 444,300,000 444,300,000

20 Years Treasury Bonds (At par) 57200000 | 57,200,000 57,200,000 57,200,000
total 1,506,500,000 1,506,500,000 __1,506,500,000 __1,506,500,000
Total 24,591,286,098 18,302,942,230 _24,419,100,000__18,119,100,000
6.2(b) Treasury Bonds (HFT)
lue) Face value
3122021 31122000 3112200 31122020
Tala Taka Tala Taka
2 Years Treasury Bonds 1,519,507,010 | 4206004508 | 1,500000,000
5 Vears Treasury Bonds 1614606504 | 2,068558,676 | 1,500000,000
10 Years Treasury Bonds. 1797211715 - 1,477,500,000 -
4,881,325,229_6,274,563,185 __4,477,500,000___5,850,000,000
Investments Held To and investment held for

g (B o el e .t b acioning D5 Cr Lo N0 a2 o of 000 g e
Carfcation in DOS Crcular ne-05, dated 26 January 2005.

31122021 31122020
Take

63 Other Investments -Shares

In shares (quoted and unquoted)
Quoted:
“The Ciy Bank Limited - 56,049,110
Prime Bark Limited 219,577,603 140,673,639
IFIC Bank Limited 170,983,639 170,983,63
Lanka Banla Finance Limited 122,379,546 122,379,546
Summit Allance Port Umited 6200 2
Eastern Bank Limited 1,983,900 1,983,900
MI Cement Factory Limited 553 5533
Bank Asia - 53,501,786
RobiAita Umited - 2712.50

513936421 551,205,893
‘Quoted (Special Investment Account):

e el e e 1,430,653 1,430,653
NeC Bank 3265760 3265760
Soeerrome 6313528 63135
Prime Bark Limited 118614237
Eastern Bank Limited 9620184
Jamuna Bank Limited 763,000

Less thn 1 monts 2 om0 [ 170642956
O1 months o more bt lss than 03 manths

09 month o mare but ssthan 12 manths

In foreign currencies

92,034,175 53,922,891

Balance with Sonal Bank beng an agent of Sangladesh Bank 1,176772,9% 1,451,893,579

15,127,069,877__26,437,376,200

2
Benk Ot months o mare bt lssthan 03 ot [ 4 741,281

3 months o more bt less than 06 miths | 1 163,078.55

wihthe 1 tosesesn

o o, amount
Y P
2 e

1 e

139,244,362 18,130,541

Unquoted:
Industrial and Infrastucture Development Finance Company Limited

5 sanguz | 20 ussmsme

55,000,260 55,000,260
Centra Depostory Banglodesh Liited (CDBL) 1569450 1569450
72000000 72000000

__seson 5545919

Amount inuss
Correspondents'Book

T [2_ssom | o ipeazss
As at 31 December 2020
Debit e | _Creoe s

o
Denit s e Enies

Loss thon 1 monis ass70n [ 12esa012

casn
Section 3 of the Bank Compani 1. (s amended in 2018), DOS circuar No. 01 dated 19 January 2014, MPD
CircularNo. 01 datad 03 April 2018, DOS Circuar No. 26 dated 13 August 2019 and MPD Grcular No. 03 dated 09 Aprl
2020 ssued by Bangladesh B

The Cash Reserve Ratio on the time and demand labiltest the rate of 3.50% (Coventional and IslamiBanking) & 1.50%
for for bl-ueeklybasis
has been calculted and maintained with Bancladesh Bank in curent account and 13.00% (Conventional and Offshore
Banking) and 550% for IsamiBanking of Satutory Liquidy Ratio on the same liabiltesas also been maitained i the
form of treasury bils, bonds, Bank.

09 month o mare bt lss thn 12 s
12 montrs or more

o Dasan | 77 s
9s6n61
5 7saies
173577

138,215,629 138,215,629
792,396,412 707,642,064

6.4 Subordinated and Perpetual bonds (issued by other banks)

oo [3_visazenzs |58 szssien

o o | 3w s

Dente 202,02 et etis oSO 0785 (rur o 03 o) onUsD 045004 (o i 00
o

months) are Iying pending or EXP correction
L shipment. Our nostzo account o

the above cebit ntres.

forthe hes been ke

et

"SCB New York ha crdt enires o USD. 2.76,14065 and USD. 137,956.97 aganst
A5 we have excess credt amount in our nosro account

relatng to these, debit nirics there is o risk

2021

Gy Bank 2nd Subordinated Sond 000, 1,000,000,000
ity Bank 3rd Subordinated 1,040,000,000 L20m0800
National Bank Limited 2nd Subordinated Bond 000,000 00,000,000
Urited CommercialBank Linited 3rd Suborcinated Bond 450,000,000 émma,mn
Mercantle Bank Limited Subordinated Bond 100,000,000
120,000,000 240,000,000
Prime Bank 120,000,000 240,000,000
Eastern Bank Limited Subordinated Bond 120,000,000 240,000,000
Premier Bk Perpetual Bond 1,800,000,000
Jamuna Bank Perpetual Bond 1,150,000,000
5,800,000,000__3,920,000,000
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ONE Bank Limited

73 Residun atucky grovping of loans and. aduances Inclutng bl
purchased and discor

Payable on demand 8607208226 36968252647

3 months SL748276738  37,996,591,814

Above 3 months to 1 year 71,9%697898 58676310768

Above 1 year o5 years 48,032,653,999 /634,905,
Above 5 yea 42369029222 ___35,115,485,568
222,694,147,172__220,341,546,434
74
. Advance to Dirctors - -
Advance to Managing Director & Senior Executives 71,2680 498,447,094
i o Customer's group: -
Commerca ending 10235799873 98,925,138,460
ricuturalloan 225,404,590 2030863677
Expor financing 8,753,059,350 8814193533
Consumer credit scheme 347,529,788 207,420,708
Small and medium enterprise financing 2571935145 24055230603
Stafloan (except 1. No. i) 211,009,096 224619306
House builing oan (other than the employees) 857,336,241 535,730,061
Others 63,796850,05 __75,186,90,588
222,694,147,172__220,341,546,434
75
Trade inance 25305320855 26545989378
) Re-Roling 10119266543 13567,052,940
Readymade Garment B0 3649214260
Tertes 1969963009 22081889673
Edibl o, Rice Four e 420,934,565 5806,855,355
o 686241623 790,707,476
Transport & Commurication 1,095,648,085 222070,174
Corsecnfigesos 13202,732,899 8194271621
sonal 6285876510 2592216227
et 816,064,917 7574602323
RealEstte 6200818459 11,966,026,196
Cargo and Travel Sevices 7,416,836 365,117,469
Paper & Packaging 646,112352 747,807,521
Agro based industy/ Daiy products/ Food & Beverage. 5,188,596,5%2 5757.7156%
Others 77,400295857 __66,481,309.978
222,694,147,172__220,341,546,434
76
urban
Dhaka Divison 154799315218 | 155,492,998,02
Crattogram Divsion A7897,095,046 | 44,670,461,230
ahi Dvision 3787.4730%4 4205,367,173
Knulna Divson 751982817 7,59,566,162
Sylhet Division 236,201,953 311,834,104
gour DA 857,722982 806,252373
Barishal Division 815, 3,225,489

631,819,664 63
215,729,450,714__213,718,704,563

LIMITED
..We Make Things Happen

(. ONE Bank

)
15 Lo ot so08 ages i e ok ol o sty gt
deblors personal guarantee.
o) secured by the more
parties i addition o the perara guarante of the debtors
) Loans adversely classifed; provision not maintained there against

BB 6420

5530757 19920856358
222,654,147,172__220,341,546,434
1) Loans due by directors or offces of the banking company or any of them
efther separataly or ointl with any ofher pe
i) Loans de from comparies or firms in which the direcors of the bank have
interest as diectrs, partners or managing agents or in case of private
comparies as members

682231776 723,086,401

Vi) Maximum total amount of advances, incuding temporary advances made at
any time during the year to directors or managers or offcerof the banking

82231776 723,086,401

W) Mok o amount ofaherces, o tempaary aances grated
g e yer - h oaris o T 0 vhh e deetrs of e

in case of private companies as members

) Du from other barking companles (Bils purchased and discountec) 1520365,095 2,023,706,051
%) Classifed loans and advances

) Classfiedoans and advances on which interest has not been charged to

9@

5 3112200 3112200 3112201 3112200
Taka Taka Taka
N Ru 717 Restructure o large loan
Particulars N gﬂs,:f Market alus at cost Surplus/ Dhaka Division 3,481,279,131 3,220,139,937 no restructure of large loan occurred during the year 2021 (Restructure refers BRPD Circular 04/2015 and large
porncuding 12 @eniency) Cratogam Diion Smssnass | 289050558 Joans are s defned in BRPD Cer 022014)
Rajshah Dv - - i
20362737 3230 | sosanoo0lo | 122379546 | 63,1505 Lo orieon D S Bank collects ltest aucited Financial Statements of the loanees a5 avaiable and preserve the same i the loan e of the
IFC Bank Limited * 3,108,740 1690 | 525370600 | 170580700 | (118,14299%) yinet Dison 164, 191931 b e Ot ey 1 N ek
117 2450 2 6200 G339 ngpur Divison - - s leady signed a MOU with the Instutions f Cherered Accountants o Banglades (ICAB) o btan necesary acces to
B 2150 | 157753850 | 219577603 | (73854064) Barihal Dk e Documer Vnfctonssim (V) for kg ormai of 0 e ol Steners dough e D15 55 Dzv
I Cement Factory Lt 56 6220 38320 5593 @050 __GIMENAH G requirment of BRPD Circulr Leter No. 3 dated 06 July 2021, 5o fr we have colected he aud
.06 3850 | zaman00 | gm0 s 222,694,147,172__220341,546,434_ e the Bangladesh Bank ciculars i alhe rlvant o v s e mston e e
171 1690 28590 2% DVS o the Insttute of Chatered Accountants o Bangiadesh.
otal s | asmm [ s 77 i i §
O Bk Lt St BT o o o f Tk b St o oc pgeement e Corporate s s 7(@)  Consolidated Loans and Advances
August 10, 2006, The By swe 145 24,055,290603 s, cash credit,overdrat etc.
upon expry, ONE Bark o e o Consumer 11410164473 N Bank Limted 20EmEmoTs 218317800383
o the share, ONE Bark » ot 2,328,295,492 ONE Securitis Limited 155,612,680 93541718
Court of Bang of of ONE Bark Ltd the sod Exective & Stff 723,068,400 Les: Inter untjcompany elmination 6514162 6,768,097
ONE Bank Lt Subsequenty,the matter z 2 720,341, 546,43 221,026,876,270__218,405,014,005
present - Bils purchased and discounted
fearing. OBL on caong e v 78 ONE Bark Limked 1028909 2,023,706051
e decison Continuous loan (CL- ONE Securtis Limited - S
Honie Campany Court nCompany Matero. 157 of 2007 aloningthe prayer of O Bk et Soa o i B ) L6 1220131610 1,620,269,099 _2,023,706,051
gl Consumer fnance LMBI0E 116018954 222,847,145,369__220,428,720,056
“The total market value of 68,737,959 shares of IFIC Bark Liitd as of 31 December 2021 was Tk 161,671,507 oo 54,360,265 02,367,010 . e sets g e, arrs e
exceedingthe riginal ivestmant by Tk 990,690,807 other corporte foans 26667127677 31220089106 jonal and Ilami Banking:
w - P . pemant omn e 40,954,545,487__45,383,962,070_ Forres oo L0300 159855748
1 ackbton o the above Bonus Shares,the payment o Cash Dividend of Tk 10,586,625 as dechred by the IFIC Bank man e et Voot
Limited for the year 2011 has also remained pending. m::‘::’;f""’ﬂ"* (SME) 5251.081,747 53,6426 Motor Vehi 293,837,805 309,913,740
a12z0m 3122020 Lo kg st ki SockDesr gt s - - Buidng 24,46 1750010
Toka Taka iber cormorte oo es050,178.080 s Right of use Assts s per IFRS 16+ 205076460 1,306862,774
66 Residual Maturity of Investments T73,301,260,02773,195,785,166 279,366,295 279,366,295
Payableon demand 199999413 Fixed Term Loan (CLo4) 308,256,468 516,145,050
Up to3 months JOO0W0 133367505 Smal & Medum Enterprie (SHE) 346,146, 610220227 Inangive Assets 198184620 198184520
months to 1 year 9S8 461506202 Corsums e (s don 1 8.5) LE60LSR 140283767 6506,441,088___5,364,929,674
Above 1 year to 5 years OS2 18400694376 House fnar soosesl 881798205
Above 5 years 1,113,741965 5,594,857, Lo for prfesoals st up business 27,7203 29,185,705 e Acomistddrecn 2873500273 2,356,233,967
38,216,686,885__ 29,983,982,128 oo 12267801 102422088 Salance a5 on 31 Decent 3631900815 3,008,695,706
aleRet ARSI Other corporate foans. 86903571871 ___81,027,670363 "
T 130,946,419 8,710.487.306 s per Note 224, TSI Rigt of use Assts.
67 Disclosure regarding outstanding Repo Short term agri.credit and microcredit (CL-5) (For detals please refer to Annexure- A)
sottem i, k. eI 25
[Coumerparty rame T Aareement dote | _eversal dote | [t n 2020 b .
L 1 1 1 I -] 2,576,363,463___ 2,328,245,492 ONE Bank Limited 3,631,900815 3,008,695,706.
e Staff Loan —emaigre 72,0060 ONE Seaurtes Limied 54,416,843 29119555
o8 Tameosnariza 203450634 € Ivestments Limked [
SRR INN0AN S6a6317,65  3,037,810261
[Coumterparty rame T Aorcement Gte | Reversa dote_| Aot n k2001 | Amount i ek 2020 79 RIS OB
i i Limited 2810200 0201202 | 1061227763 || Undlassified 9. Other Assets
| 3012201 06012022 | 1,809,412,855 | - Standard 186610242982 192,154,895,479 i Income generating
. Special Mertion Account aeTsess 850622013 Investment i shars of subsidary companies
rseRepo 5 ot Lo ero31776 23068400 In Bangladesn(Note-9.1) 240000970 2450099170
o e 196,966,121,281_201,384,185,991 e Bangiadash
s 709) ™ uing e ear g o Jassi iiNon- income generating
- Substandard LA 30009330 Stock o sttionery 16219912 54,892,585
1) with Bangladesh Bank. 500,685,150 55847530 2501514 bl LTS 2385 Slockof sames ol s
Secutty deposts 6525 625,400
)y it et boks . 1 5 > & Lo 256790, 13,022,985
u 5.72n,005.001  18,957,360,483 Advancerent for ofice premises 16,890,025 194,321,928
i) with Bangladesh Bank. W47 | 280600617 | 96298.220 | _222.694147,172 _220,341,546,434 Prepaym 159,327,356 S
i) With cter boks & F1 - B - 210 Aopication money against 170 share and perpetual bond 2 -
§ Stspense account (Note-9.5) 20313,169 18,752,838
31122021 31422020 Gross loans and achances LN DO Receivabe from Bangladesh Sork(Note-9.8) 179502348 125631748
T S S sEE ok
610 tsamisanking: Less: Provison for loans and advances (Note-12.4, 12.5 and 12.6) oo | ;z: :; ats e e (ot 5) Loteerss  oesmsanan
R 19318217633 Deferred Tax Assts (Note-9.8) 54,595,669 76913483
‘Bancladssh Government Investment Sukuk (larah Sukuk) 120,640,000 21,120,000
< o ) SN0, BN S5 _200.063,530.001 o ] 8,554,393 2594351
) consol . 711 Bill purchased and discounted Suncry receiab 574 sas621
6 Consldted :r;:‘ Payable n Bongadesh nmmy e e g 29,937,088 16,386,752
ONE Bank L 240473 25356340060 Fayable ouside Banglodesh s M52 Bank Limited Employees’ - 2360534
OV s s 1620269099 2,023,706,051 Receiatle from ONE Investments Ltd 15782 N
Sismasoas 3535630081 7.12 Maturity of Bils purchased and discounted Branch Adjustment Account (Note-9.2) 199,596 5367575
. SHEMANAT. 25336340068 Upto 1 month 45531 365,811,281 o690 | 13,536,591465
"onE Bark L e | e Above L month bt ess than 3 monits 960,079,501 841,020,113 Oftshore Baning Unt 426,697 5,334
ONE et Liied Sasnressy | asnsiness Abave 3 months but lss than § months 435,603,887 786101986 4,880,816,377__13,621,469,300
Investments Uked 11432652 10,944,509 & montsor more - wamen
Less: Inter Company Balances 192,036,662) 163,456, 185) —1,820,269,099 (023,706,051 9.1 Investment in shares of subsidiary companies
897,562,239 660,694,074 7.13  Particulars of provision for Loans and Advances. wony 24799970 247499170
0,522,072,712_32,317,034,138 Base for Provision Total rovision [ ) 5100000 5100000
Other investment by T 562,320 68 € and CsE Rate (%) Tala Taka 248099170 3480099170
enberhgs. s s xctenge Dtslson & 01 e s of ot s on 31 D 2021 of 058 10 G2 Stondard oo (excluing Saf Loon) omen i Gaou 592 Branch Adjustment Account
511,329 a0 4287330 k.10 each for oot snares, Sondron il b 2 DD G 7 36,301,7339% 363017339 Sromer
the amounts have been shown at cost. wonch sdsments accunt tobe
Standard loan(deferalloan a5 er BRPD Cirular eter no-50 mmx s 9,136,156,808 165,029,334 Sorde 1 e lrce shest Gt onerr 0 81 5 0 s ahan ey, s o e 1 10
7. Loans and Advances/ investments St et exerrs Py = 1712m375 45,428,021 ays The taus of unvesponded entriesof 31 December 2021 are ven beow:
Loans, cash eredi,overdraft etc (Note-7.1) a0gmEnmes 2183178038 " 762592045 7,629,920
Consumer Financing (Other than House Fiancing ) P 1578230254 31,564,605
il purchased and discounted(Note-7.2) L2698 2,023,06051
Gredi ard 5 1257871855 25,157,437 o o or o
222,694,147,172_720,341,546,334
Speci Menton Account %% 7.008,019.952 81818320 Upto3 monts » 0 3065798 s1290
" . Short Ter Agriculur 1% 2,508,418,247 25,084,182 O 3 months but witn 6 manths . . N
74 Loane,csh crdit, overdat vt (oke-7:25) ok hoes, merhnt bk dsrs v i bkt v : : : :
T 2 1213349700 24266994 Over 1 year but within § years - - - -
s 174226, 4,053,970
L 18174226246 | 174,053,976,439 Substandard sta20% 509501022 142739524 20 5 3,065,798 501269
s e e B =Sy
outside FOSTITEOTE 374035 Recuired pravision fo loans and adhances 20,605,529,932 31122021 31122020
TSRS X FRTOErT e Tota provision e 11,221,079,932 Taka
220873,878,073 218317840383 Deferral Provision * 5,384,450,000) 9.3 Advance income tax
Excass (Short) provison at 31 December — Opering bolance on 1 Janvar B 365,477,074
72 Bills purchased and discounted <l (Srer) prov i o oo i
Inside Banglodesh # The Bark was supposed to keep provision amounting o T. 206055 crore againt totalkoans and achances. But i 7373
Loca b o o dscourid T | B e, Brldech Bk s shoved it # 003 (CAAS) 15741 Onind) 022295 Les: Advance ncome tax adjused duringthe yea - -
e T | e Gote 2 A 2022) o dfe th adaonlproviion reuementf Tk, 67,99 Crre (GenealProvsi e on 31 December 1069066755 5538500945
B T nd S Provson BOT 3066 1) e th ot  years (-, 207 1o 2076, Whie clodatio e proviions e 9.4 Deferred tax assets:
820,209 023,706 Bank deducted Ti. 967.99 crore a the defrre povision in complance Wit the Iter mentoned above. A such total opening belance 85040 oz
Outeide Bangladesh e requied provison has been derivd at Tk 938.45 crore after etting of BOT 2055 Crore on the » P s o0
1820269099 2,023,706,051 UnclasfiedLoans and Advances Tk, 2,060.55 croe -T. 122,10 crores = T, 936.45). A pe theconditon mentoned in i o T T Ty
the above letar,from 2022, the bank mus fst adjst the specifc prvision and then the general provsion. Besids, RSN Tema.
728 Lows, caoh credi, vt s investraents p Deferd o I s for s he bl shek Kby methd 1 f temprey st o
A amctoces I h g sk i b
oft 90 | 426950199 » o5 TaoA
Payment against Docu 2,676,575,985 1851521 the Bank. 96
Loan Against Trust Receipts 386,243,550 5,728,547,430 Number of clients (Annexure-D) [—— —
by Stoorasone | sansnesoor Amount of utstanding loans & advances * T sl 0smszmt protested il
Amount of dasie loan and acvances X
Export Development Fund (EDF) wsges |80 —_— Legal Expense
Packing Cred 1185295 s Measures aken forrecouery aganstcassiied lans, f any ot Appicatle et AopIcabe o
erm Loans ovazzsz2 | 85123678166 et and non funced) Requird proision for ther
Lease Fnance 6,623,699, 307,453, o o eeatng 1% 50 et e ok o 31 Do 201 T o shown 4 ot rovon s (o 12)
Retal Loans 10100470 | 10215587419 perthe CL preparcd by the Bank a5 at 31 December 2021 and submted to Bangladesn Bank. Exces(shot)provision a5 on 31, Decermber
Credt Card 1439696218 | 115687731 07 receivables
o P ey * Total captal ofthe Bk was Taka 2,794.74 Crore s at 31 December 2021 (Tk 2,595.06 Crore i 2020), Inteest receivbies on pacement
220,873,878,073  218,317,840,383 3142.2021 3112.2020 e o e s
Outside Bangladesh Taka Taka oo "
220.873,878,073__218,317,840,383 735 Parirsof Lo ot Mo
737906261 164,038,440,863 o8 bl from Bangladesh Bank

s ]
ave received from ONE Bank Limited Employees' Provident Fund 2s consicered the fofeited fund of Tk. 366,81

ar 2021 o8L 2015 to 2019) of
T 2,360,534/

roudent Fund
o i the ot g Ncome, Sty e v g e oot fm ONE Bk Lo Empinees

Consolidated Other Assets.
‘ONE Bark Limited 14886816377 13,621,469,500
ONE Securites Limited 2365129% 182,120537

on 454079 21873
Investment in ONE Securties Lt by ONE Bark Uimited @A7a999,170)  (2474999,170)
Investment in ONE Investrments Ld by ONE Bank Limted (5,100,000) (5,100,000)
Less: Inter uni/company eliminaton 157,842

1264552638 __11,323,733,080

Borrowing Inside Bangiadesh (Note-10.1) 15590672269 13,464,600,733

4,204,199,28 7,858,235,210

income (Note-7.9) 257205501 18957360443
b) Proviion on classified loans and advances(Note-12.4) 8429815378 8,142,699967
129%3.7615% 7,016,809,504

) Increasef(Decrease) of Specfc Provision T wmasan_ susmar

)nterest credied to Interet Suspense Account (Note-12.11) 11,182,600386 8772,019717

X)) Cumulative amount of witen o loans and advances.

15,744,872,097___21,322,835,943

15540672269

Borrowing Inside Bang
Soronng o ettt 10400
Borrowing from other bark -Payable on demr

13464,600733

15,540,672,269 __13,464,600,733

‘Opening balance: 4,451,055,169 4,451,055,169 10.1 (a) Borrowing l‘mm Bangladesh Bank
ioeer— Losin ‘ ot bt () ommme s
Closing balance 6,105,900209 451,055,169 Satossen e
R o ot o o (5) Ve i
[ ot A
O —
R - s s
e
7.6 Detall \dva Oesterreichische EntwicklungsBank AG (OeER) 225,225,000 583,007,563
oo e ot s s e i o e B ) T e
P : v it o o ey e e
Foreign bﬁ"ks Qlﬂli"l‘ﬁe - International Finance Corporation (IFC) 857,999,828 1,413,351,610
o - oo s s
Fixed. Dews\l Newa (FOR) 4,673,936,59 5,144,486,184. 204,199,828 7,858,235,210
ot e s s | e - .
ok : :
e e wamema wameis )
b o

25525307574 ___19,920,656358
7,1

222,694,147,172_220,331,546,434

19744,572,07 _21,322,835.993
19,744,872,097___21,322,835,943
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1006)

Seotember 29, 2016) and (# BSECICDS-4G/2016/344 dated June 16, 2016] respectivey, Incerest ‘ronsteec depoited o the Cptl erket Sebilzaton Fund (CHSE). Bolrce on L anuary 377954 626670773
calclated o P 7100 10 10:50% .2 '""’W"““‘ e bty n rsponse 1 et o DOS (RUNCHS) 11S161/2022:173 ot 13 Jauory 202 the ork vie ks Provision made during the year (emads)  (91890826)
o th b, Asof Blance St cate terest e 1 ppicabie @ 7. dated 23 January 2022 Bank about the transfer of the amount to Balance on 31 December 527,985,487 534,779,946
Main Features of the Bond: 1211 Interest suspense account

Tsver ONE Bank 113 a1z 3112000 Batnce on 1 smor  sawssry
Trustes Dot Toka ok Iterst suspense charged during th year sevesam 3
Lead Arranger 1) it Interest suspense realized during the year (906814036)  (1,029,692,179)
Tenor 7 years int written off during the year (210,038,418) -
Totl Face vaioe BDT 4000 Milon s 256082568 Amunt waver during the year 110019210 6.121.260
NomberofBoncs - - Baance on 31 December  _11,182,600,386___8,772,019,717
List of Investors: —27.963,628,099 _ 25600,825,688 12.12  Provision for diminution value of share
sll payable . .
outstanding- ok Lt
Name of the Investor Noogonds | BM4ISEUd | 3115 2001 (ater e e e Provison made/ e on 31 december - .
0% redemption) 2,834,030,974. 2,561,617,392
o o000 00000.000 12.12.2 Consolidated Provision made for diminution value of share
1000 | 1,000,000,000 | 400,000000 | ONE Bank Uit e 2676826159 N Bank Limked .
s Bonk Limied s00 500,000,000 200,000,000 ONE Sonrites L ONE Securts Limtec 18872060 15372060
s00 500,000,000 200,000,000 “SErnew i 08,720,644 153,720,604
40 400,000,000 160,000,000 12.13  Provision for Nostro Reconciliation
hala Bank Lirited o S oenes 120000000 168438,089,608  174,553,868,510 No provision is required as per Circular Letter No. FEPD. (FEMO)/01/2005-677 dated 13 September 2005 for unreconcied
sl 100 100,000,000 40,000,000 e IterCompany Balances b asnuan
Total 4000__| 4,000,000,000 | _1,600,000,000 | ‘Total Consolidated Deposit _230,630,013,182 _ 229,069,281,725 12(a) Consolidated Other liabilities
T , 2021 of 12 ONE Bank Limitec 32,775,018,972 128,396,446,707
W the v to gt the captl b o th Bk, ONE nk Lt e e e st ision for Income Tax (nm 12.1) 7,653,408,420 7,031,555, 144 ONE Securites Limited 489,801,407 383,851,170
subordinated n 12th December, 2018 e Securtiessrd 2.2) 165,380,050 82,497,049 ONE Investments Limited 660,223 247,150
Exchang dated Dﬂbh!' 11, 2018] and [# BSEC/CL/DS- . . Less: Inter unit/company elimination (157,842) -
I e Spteer 27, 201 ety It o s e s e s Snmr e 1200% om0 Seaeange  IRresE0T
argin.However, th rate sollb kep 7.00% t .00% p.. voughout. the tenure of the bond. As of Balace Sheet date 94033 20260 _ITR0ASOT
e e olais e Se0.035 ““‘; 13. Share Capital
3 51
Main Features of the Bon: w7210 e 130 Authorized Capital 18500000000 10,000,000,000
e ONE Bank gttt 18,50,000,000 (2020:1,000,000100) ordinry shares o Tk 10 each
i — 1o ptl ke Provisin o ffbalance shes kems (Note-12.10) s 7 smn,s'«, 1 s Sy ol 9340404560 8,853,464040
i — [ — imeoxss  smapisyy e
Nerber of Sonde o0 Sinking fund 57,011,051 88,796,477 Sponsors 206% 0.02%
Interest Payable on Subordinated and Perpetual Bond 65,761,812 57,356,454 ‘General Public (Including Ir 1 67.94% 69.98%
List of Investors: Interest payable on i 93,166,533 44,634958 Total 100.00% 100.00%
Name of the Investor P Gutstanding- Accrued perormance bonus 345,837,088 295,837,088 The issued,
31122021 Otherpayabie 12573862 8664751
o Lease labiities s per IFRS-16. 17000 791376660 Shareholders O ars | No-of Shares 31122020
onahBark Lk Ty Shareholders i Toka
Ot shore B Ut fipgont s Sponsors | e | assmen | e
[Pubali Bank Limited 33775018572 38,396,446,707_ 560 | 202,559,789 2,025,597,890 2,571,600,270
IRB Commercial Bank Limited —_— |Foreign 63 2,039,019 390,1¢ 45,720,880
I e - 121 Provision forcurrent income tax (Generst Pubic o1 | _aogsris | az9s7riso | 5
Opering blance on 1 January TonsEie 67405 ol 20,251 040, 340,408,560 | 8,853,464,040
™ Less: rovion aduste uring the year - - X ,,
et the Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio of the Bank, ONE Bank. L\mn:d issued unsecured ,Ccnlmgmt 701,555,144 64607470000 History of pid up capital:
ConvertieFoting Rate Perpetual bonds on 30t December, 2020 ater obaining apprval from Sangldesh Bank o Ad: provsion made duringth year oo agesus Vear Ded o of Share | Vaiue of Copital | Cumuiative
Securtiesand € o e e ers LFGRP (B19) 661/ 4402018071 Gated Seember 23, 2030 Baance on 31 December  __7,653,408,020 7031555144 199 Opening Capal 202500 202,500,000 202,500,000
s 1# SIS IYa02056 e Db 23, 2620 rspectioy s e of e v s el s 2001 955 Stock Dividend LE2500 18225000 20725000
Benchmark ate 10 1000% pa. traughou 200 19% StockDivdend 193,780 1997800 262,562,800
et e Shc e s s e e g b 12:1(a) Provision for Current Tax made during the year 2003 ot sue 4333720 3337200 306000000
2003 il Publc Ofer (190 25300000 294000000 50000000
Main Features of the Bond: Income tax on estimated taxable Business Income 604,377,629 418,006,171 2003 ‘Stock Dy vy 000,000 90,000,000 690,000,000
Tssuer | ONE Bank Ltd. 1 Dividend Income. 8492272 607,943 2004, 17% Stock Dividend 11,730,000 117,300,000 807,300,000
Truste [EBL Tnvestment Limited 1 Income tax @ 10% on Capital Gain on sales of Shares. 8,983,375 2005 10% Stock Dividend 8,073,000 80,730,000 888,030,000
Gy Ban Copta Resoures U Gow. securies - - 2006 17% StockDivdend 15096510 150965100 | 1,03895,100
mEssae _ am0ssiia 2007 25% Stock Dividend 974570 9708700 | 129873800
- 2008 20% Stock Dividend 25,974,870 259,748,700 1,558,492,500
I : 2009 '329% Stock Dividend. ,871,7€ ,717,6 2,057,210,100
Proft befoe ncome tx o pr roand loss ccount Lsoeas L7 s o e v sivtnms0 | wooveteson | oaseerson
‘Add: Inadmissible expenditures 2,647,602,668 213,530,881 2011 '30% Stock Dividend 95,660,268 956,602,680 4,145,278,280
Less: Separate consideaton for tax exempted an recuce tax rate 394,405,086 195992250 202 15% Stack Dicend 279,174 sz | 476707000
2,104608,020 344,703,059 03 10% Stock Divdend 76700 om0 | 5277700
“aeinerer  iinsessin 01 12.50% Stock Dividend 57212 sssamn | 5895209190
2015 12:50% Stock Dividend feren 7610 | 663655280
o1 2016 10% StockDivdend 8636652 ssysess0 | 730032080
07 595 Stock Dvidend i 50600 | 7665336840
208 10% StockDivdend 76653, e | Basms0
1453,084,125 1,741,747,549 2019 5% Stock Dividend OZ 159 351 421,593,520 8,853,464,040
Income ta a per apicable tax ate 54406 597 o ok Onddens Sowin | sscasen
3112200 cors st the s charg for ot year: o s
Taka Inadm\ssmk unmm
10. (b LResiduat aturity grouping of borrwings from ofher banks, fnancia e e Face vlueof paidup captal ershare wasslnto Tk 10 from Taka 100 during the year 2011, we have considred face
institutic it ir bond and Tax saving lvum ‘reduce tax rate (on Dividend Income) i Take
contingent:-convertble perpetual band Taxsaing from educe tax ot (on i on sl of sore)
Payable on emand 2650563 2154336117 Tax exemped ncome (on Gov. ressry securtes)
Up to 3 months. 2,954,110,387 2,653,639,843 “Total income tax ex; [Range of Holdiags Number of No. of Shar % of holding of
Above 3 months to 1 year 8,934,401,022 9,568,364,275 Shareholders o res shares
Above 1 year o' years 1099853126 12786495707 122 Deferred tax abity oo 500 ) BT o
Aoove s years 60000000 __1060,000,000 Fori 501 105,000 0| masen 200
28994872097 28222835943 Opering bl w297, 0388463 5,001 0 10,000 5a10]__25.799027 276
Adﬂmnduw-g the year (Note-12.2.2) 62593000 12,108,585 10001 10 20000 2| s 357
11. Deposits and other accounts Closing 165,380,050 82,497,049 120,001 to 30,000 889 22,349,287 239
1 Curtenawadeeah curent accoun and athr acount maspean 25705 0001 e 10.000 | ieaone 53
imed cash and fractonal dividend account (Note-11.5) 42:795,064 35,335,849 Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method in respect of temporary differences arising from 140,001 to 50,000 414 19,345,308 207
Offhore Banking Unt _sues  osresan iferences n the camying mount it tax 50,0010 100,000 s | so426 Sa5
27,963,626,099_ 25,600,825,588 100,001 0 1,000,000 61| L7200 173
e paybie 1221 Basis of Deferred Tax Asset lover 000,000 96| 575350967 600
yment Oﬂkf (ssued) 2/833,632,141 2560,935,931 746,209,677 686,437,494 [Total 28,251 | 934,040,456 100.00
- BTy ey Carming st o fad st s20621,226 91378 ) Authoried Captalofthe Bak has been raised o T 185000000 from Tk. 10000,000,000 during he year 2021, Thiswas
LMD 3561607302 Deductible temporary cifference fo ixed assets 3550451 305,102,620 by Bangadesh Sank and o a the Extra Ordinary General Mectng of the Sharehlders f the Bank hed on
i Savings accounts/Mudaraba savings bank deposit 31,887,111,950 __ 26,768,261,590 ————— i FET oot
v Fixed Deposit/Mudarab fixed deposits e e st Bt — Y » 2 Bonus shars o Tk. 10 each alued a Tk.A36,990,520 for the year 2020 has been tranferedto Paicup captal
Fixed DeposiyMudaraba ixed depost 103209839831 119,550312,626 Daterred tax (expenses)incams R ¥ T a— account during the year 2
Specal Nate Deposts/ Mucdara spedal notice depost L0 42939203406 ——zsmdes __psenves.
‘Scheme Deposits/ Mudaraba scheme. it 12,370,514,152 11,950,898,749. The shares of|
Non-resident Foreign Currency Deposits. 216,285,264 113,453,729 1222 Basis of Deferred Tax Liability: fei .
609603 174553866510 L6612 1210665014 e . e 21 December
Offshore Banking Unt - - - Tox base of fxed assets  smstedes  smemsu 2014, captal fthe Bak (S0 a the cose o busnss o 31 December 2021 s Taka 27,947,434,969 comprsed of core
168,438,089,603 _174,553,868,510 5,619,653 219,992,130 ‘capital of Taka 20,628,184,928 and supplementary capital of Taka 7,319,250,041 thereby showing a surplus capital/equity
13122860626 229,488.573,179 Interes receivabiesan govemment scures 95,393,514 - H
RATEN0. AT ar013467 79992.130
111 Payable on demands 37.50% 31.12.2021 31.12.2020
Current deposis T | 1405277 Deterd tx ity 165,390,050 82,0570 Taka Tala
Prviege creor 55,863212 75,523,886 Opering dfere ta ity 0 70,555163 Solo Basis;
Foreign Currency Deposits. 5,845,497,017 7,066,058,756. Deferred tax expenses/(income) 12,883,001 12,108,587 ‘Common Equity Tier-1 Capital (CET-1)
Sundey Dy S04 | 37462166 Pacup capta (tote-13.2)
Otheraccued expense 530,192,754 288,065,603 123 Provision for gratuity Satuory Reserve (tote-14)
aonuary Retaned Eamings (Note-15) 50557,
—. WM 250161799 Provsion made durng the year 108,735,634 6252262 esansad iessasoaes
10% of Savings accounts 3,188,711,195 2,676,826,159 Transferred|Payment made during the year 108735634 86,252,262
33,986,370,269 __30,839,269,238 Balance on 31 December rred Tax Assets (Note-9.4) 84,595,669 76,913,483
5 Goodwiland 3 ther ntangie asets
112 Break down of deposits and other accounts 12:4 specific provision against loans and advances Recprocal Crosshoidings in the CET-1 Capitl o Barking,
202 (%) Paysbla on desmerd Opering blanceon 1 January Finandl and Insuranc Ente
1 Degosts rom banks 1225189 L1750 Provison writen
i Other than banks 3965195060 30838111718 Recoveries of amourts previousy witen off 5, Total Common Equity Tier-1 Capital
33,986,370,269_30,839,269,238 Provsion aferwrit 753,567,239 7,948,345,055 Additional Tier- 1. Capita
11.2 () Other Deposts Spectic proison made during th year R Perpetual bond 3650000000 500,000,000
Deposts from banks 1031 t51341526) Total Tier 1 Capital 20,628,184,928_17,352,276,862
Term Depost (ONE Bark Limkec) 1676,208,139 54502 Tier -2 Capital
UtaraBark Uiited B 2000000000 Baarce on 3 Decenber  __8,420,015,378 __8,142,699,967 5 1268129 393775%
Trust Bk Limied - 2000000000 125 Generst provisin aginst loansant chances Subordinated bond 5600000000
Muual Trust Bank L - 500,000,000 -
ied Commercial Bank Linited - 1,000,000,000 e e e 1A LR 3 Tota Tie:2 aplal Zstazons _sssearse |
oot | zomomon U ore s | @ A, s
ey 21000000000 2000100000 Consumer cedit & Small enterprise fnancing 3517410 (30,387,745) “Total Assets incuding OFf Balance Sheet tems 375,442,141,590 ___ 367,369,561,111
e s frossancndl I Specil mention account 16273048 @68145) B Total Risk Weighted Asets 2332,336550199,358,09,803
000,000, 000,000, Loans against shres 12,25, 756) 8436120
Pasiiyhoist 150000000 120733659 19,535.880,9%0
Natonal Crecit and Commerce Bark Limited - 1,250,000,000 et charge o profit & oss acount 20756.931 4728201310 6014673777
et ond 25040000 o 31 December __2,263,217,881__1,903,456,949
o Uy Bk e . Total Specifc and General rovision  _10,693,033,258__10,046,158,916 oo ek g et 20 o
Common Equty T 7a1% a0
I 2aveemn _isswsmnees. 126 Specil generalprovision COVID-19 e o e
erm Depost (Of shore Banking Unk) Lsoncary sa0.039,000 - e ptg
=~ ~ ¥e 165,029,334 560,039,000
Otherthon berks 193,666,490,358__184,595,303,991 Recoveres and provsions o loger equired 197021561 - Leverage Ratio ofthe solo basis
197,136,490,358 _ 198,645,303,941 Net charge to prof. & oss accou (31992327) 560,039,000 A\ Tier 1 Capita considerin a reuiaory adstment wemmens 3688
Total "‘P‘""‘ [11:2(2) + 11.2(00) B Sdnceon3iDecember 523040673 360039000 B On-balance sheet exposure 301,936,597,919 | 295,374,161,330
113 Remaining maturit grouping of deposits C offbslance sheet 75310, 1239065
Repayab\z on demand 11,310,107,103. 11,186,796,174 127 Datalls information for speciel general provision TR0 08T
Repayabia i 1 mosth Tstrm  wmesEom A5 per BRPD. Crar eter o 6 dated December 10, 2020 and BRPD.fterno. BRPD, (p1) 651/13/2021-117 cated paiotuben
e i & months Tesereosen 1000 S G, 22, e e TS5 5 sl el srovin COMD15 s dfra on 2. e - et | s
Y 165000000 35 per ot exposure (B4 21 684,
‘Over 6 months but witin 1 year 61,372,556,%00 39,539,499,263 Circular letter no. 50 dated December 14, 2021 and BRPD Circular letter no. 52 dated December 29, 2021. W o -
Over 1 year bt within 5 years Busseu  mesise .
Over 5 years but within 10 years 3,175,948,031 8,283,324,883 128 Provision an Leverage ratio (A/€) 652% S61%

31122021 31.12.2020

Tab Taka
‘ONE Bark Limted 19744872097 213283599
ONE Securites Uimited

6614482

Less: Inter unit/company efimination

6,614,452 (6768,097)
19,744,872,097 __21,322,835,943

‘Subordinated Bond - 11 1,600,000,000 2,400,000,000
Subordinated Bond - I 400,000,000 000,000,000
Perpetual Bond 3,650,000,000 500,000,000

9,250,000,000___6,900,000,000
™ i , 2021 of Th.

To st ety

7th October, 2016 afte obtaining 3pproval from Bangladesh Bank and Securiesa Commission vide their
Ictes [+ 67D (BF1S) 61/ ABPYROIG 559 dted At 15, 201100, (1) ]

us

ONE Bank Limited

LIMITED
..We Make Things Happen

(. ONE Bank

Unclaimed dividend 3112.201 31.12.2020
2s per January 14,2021, Tola Taka
year vise unclaimed dividend nformation given below: 1262 provison forp o
Year 31122021 31.12:2020 Balance on 1 January 2594351 2594351
Taka Taka o002
200 38,392,270 - Balance on 31 December 8,554,393 2,594,351
2019 4402,75%
o 2 12.8.b Provision for legal expenses and others
o . on 1 January 618,517 7618517
Adjusted with recoverabe lega expenses
2015 -
Provison made ing the year - -
2014 - Balance on 31 December 17,618,517 17,618,517
2015 -
017 - 129 Provision for Start up Fund
So0e - Balance on 1 January - -
s Provison mace for the year 2020 1313024 -
Provison mace for the year 2021 7,560,300

0. SEC/SRMIC/165-2020/Part-1/182 dated
PO money had

To comply with Bangladesh Securites and Exchange
July 18, 2021 the undaimed dvidend of Tk 29,303,581.24 for the year 2005 to 2017 and non- refunded I

Commission vide ltter

1210 Provision for off- balance sheet items

Balance on 31 December

51, uyw 626 _229,484,573,175
1 December 2021 and Tk 6,593,199 25

5T, 761
on 31 Decermber 2020, respectively

Balance waz
ot made ds ey (1260004 128.0)
on 31 December

20212868

e ra—yT

Vdelter 005 (CS) 15741 (Odnd)2022295 e 28 A 2077, s Bak g thedforlsnet g
0T 9799 crore (Gnaralrovilon DT 6133 ror and Seccroion e Bank cid not
reduced o that extent,
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imon Equity Tier-1 Capital (CET-1)
Paid-up capita (Note-13.2)

Sy Resre (e 14

Captal Reser

Retaned o (e 151

Minorty Interest n Subsidares [Note-15.1 ()]

31122021 31.12.2020
Taka Taka
9340,404560 8853,464,00
6721414910 6430,798,085
8,106,441 -
1237993412 1,801,400,626
31,709 31,866,271

17,340,851,032 _ 17,117,529,022

Deferted Tax Assets (Note-9.4)
‘Goodill and al ather intangible
Recpatl ool v 71 Cptal o Bankg,
Financil and Insurance Entities.

ok Common Equy T ket
mmo...u e L0

rpetual
Tor Ter s Gapta

H

Tier-2 Capital
A Total Regulatory Capital

Total Assts incucing Off Balance Sheet s
B Total Risk Weighted
€ Minimum Required capia based on isk welghted assets (10% on 8)
D Surplus (-C)

Captal o Risk Welghted Assts Ratio:

Tier-2 Captal Rato
Leverage Ratio of the Consolidated basis.
A Tier 1 Capital considering al regulatory adjustment

B On-balanc sheet exposure
C Offbalance sheet

onand ff
made to Ter 1 capital
£ Tota exposure (84C:D)

Leverage ratio (A/E)

14. Statutory Reserv
nce oot forwer rm previs yeor
catn 0% ot s )
Balance on 31 D

Balance on 1 January

Balance on 31 December

151 Retained earnings brought forward from previous ye

nd p
e e e o

84,505,669
186,082

76,913,483
969,118

76,516,700 59,393,530
161,208,451 137,276,431

ONE Bank Limited

19(a) Consolidated Income from Investments
‘ONE Bark Limted
Less:Inter Company Transaction

20. Commission, exchange and brokerage

Acceptances
Bils for collecton

Remittances (PO, DD, TT, Travelrs'Checue etc)
Bxport bils

PRC Isuance Crarges.

00 500,000,000

20,829,552,580___17,480,252,591

3 s 1 ]
n 0

e — e

FsIIAI06 367521177735
253,010502,631___199,577,019,109
25,301,054263 19,957, 04911
4,849,344,484__6,120,825,576

208% B0%
737% 851%
899% 876%
314% 431%

2080552580 17480252591

302,205,919,034 | 298,525,777,954
19475310820 | 14239,065571

161,298,451 137,276,431
316519,931,403__309,627,567,094

6.58% s.65%
6,430,798,085 082,448,575
%

290,616,825 349,510
6721,414,910 __6,430,798,085

Les0557,138 1,529,071,286
756,030,034 1313022307
(290,616,825 (348,349,510)
(69,964,6 -
(20690,524) -
(485,940,520 (121,593,520)
(531,207,842) (121,593,526)

007,166,790 __1,650,557,138

L6s0557,138 1529071,
(485,940,520 (i 0
2120788 3,526
632,408,775 Crrem

Retained Earing of previous Year
Bonus share ssued

Transter to Captal Reserve:

Cash Divdend P

Retained Earings brought forvard

15.1(c) Non-controlling Interest
onE

Non-contraling inerest 49% (2020: 49%) of net assets (B)

Total non-controlling Interest (A+8)

16 Revahaton Reer
M Sects (Nte-16.1)
T Seeais (N6

161 Reslston eserve o HTH st

s mace duing the ear
Closing balance.

162 Realatoneserv o WY et
naation dunnq the year
de during the year
Going s

17. Interest and discount income/ Proft on investments
Interest on loans and advances (Conventional Banking):
From clnts agains oans and achances
Lease fiance
Discount from bils purchased & discor
e oo s g
From foeign banks

Offshare Banking Urit
Profit on investment (1slami Banking):

Proft on nvestments
Proft on placement withcther banks.

7@
ONE Bank Liited

Less: Inter Company Transaction

Interest paid on deposits (Conventional Banking):
Short term ceposts

eposi
Borowings from banks and financi insttutions.
Intrest expenses fo leased abilty as per IFRS-16.
Intrest on Subordinated Bond

Offshare Banking Urit
red on deposits (Isiami Banking):

profit
Proi pid on deposits
rofton borrowings

18@)

ONE Bank Limited

Les: it pr Tasaction

1. ocame rom nvestments

Intrest on subordinated bond

151@)
Retained Eaming of ONE Bank Limted 1,007,166,730 1650557,138
Retained Earming of ONE Securies Liited 232,584,224 151,897,858
Retained Earing of ONE Investments Limited 1273275
T Reserve
At o o Corrotng ek 3,030,880) 1,965,142
Balance on 31 Decen 257,993,412 __1,801,400,626
1510)

1,801,400,626 1,509,345,193
(921,593,520)

Import Related Certicates
Others

Proft on exchange trading

O shore Banking Urit

20(a) Consolidated Commission, exchange and brokerage
‘ONE Bark Limited
ONE Securites Uimited
Less: Inter Company Transaction

21. Other operating income.
Loan processing fees and other charges
Miscellaneous income from Credit and Debit Card Fee:
Recoveries of telex telephone, fax etc
LetterofCreit miscelaneous charges
General Banking miscellaneous charges.
Miscellaneous(Note-21.1)
Rent on locker
Forfeited fund (refund from OBL provident und)[Note-21.2]
Gain o sale of fxed assets

Off-shore Banking Uit

21

2021 2020
2,00750,934 2710031543
80,153,802

120,599,225 )

2,171,350,159__2,790,185,345

saomoss 275,510,086
472, 11,217,287
i 266,555,179
8312357 6372934
9,769,953 9,076,150
45,385,823 39,113,286
6917 13,1

12095277 6867250

1,607,770,995 __1,122,148,188

1,607,770,305 112,148,188
83834544 7923394
1,203675) 992
1,690,402,164 __ 1,160,015,591

113,786,271 mimsen
148,120,124 934,409
7,868,114 e
133,361,016 199,558,897
115,893,488 116,149,470
46,141,729 31876919
3,103,500 2728500
366519 236053
350,571 3,006,148
609,000,633 762,246,692
10,525,958 10,116,056

619,526,591 772362,788

212 Forfeited fund (refund from OBL provident fund)
Asper Counci

Provident

dated July 07, 2020, we
T 366819/= for the

year 2021
21(a) Consolidated Other operating income
‘ONE Bark Limted
ONE Securites Limited

22. Salary & Allowances
‘Salary & Alowances.
Provident Fund Contribution
Gratuty
Superannuaton fund
Bonus
22(a) Consolidated Salary & Allowances

‘ONE Barik Lim
ONE Securits Limted

2. Ren e nsurance, lcicy et
(Note 23.1)

231 Rent
Rent
Transfer o depreciaton and nterst expenses under IFRS-16°

* As per IFRS 16, rental expense of Tk. 358,777,824

619,526,591 2748
1579520 915,406
621,106,111 773,282,154

2172712302 207,711,609
123463592 130,549,096
108,735,634 86,252,262

100, 100,
261,053,162 26,437,163
40 2,772,050,131
2,673,065,500 2,772050,131

285882,161 26530753

2,701,947,704__2,798,580,884

92,795,312 185,329,656
&7,792,0% 64,282,204
5,928,781 3521572
77,938,150 66,880,267
e 10406375
168,040, 166,200,651

Ty 496,649,726

expenses oflease bilties.
23(2) Consolidated Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc.
‘ONE Bank Limited
ONE Securites Limited

Professional fees
Fees, Cour fees & stamps

aoemeses i
005 2651987 2.
000 o000
Py 511,070
T iosian

5,523,005 536,024

sagaiges _ siseeari

337 19,052,996
380338334

459,133,200

404,675,341 475,186,205

19,052,996 14539805
5,466,659 5132,707
182,607 3/619,556)

459,133,200
201/656,116

380,338,334

201 200
Taka Taka

136,116862
1,648,360,624

Offshore Banking Uit

24(a) Consolidated Legal expenses/professional expenses:
‘ONE Bark Limted
ONE Securies Limited

25. Postage, stamps, telecommunication etc.
“Telex|TelephoneFax ec.
Courerfpostage

Radio Lk
Reuter

26. Directors’ Fees
For attending the meeting of the Board
849D cldar 1, 1 Getad Ot 4, 2015, Other than
avalld by the Director

26(a) Consolidated Director's Fees

‘ONE Bank Limited
ONE Securites Limited

27. Stationery, Printing, advertisement etc.

s s
535,667,75 74604321 Printed and securty taionery
p 192,128,416 stationery
154,460,497 168,604,446 Business Promation
45,598, 5,396,065

15,643,620,185  19,005,286,012
31,90: 5,530,890 2@ printi

3 s
15975534830 19,661,117,803

11,453,901 -
11,453,901 N

15,986,988,731__19,661,117,803

15986988731 19,661,117,603
46,968,445 30,936,262
543,643 904,737

3,505,960 18,705,654
16,000,994,859 __19,674,253,108

2322876082 2,180448,261
781,425,820 724,756,
6713486502 10759083155
989,266,145 935,103,87;
267,513,627 443,414,999
87,005, 57,724,121
2 7
11614259801 15,785,295,520
5 450,829,544

11,852,120,688__ 16,266,125,064
25,370,105 280,394

25,370,105 280394
11,877,499,793__16,266,405,458

11,677,499,793
6222.708

16,266,405,458
78,319

(3,505,960 18,705,654
11,850,216,541___16,248,678,083

35,574,261 27,5998
1,300742,981 1,383,990,985
1.406,1 82
2649051
252,109575 465,497,540
251,799 158484

2,461,360 30394716

02,362,286
2,050750,934___2,710,031,543

‘ONE Barik Uimted
ONE Securites Uimited

28, Managing Director’s Salary & Allowances
Basic Slary
House rent allonance.
o o Gcon

29. Depreciation, leasing expense and repair of bank's assets
epreciation ()
Furniture and Fitures
Equipment
Motor Vehices
Buiding
Land

Rightof use Assets (Rol) *
Intangivies Assets

Repairs & Maintenance (8)

451,573,136 428,019,679
358,777,804 202,690,003
92,795,312 185,329,656
Right of

496,649,726

a800903
258,70 1177880
426,251,645 497,827,606

17,660,134 16851281
253809 398,216
17,913,943 17,249,497

68,096,932 72,642,146

om0 207000
65,366,432 72,849,146

1,139,855 383920
11436530 12372867
232,70 24658,769

3530342 3430197
53,439,828 78,845,753

1,056,000 1152,000

a0 cter it mesng @ T 60 e e e pan e

E Bank

(.ON

LIMITED
..We Make Things Happen

201 2020
Taia Taka

301 il loan

30.2 Debit and Credit Card expenses
VISA Credi Card Expenses
Purchase of EMV plastc cards
Subsidy against NPSB
vi

Contact Point Verficaton Expense
Others

30 () Consolidated Other expenses
ONE Bank Limited

imiteg
Less: Inter Company Transaction

369,183,654
16832,92

392,525,426

16,207
1,203675) 55,992
379,829,118 402,506,950

Provisin forcassified oans and advancs (Note-12.4)
Provisin for uncasifed loans and advances (Note-12.5 & 12.6)
Provsin forof-balance sheet exposure (Note-12.10)

Provsin for diminution in velue of share (Note-12.12)

Provsion forcther (Note12.8)

31.1 Consolidated Provision for loans and advances
‘Specific provision
‘ONE Bank Limted
ONE Securites Limted

General provision
ONE Bank Limted
ONE Securites Limited

‘ONE Bank L
ONE Securites Uimited

33. Consolidated provision for other
‘ONE Bari Limited
ONE Securites Limited

34. Tax Expenses for the year
Current T (Note-12.1
Deferted ta (Note-12.2.1 and 12.22)

34(a) Consolidated Tax Expenses for the year
Current Ty

priivibii
ONE Securites Uimited
ONE Investments Limited

Deferred Tax
‘ONE Bank Limited
ONE Securites Uimited

35. Interest recelpts
Interest income on loans & advances
Income from Investments (exclucing divdend income)

(Increase)/ Decrease i nteret recevable o foans & advances
(Increase)/ Decrease n nterest receivable thers

356 Comslgted oterest it n oo

Bank Ui
wz Secntes imted
Investments Limted

26 Inerstpayments
Total nterest e
s opreg e o et Pﬂyab\g
Closing balance of iterest o

36(a) Consolidated Interest Payment
Limited
ONE Securites Uimited

1,676248,139 794354912
327,766,604 80,779,
(91,890,826)

(6794,159)

5960042
2,003,180,326___1,1832a4,081

794,354

1676,248,139 794,354,512

317 T osa T
:u o u

£y T
2.004671,453 __ 1,276,074,285

35,000,000
35,000,000

5960,042 -

—T T —

621,853,276 424,085,114

75200815 4,640,028
697,054,091 428,725,142

621,853,276 424,085,114
2,450,024 233972
155,231 203,566

684,458,531 446,627,952

75200815 4690028
1,949,422 (791,270

76,650,236

3,848,758
761,108,767 450,476,710

15986988731 | 19,661,117,803
ez 2679536526

2,300,754,629

(2 sm 457 )

e

15376545525 23786,528,987
1469, 2,608,497
saz03 904,737

(33,505,960} 18,705,699
15,390,053,020 _ 23,801,336,527

1BOLB0SI 16208681397
2369399738 3635,777,905
2,207,458,352) 2,369,399.739

11,963,781,897 __17,475,059,504

19678807 17475059500
6222,708 978318

37. Fee and commission receipts in cash
es and comission
Less :(Increase)  decrease in Commisson receivable
37(a) Consolidated Fee and comission receipts in cash
‘ONE Bank Limited
ONE Securites Uiited
35 Cashpoyment o emplyees
Salary & Alover
oo Conituon
ity
Sukmnuannn fund

Bonus
Monagig Drectors salary ad lowances

1,056,000 1152000
66,000

176,000

8974561 45,861,203

216,448,394 306861173
sy
216,832,221 307,061,741
9,402,948 9,975,000
265,860 285,000
940295 997,500

1,575,000 1,662,500

tationery, Printings, avertisemens etc.
ot Al

40. Cash receipts from other operating activities
ther operating income (Note-20)
Exchange carnings (Note-19)

2

40 () Consolidated Cash receipts from other operating actvities
‘ONE Bark Limted
ONE Securites Uimited

41, Cash payments for other operating activities
nt, axes, Insurance and electicty etc.
Legal expenses
Postage, stamps,telecommnication ec.
Directors fees
Auditors fee
Other expenses

41(2) Consolidated Cash payments for other operating activities
‘ONE Bark Limted
ONE Securies Limited
NE Investments Linited

146,189,252 155,349,688 42. Tncrease/(decrease) of other labilties
101,932,917 93,678,382 Closing balance:

18,035,921 21,453,709 Sinking fund and isk fund

7125012 4,062,420 Interet payable on Subordinated debt

- - Interst payable on borrowin
342,681,268 269336250 Interet suspense account
783,036 617,06

16,747,406 548,497,475

91,819,403

71,708,206 3

1,088,455,613 940,316,877

Less: Opening b
s e s s s
Iteres payable o Subordinated debt

* s per Note 2,24, inaccordance with IFRS1,
is shown above.

2@ i iati i i
‘ONE Bank Limited
ONE Securites Uimited

30. Other expenses
Entertainment

rond sumagon Am:\udmg =

Debit and Credit Card expenses (Note-30.2)
Bank charges

Miscellneous(Note-30.1)

ATH Booth Expenses

ol cnter aprtny e

Issuance cost of

ol Pl Sevces

Commission on Agent Barking

Of-shore Banking Urit

1,088,455,613 940,316,877

7214573
1,08,032,851 947,531,750

27,6749% 26260483
14425257 14911913
128,457,408 209,442,266
26,989,128 24,984,281
67120893 54657320
2473558 3290979
41,457,045 15615842
11,757,271 6139517
8610, 5133675
21665821 18,734,027
621,40 4051
10334284 9758729
1282572 ymen
836,280
363,705,901 St

5 931,500
__3esisyess 39225426

Interet suspense account
Interest Payabie on Borrowings Outside B4

42 () Consolidated Increase/ (decrease) of other liabil
‘ONE Bari Limted
ONE Securies Limited
ONE Investment Limited

. Gncrsas)fdecrese o ather ssets
Closin

Branch Adjustment Account

Offshore banking unit

18,705,699

785,158,419 7319

158,319 727,231,924
785,158,419 194

83,834,844 7923394
868,993,263 765,155,318

1,042,463,637 2290093052
123,463,592 130,549,096
108,735,634 86,252,262

7,100,000 7,100,000
261,053,462 276,437,163

12,164,103 12,920,000
2,455,000,378___2,803,351,574

17,557,1 06,861,173
378746573 338,253,781
556,304,059 45,1
619,167,019 70002214

822612576 394,916,264

441,779,596 __1,164,918,477

s 1164918477

14827639

59,208 45
Tt it

782,770,767 739,339,249
79135 17,249,497
83,439,028 78,845,753
1,056,000 1,152,000
3000 300,000
302,325.768

% 368,
1,187,806,306___1,204,911,063

1,167,806,305 1,204911,063
45310547 37,913,800
a1

1
1,233,151,560___1,202,866,485

57,484,563 9,269,989

65,761,812 57,356,454

34,547,945 1634958
11,182,600386 8772010717
32473308 60763029
11,372,868013 __ 9,024,044,147

9,269,989 54212850

11 245676
2,289,879,007_ __ 2,373,019,128

6525400 6525400
443,407,585 406,335,473
43932735 s1415233
22572340 -
20,313,169 18,752,838
179,502,3 125,631,798

157802 -
325,714 wigs
20,937,088 18,386,782
2,594,351 2,594,351
(1,946,556) 3,367,975

1343196296 1,186,595,521
40,426 84926331

67 33
133,622,903 1,271,523,855
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Less: Opening balance:
Securty deposts

Prepayments

Suspense accout
Recshable from Bangladesh Bank
Receivable fom ONE Investments Ltd
Sundry recenables
Receivable ATH acquirng

bil

Branch Adjustment Account 3

1,186,595,521

84,928,334 133,494,986
171,523,855 1,531,394,428
112,099,139) 259,870,574

1,397,899,443

Oftshore barking unit

43 () Consolidated (Increase)/decrease of other assets
(ONE Bank Limited
ONE Securits Limited

(12,099,139) 20870574
11575414 33586624
(100,523,725) 293,457,198
44, Letters of Guarantee

ONE Bank Limited

(. ONE Bank

LIMITED
..We Make Things Happen

‘assets and liabiliies (Solo Basis):

Particutars

2050
La13,022,007

28,725,142
1,183,244,041
1,463,002,923

[Net Proft ater taxation
Provision for taxatr

Provison for loans and advances & others
(increase)/decrease in interest income receivatie
[ncrease(decrease) in interest expense payable

756,030,034
697,054,

53 Coverage of External Audit

umber T 36,000 pa.or
above were 2,577 (2020: 2,425).

“The externa auditors of the Bank, ACKABIN, Chartered Accountants worked about 7,300 person hours. They have reviewed

[Desreciaton expenses 356,758,120
[ncrease (decrease) i saares and allowances expenses payable 0,249,265 (18,381,443)
Increasedecrease) n other expenses payable 150,982,083 135,872,552
Income tax po

381560314 | 2,424,441,703

50. Related Party Disclosures of the Bank

B Nameof st Annexure-

W

1) M. Zohur Ulah, Vice- Chaiman, ONE Bank Linited is availing a credt car fimtof . 500,000 against Tx.560,000 FOR.
margin and outstanding againstthe it s T. 127,546.

i) i
W) Nawre, in s vil

V) Lending polces i respect of reated party:

Md. Monzur Mofiz
Managing Director

“The Board o Directors has recommended 5% stock dvidend i ts 341t mesting held on 30 April2022 based on NOC from
# DOS (CANS) 1157/41 dated 28 Apri2022 subject to the approval of the
Shareholders at the next Annual General Megting.

Zahur Ullah
Vice Chairman ‘Chairman

AMMM Aurangzeb Chowdhury
Independent Director

Financial Highlights on the overall acti
As at 31 December 2021

) Annt ofraacion ceposs, stz Solo Basis
) Honeyfo i the Bk s contngenty b resectof
ey Lo e o ) Lencing to ONE Secrties Liite smounting to i, 614,452 fam ONE Sk i, Kavran Bzr Branch for specl
g Investment ccount purpose bearng neret @ 7.00% e annu. si particul 2021 2020
Govemment i, 481,369,024 No articulars Taka Taka
Banks and other financil institutions- ) ONE ‘T.11,479,420.
e 101 s it (020 mrians depst ot f T 7D Cort i Lrang s e s O3 s T [ad op Copial 0040560 | Ba53A64,0%0
nvested i s of ankagangls Frnce Lk of T 12.24 Core (Cost Vaue). OBL e sorinted snd perpetal
. s ponmis e o 2 Jroac (\;)ST::‘Ius/(deﬁm) i | mesose
45. Detlls brealcup of Sharsholders Equity -Solo Provion maintained @ 1% o ke armoue s par 4 [Total Assets 310.366,413,296 | 303,516,861,297
; Hup “:“3‘ reguiatory requirement. 5 [Total Deposits 231,122,860,626 | 229,484,573,179
S ot os o O Do ot e e o 6 [Total Loans and Advances 22,694,147,172 | 220,341,546,434
Revaluation Reserve for HTM Securties. :,',’) 00,000 et O e e i favr of 7 [Total Contingent Liabilities and Commitments. 65,075,728,293 |  63,852,699,814
773 61,601 713,005, - " e 8 |credit Depost atio (%)* 84.8 85.33%
46. Calculation of Net Asset Value ( NAV) Per Share Act-1991 (as amended in 2018): 9 |Percentage of Classified Loans against total loans and advances 11.55%| 8.60%|
Total Shaveholders’ Equty 5o TATGSLE0l 17413005468 Lesse agreement made with the Director 10 [Profit after tax and provisions 756,030,034 | 1,313,022,407
Total Shareholders’ Equity -Consolidated 17,712,594,664. 17,563,848,956 rure e 11 [Amount of classified loans during the year 25,728,025,891 18,957,360,443
Tt mcage b of oo S Y anion - amioonen eonract | Branh  Ofce  Locaton | Name o iectr and rlated by Remarks 12 [Provision kept against classified loans 8429815378 | 8,142,699,967
Nt Asset Value Per Share —Solo 7 3 o S sew s T D | o e 13 |Provision surplus/(defici - -
Net Asset Value Per Share - Consolidated 1880 |area, Teigoan Stilpanchol, 14 |Cost of fund 6.73%) 8.48%|
Previous year's 1914 1931 per restated for the issue of bonus. [Dhaka. 15 |Interest earning Assets 255,882,449,153 | 258,135,415,588
‘shares during the year 2021, |Lease Agreement [Off- Site Store, 26 Tejgoan Mr. Zahur Ullah, Director Expiry Date of Lease 16 |Non-interest eamning assets 54,483,964,143 |  45,381,445,709
47. Basic Earnings Per Share ncustrial Area, Tejgoan ‘Shamah Enterprises Limited 3107.2025 17 |Return on investment-ROT 6.01%| 8.51%)
et o v S okt s [Shpanchal, hake. 18 |Return on Assets-ROA (Net profit after taxation/average assets) 0.25%; 0.44%]
[ e e R L i 19 {Income from Investment 2,050,750,934 | 2,710,031,543
sening balance 5,346, 5,346, jorkers Participation Fund and Welfare Func 20 |E: Shar
o S o for e yor 220 Cisuos | wiseoss T a7 ANt daet Ceeer 5, 2010 ey B — 31 Nt ncome er s 081 Lo
—om companys pro b vy f ‘Workrs Partidpaton Fund’and Welfre Fund: This At requires the 'Indusiil Undetakigs-
e s — S e e o e s b
a1 5 e Sicethisrequirement cotradts With secton L1 of the Bank Companies Act 1991 (s amended up to 2013, Bans n 1 [Paid up Capial 9,340,404,560 | 8,853,464,040
Act, 2006 (amended up to 2013) 3 |Capital Surplus 4,849,344,484 6,120,825,576
48 for Bank Companies and to obtain a directive on the issue. The "Minisiry of Finance’ opined that the WPPF should not be 4 [Total Assets 310,635,734,412 | 303,668,477,921
Net Operating Cash Fiow- Solo 4,275,908,546 6,275,004,361 d 5 [Total Deposits 230,630,013,182 | 229,069,281,725
c’a;::nnq (gash ﬂn:r t;nsa::;lt: oon ‘:‘7'““‘“3‘ 5';3'955'“‘ opini dy fpoargadentrk allthe. ln;k and 6 |Total Loans and Advances 222,847,145,369 | 220,428,720,056
feghted average number of outstanding Shares fovember, 201¢ e apter 7 |Profit after tax and provisions 845,185,047 | 1,394,706,116
e i i e e e s e e T || [ e e 0%
et 206 (amended up to 2012 n Bank Companies. Thereore, o provisn n U regrd hs b 9. |Net Income per share 090 L4
:;ﬂi“f»:f::iﬁ';’f: (Sl BT 70885 Gt 80T 70007 pr ) e o rstat o e e of made i the financial statements for the year ended on December 31, 2021 + As per Bangiadesh Bank Reporting.
Annexure-A Annexure-B
Schedule of Fixed Assets Reconciliation Statement Regarding
As at 31 December 2021 Balance with Bangladesh Bank
[Referred to Note 8 of these Financial Statements] 1) Islami Banking)
Cost (Taka) d ization (Taka) Rate (%) of Amount in Taka
‘Addions Disposal] Adjusted Netbook | depreciation per Detail Total
Particulars Balance on during the Transfer Balance at Balance on Chargefor | on disposal Balance at value at annum
1 January year |Amortization 31 December 1 January theyear [during the year | 31 December 31 December (Reducing Balance as per Bank ledger 11,283,402,680
during the year Balance Method) Unrespond debit entries in:
Furniture and Fixtures 1,598,557,482 40534272 | 78778746 | 1660313007 | 747694052 | 146189252 | 3726619 | 820,766,227 839,546,780 10 Bangladesh Bark Statement 16,076,141
office Equipment 1,367,494,753 M3E931L | 1595776 | 1499528288 | 887128997 | 10,932,917 | 9968770 | 979,093,144 520,435,144 18 ONE Barks edger 12119 m 22;3:;2':
Motor Vehicies 309,913,740 - 16,075,935 203837805 | 221,9785% | 18035021 | 15355253 | 224,659,264 69,178,541 20
Unrespond credit entries in:
Building 304,750,010 19,696,373 - 324,446,383 32,880,570 7,125,012 - 40,005,562 284,440,801 25 Bangladesh Bank statement 116,745,986
Right of use Assets (RoU) 1,306,662,774 944,101,916 - 2,250,764,690 269,336,250 342,681,268 - 612,017,518 1,638,747,172 ONE Bank's ledger 14,474,429 133,220,415
Land 279,366,295 - - 279,366,295 - - - - 279,366,295 Balance asper Bangladesh Bark Satement LLaeaznsle
Sub-Total 5,166,745,054 | 1,247,961,872 | 106,450,457 | 6,308,256,468 | 2,159,018,465 | 615964,370 | 29,050,643 | 2,676541,735 | 3,631,714,733 ) )
2)  Balance with Bangladesh Bank-Foreign currency
Intangibles Assets 198,184,620 - - 198184620 | 197,215,502 783,036 - 197,998,538 186,082 20 Amount in Taka
Total 2021 5,364,929,674 | 1,247,961,872 | 106,450,457 | 6,506,441,088 | 2,356,233,967 | 616,747,406 | 29,050,643 | 2,874,540,273 | 3,631,900,815 usp EURO P Total
Total 2020 4525849549 | 943,896,888 | 104,816,763 | 5364,929,674 | 1,907,827,792 | 548,497,475 | 19,420,579 | 2,356,233,967 | 3,008,695,706 Sank edger LSOO 6752563 LOTRSSE  2,576860086
- B) Unrespond debit entries in:
Annexure-C Bangladesh Bark Statement ‘ 1,405,660,639 H - H | 1,405,660,639 ‘
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2021 ‘ONE Bank's ledger 170,398,955 - 170,398,955
Balance with other banks in foreign currency 1576059594 - - 1576059594
- ) Unrespond int
[Referred to Note 4.5 of these Financial Statements] Gangiadesh Bk satement ETYE) - " FTRTET
2021 2020 ONE Bank's ledger 1,021,877,453 - - 1,021,877,453
c - - - - 1,935,989,745 - - 1,035,089,745
Name of the Banks .;: rency) Amuu.nt in | Conversion Amountin Amouflt n Oonversmr! Amount in Balance as per Bangladesh Bank
lame Foreign rate per 3 Foreign rate per unit BDT. Statement (A-B+C) 2,926,064099 6,752,583 __ 1,973,554 _ 2,934,790,236
Currency unit F.C. Currency F.C. -
Standard Chartered Bank, New York usb 17,315,864.41 | 85.8000 1,485,701,166.46 37,109,720.00 84.8011 3,146,945,076.69 Annexure-D
Commerzbank AG, Frankfurt USD 419,529.18 | 85.8000 35,995,603.64 2,266,004.70 | 84.8011 192,159,691.17 Statement of large loan
Mashregbank Psc, New York usb 3,589,574.78 | 85.8000 307,985,516.12 4,326,217.17 84.8011 366,867,974.85 As at 31 December 2021
ICICI Bank Limited, Hong Kong UsD 401,188.59 | 85.8000 34,421,981.02 228,281.59 | 84.8011 19,358,529.94 - e
Wells Fargo Bank N.A, New York USD 2,870,363.20 | 85.8000 246,277,162.56 797,286.26 | 84.8011 67,610,751.86 No Group/ Client Name Funded Total
Habib American Bank USA usb 220,191.24 | 85.8000 18,892,408.39 - - - 1 [Mohammadi Group 273.02 38136 654.38
Kookmin Bank,South Korea USD 168,615.02 | 85.8000 14,467,168.72 1,115,40.99 | 84.8011 94,573,662.72 P F—— 1o weo| e
24,985,326.42 2,143,741,006.91| 45,842,750.71 j3,887,515,687.23
3 [avatin Growp 1282|1805 43087
Standard Chartered Bank, London GBP 48,273.13 | 115.7099 5,585,679.04 9,198.32 | 114.4815 1,053,037.47
|tandard Chartered Bank, London 4 |eerco row 383.04 w063 2368
/AB Bank Ltd, Mumbai ACUD (197,286.54)] 85.8000 (16,927,185.13) (34,020.72)|  84.8011 (2,834,994.48) P P— oo | | e
I ACUD 306,056.84 26,259,676.87 210,127.60 84.8011 17,819,051.62
Standard Chartered Bank (Pakistan) Ltd, Karacfli ACUD 773,159.82 66,337,11. 401,791.66 [ 84.8011 34,072,374.74 §_[Slobe Pharma. Group i | e
| Bangladesh Bank Ltd, Kathmandu ACUD 116,915.07 10,031,313.01 116,915.07 84.8011 9,914,526.54 7 |Habib Group 327.45 28.97 356.42
Seylan Bank PLC, Colombo ACUD 137,482.88 11,796,031.10 246,175.09 84.8011 20,875,918.42 8 |Impress-Newtex Group 193.86 160.67 354.53
ACUD 2,380,161.38 204,217,846.40 974,774.02 84.8011 82,661,909.15 o rar Grou 8,00 o 275
Punjab National Bank, New Delhi ACUD 459,277.48 39,406,007.78 638,641.80 84.8011 54,157,527.15
Axis Bank Ltd, Kolkata ACUD 584,437.27 . 50,144,717.77 298,380.26 | 84.8011 25,302,974.27 10 [oPGrowp il ol i
ICICI Bank Limited, Mumbai ACUD 1,377,279.64 | 85.8000 118,170,593.11 552,757.93 84.8011 46,874,480.50 11 |sAS Group 299.00 2.80 301.80
5,937,483.84 509,436,113.47 | 3,405,542.71 288,793,767.91 Py P—— P PP
Standard Chartered Bank, Tokyo PY 18,544,016.00 | 0.7463 13,839,399.14 | 12,621,112.00 | _ 0.8186 10,331,642.28 PP e | ime | 2esar
Standard Chartered Bank, Frankfurt EURO 60,037.28 | 97.3658 5,845,577.80 81,594.59 | 103.8559 8,474,079.58 s Jomo oo o | sooa| mare
Commerzbank AG, Frankfurt EURO (52,954.43)| 97.3658 (5,155,950.44) 48,499.53 103.8559 5,036,962.34 15 Imeder & oper & s o o030
ICICI Bank Limited, Mumbai /ACU EURO) 86,493.04 | 97.3658 8,421,464.03 86,493.04 | 103.8559 8,982,812.51 ecor & Opex Grewe : ’
93,575.89 9,111,091.39 216,587.16 22,493,854.43 16 _|Noman Group 24533 185 287.18
Commerzbank AG, Frankfurt CAD 225326.07 | 67.0732 15,113,340.56 342,863.30 | 66.1630 22,684,864.52 17 [Populr Growh i osr|  eot
Habib Bank AG Zurich, Zurich CHF 100,260.73 | 93.8012 9,404,576.79 232,279.64 | 95.8963 22,74,758.04 18 [Provie Grop 2770 il It
Bank Al-Jazira, Jeddah SAR - - - 300,040.00 22.5980 6,780,303.92 19 |Evince Group 21500 o774 20274
Riiad Bank SAR 1,755,890.00 | 22.8465 40,115,940.89 1,455,850.00 22.5980 32,899,298.30 Total 451201 | 2,187.90 | 6,699.92
\ Total [ 2,746,347,148 | 4,294,827,214 | Noe: More tan 10% of e reulatory Capta nd outstanding blance of e clet
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Annexure-E

Name of the Directors and the entities in which they have interest
As on 31 December 2021

Name of the Firms/ Companies in
o Status with yare interested as | PeTCEntag
No | Nameofthepirector | 0L | propretor partner,Diecto, hnhg::g) o d Remarks
gy g st usrantr,
oyt e company
1 |Mr. ASM. Shahidullh Khan |Chairman NTC Housing Lt 1250 :’pm”""qm
ecurtes Liied
TG, EE
2 Butons & Trins Ltd 00
3 Lables & Tims Ltd 00
4 LamisaLid. 6000
2. | zshur Ulsh Vce Chaiman | 5 Laintrgus 00
6 Shamah Entepriss Lt 20
7 Hohday Pubications Lt 100
8 Lamisa Food Products Ltd. 7000
9 NTC Housing Lt 1250
Represeting I
3. |Mr.Kaz Rkunuddin Abmed. [Dirctor NTC Housing L 1250 Inemational
Linited
Representing . R
4, | Shavket Jaman Directr NTC Housing Ld 1250  Holdngs&
Secie inked
5. M. Aramya Das Gupta |Direcor - - -
e, AV Aurangzeb [ Incepencent _ . .
(chowdhury Diector
Annexure-F

Statement of Tax Position of the Bank
As at 31 December 2021

Accounting Year | Assessment Year Status

2004 2005-2006

2005 2006-2007

2006 2007-2008 ourt Divisionof ourt of

2007 20082009 |given verdict n favor of OBL in case of certain reguiatory deductions
i 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010

2008 20092010 [and 2011. The mater is now pending at the AppellateDivision of

000 0102011 |Honourable Supreme Court of Bangladesh.

2010 20112012

011 2012:2013

012 2013-2014

013 20142015

2014 20152016 |The matter is pending at Honourable High Court Division of

2015 0162017 [Supreme Court

2016 2017-2018

2017 2018-2019

018 20192020 [Tax retum submitted for the assessment

2019 20202021 [Tax retum submitted for the assessment

2020 20212022 [Tax retum submitted for the assessment

Annexure-G
Segment Reporting
ONE Bank Li ONE Bank
Particulars. on ki | O Shore | stamiSaning o o ONesecurities | | ONE | Inter OMPANY | Consolidated
Interest incomelproft on investment 15643620185 | 331905645 | 11,453,901 - 15,986,988,731 46,968,445 s3643 | (33,505960) | 16,000,994859
Interest paid on deposits and borrowings etc. 11,614,259,801 237,869,887 25,370,105 11,877,499,793 6,222,708 (33,505,960) 11,850,216,541
Net interest income 4,029,369,384 94,035,758 | (13,916,204) - 4,109,488,938 40,745,737 543,643 4,150,778,318
Investment income 2,049,344,764 1,406,170 - 2050750934 120,599,225 2,171,350,159
Commission, exchange and brokerage: 1,603,095,223 4,501,530 174,242 - 1,607,770,995 83,834,844 - (1,203,675) 1,690,402,164
Other operating income 608,254,035 10,525,958 746,598 - 619,526,501 1,579,520 621,106,111
Total operating income (A) 8,290,063,406 109,063,246 | (11,589,193) - 8,387,537,458 246,759,326 543,643 (1,203,675) 8,633,636,752
Solaries and allowances 2,640314,517 32,751,024 2,673,065,540 28,882,164 - 2,701,947,704
Rent,taxes, insurance, electricy etc. 400,047,700 23,045,243 - 423,992,943 2,258,702 - - 426,251,645
Legal expenses 17,888,943 50,182,989 25,000 - 68,096,932 269,500 - - 65,366,432
Postage, stamps, telecommunication etc. 83,159,525 - 280,303 - 83,439,628 - - - 83,439,828
Directors fees 944,000 - 112,000 - 1,056,000 176,000 - - 1,232,000
Auditors'fees 350,000 - - 350,000 30,000 10000 390,000
Stationery, printings, advertisements efc. 214,892,109 - 1,556,285 - 216,448,394 383827 - - 216,832,221
Managing Director's salary and allowances 12,184,103 - - - 12,184,103 - - - 12,184,103
";::3"“"' leasing expense and repair of bank's 1,079,934,198 - 8,521,415 1,088,455,613 9,577,238 - 1,008,032,851
Other expenses 362,943,377 472,753 762524 - 364,183,654 16,832,032 16,207 (1,203,675) 379,820,118
Total operating expenses (B) 4,812,658,471 50,660,742 67,953,794 - 4,931,273,007 58,410,363 26,207 (1,203,675) 4,988,505,902
Profit/ (loss) before provision and tax (C=A-B) | 3,477,404,934 | 58,402,504 | (79,542,988) - 3,456,264,451 | 188,348,963 517,436 3,645,130,850
Provisio for loans and advances
Specifc provision 1,676,248,139 - - - 1,676,298,139 - - - 1,676,248,139
General provision 327,766,604 - - - 327,766,604 656,710 - - 328423314
Provision for off-balance sheet items. (6,794,459) - - (6,794,459) - - (6,794,459)
Provision for diminution in value of share - - - - 35,000,000 - 35,000,000
Provision for other 5,960,042 - - - 5960042 - - - 5960042
Total Provision (D) 2,003,180,326 - 2,003,180,326 35,656,710 - - 2,038,837,036
Profit/ (loss) before taxes (E=C-D) 1,474,224,608 58,402,504 | (79,542,988) - 1,453,084,125 152,692,253 517,436 - 1,606,293,814
Provision for taxation 697,054,091 697,054,091 63,899,446 155,231 761,108,767
Net Profit after taxation 777,170,517 58,402,504 | (79,542,988) - 756,030,034 88,792,807 362,205 - 845,185,047
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
17,995,150,734 115,265,377 18,110,416,111 10241 18,110,426,352
Balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions | 5,951,520,653 | 147525283 | 312,193,434 |  (312,193439) |  6,099,05936 300,764,014 46767 | (00810,781) | 6,099,045,936
Money at call and short notice 6,725,200,000 - - - 6,725,200,000 - - - 6,725,200,000
Investment 36,096,246,885 120,640,000 - 38216886885 | 2485780837 | 11432652 | (192036662) |  40522,072,712
Loans and Advances 212,893,423,479 9,755,629, 141 45,094,552 - 222,694,147,172 159,612,680 - (6,614,482) 222,847,145,369
Foed st g preises, furnures & sst651300 S| somas S| semsmms| s - < | ssmsames
Other Assets 14,646,992,138 0426697 | 280,990,530 (79,592,988 | 14,888,816,377 236512939 454079 | (2480257012) | 12,645,526,384
Non-banking Assets
Total Assets 299,925,385,269 | 9,943,581,120 | 889,183,328 (391,736,422) | 310,366,413,296 3,237,106,554 11,933,499 ((2,979,718,937) | 310,635,734,412
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Sorrouings fom ot ark Fvoncl NG | 3419072269 | 208199528 - <] e ostaim2 S| s | mosmeron
Deposis and other accounts 230,228,561,516 5116763 | 889,182,348 231,122,860,626 (492,897,443) | 230,630,013,182
Other Liabilties 32,741,328271 | 5,734,264,529 980 | (5700574808 |  32,775018,972 489,801,407 660,223 (157842) | 33,265,322,760
Total Liabilities 287,760,562,055 | 9,943,581,120 | 889,183,328 |(5,700,574,808) | 292,892,751,695 496,415,889 660,223 | (499,619,767) | 292,890,208,039
Total Sharcholders' Equity 17,473,661,601 17473661600 | 2,740,890,65 | 11,273,275 | (24980099,170) |  17,745,526,373
Total Liability and Shareholders’ Equity 305,234,223,656 | 9,943,581,120 | 889,183,328 |(5,700,574,808) | 310,366,413,296 3,237,106,554 11,933,499 ((2,979,718,937) | 310,635,734,412

ONE Bank Limited Islami Banking Unit

Annexure-H

Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2021

51322021 31122020
Taia Taka
23,231,202 14,828,438

033,175 83,922,801

PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash in Hand
‘Cash in hand ( including foreign currencies)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)
(Including foreign currencies)

B — S

S

e e

BT o —
R

R

s

= P el
Bt S

B

sl —

General Investment etc.
Bills purchased and discounted

Fixed Assets including premises, furniture & fixtures
Other Assets

Non-banking Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Placement from other banks, inancial Institutions and agents
Deposits and other accou s
At Wadeeah curent and aiher deposits accounts
Bills payal
Mudorans savings bank deposis
Mudaraba term depos

—_@sss33e _ 17330848

ther Conti

‘gent Labilties
Other Commitments

744,334

Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 31 December 2021

2nzx
Taka
11, 453 s01
25 370,105; m 394

Profit on investment

Profit shared on deposits and borrowings etc. 11
Net investment income (13,916,204) (280,394)
Income from investment in Shares/ Securities. 12 1,406,170 8,254
Commission, exchange and brokerage 13 174,242
Other operating income. 1a 746,598 13,261
Total operating income (11,589,194) (258,879)
Salaries and allowances 15 52,751,024 6,166,353
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc. 16 23,945,243 7,010,907
Legal & Professional Fees 25,000 -
Postage, stamps, telecommunication etc. 17 280,303 66,946
112,000 -
ings, advertisements etc. 18 1,556,285 193,935
Depreciation, leasing expense and repair of bank's 10 521,415 30,000
Other expenses 20 762,524 145,397

Total operating expenses
Profit/ (loss) before provision and tax

67,953,794 __ 13,613,537

(79,542,088) _ (13,872,416)

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the period ended 31 December 2021

1.1 Islami Banking Operations
Islami Banking refers to a system of banking that complies with Isiami law also known as Shariah law. The
underlying principles that govern Isiami Banking are mutual risk and profit sharing between parties, the
assurance of fairmess for all and that transactions are based on an underlying business activity or asset
The objectives of the siami Banking syste is not only to provide religiousy acceptabl finandia products
nd tructures but it the econormic
development, oo the alocton of rsmuress efficiently and ultimately attaining Social welfare. To
achieve these objectives ONE Bank Limited has started ts Islami Banking Operations obtaining permission
from Bangladesh Bank through opening two (02) full-fledged Isiami Banking Branches i.e. Gulshan Islami
Banking Branch, Dhaka & Agrabad Islami Banking Branch, Chattogram consecutively on December 15, 2020

& December 17, 2020 with the Branding Name "AL NOOR', Islami Banking Operations is totally different
& separate from OBL Conventional Banking Operations as the earlier operates their operation on the basis
of Islami Sharfah Principle. Al the Conventional Branches also providing Islami Banking liability products
Services to the Customers through 2(two) Islami Banking Branches using online facilties. Since inception,
the Bank has been maintaining Separate ‘Accounting System’ for Islami Banking Operation which is
completely different from Conventional Banking system ensuring the standards adopted by “Accounting
and Auditing Organization for Islamic Financial Intuitions (AAOIFT)"

1.2Isla Head Offic
A per Intrction ofGuidelin on sl Barkin sued by Eenglassh Berk SROD Cralr No 5 deed
09.11.2009, mely “Islami Banking Division” established in Head Office. Since
establihed, the dison has been aking up the duties & reaponsiite of al works & oy o doy actiies
related to Business, Marketing, Product Development, Training of Islamic Banking & Finance, Islami
Treasury, Regulatory, Shari‘ah Supervisory Committee, Inter Divisional activities communication & liaison,
1BCF, CSBIB, AAOIFI, IFSB, Internal & External activities.

1.3 Shari‘ah Supervisory Committee
Chairman- Md. Fariduddin Ahmed
Members- A 5. M. Shahidullah Khan ~ Member (from the Board), Mufti Shahed Rahman - Fagih Member,
Prof. Dr. Md. Abdur Rashid - Faqih Member, Barrister Md. Arifur Rahman - Member, Md. Monzur Mofiz -
Member & Ex-Officio
Member Secretary- Md. Kamaruzzaman

1.4 Islami Banking Business
Since inception, Islami banking business of ONE Bank Limited steady growth in deposit & investment with
only two (02) branches around 90.00 Crore deposits were being collected

1.5 Distribution of Profit under Islamic Banking Operation
‘ONE Bank Ltd. operating two (02) Isiami Banking Branches in complying with the rules of Islami Shari'ah
which absolutely prohibits receipts and payment of interest in any form. The operations of these tw
beanches are ity difleren from other comentinsl banches. A spart bl shes, il postion

maintain g instruction of "Guidelin issued
o Bangladesh Bank, vde BRP Circlar No: 15 dated: 09 Novernbe, 2005.

1.6 Position of two (02) Islamic Banking Branche
At the end of the year 2021, the Deposit and Investment of Islami Banking Branches of ONE Bank Ltd.
stands at Tk. 889,18 millon & Tk. 45.09 milion respectively.

1.7 Islami Banking Products and service
Our Islamic Banking Branches offer Deposit Products under 'A-Wadiah’ and Mudaraba’ Principles. These
products have been designed focusing ‘Market Demand, adding "New Features’ and above all maintaining
“Customer's Satisfaction’. It not just business, while we design products, we always focus on ‘Welfare’
and establishment of “Justice & Equites’ in the Society with a view to Magasid e Sharfah. Our Investment
Operations are conducted as per Sharfah under Islami Investment Modes such as: *Bai Al-Murabaha’ 'Bai
As-Salam, ‘Bai Istisna’, 'Bai-As-Sar” Hire Purchase Musharaka Muntanagasa - HPMM; "Musharaka),‘Quard
"Wakala Letter of Credit etc. The Shariah Supervisory Comittee of ONE Bank Ltd. AL NOOR Islami Banking
consists of seven (07) members who provide guidance in various banking Issues as per Shari’ah.

Al present AL NOOR Islami Banking of ONE Bank Limited offers almost all the deposit & investment

roducts those are available in the Country under its Islami Banking Operations for collecting & sourcing
E0 utlzation o funcs o n ther words, poaiing resaurces and depyment o th said resources. The
following products are available now:

1.8 ONE Bank Limited AL NOOR Islami Banking Operations offer Al Wadiah & various Mudaraba
deposit products to the Customers:

1. Al Wadiah Current Deposit Account 2. Mudaraba Savings Deposit Account 3. Mudaraba Special Notice

Dspns\(Acmun(‘l Mucasba Satings Dogsi Akt - Saff . Maaba Tem Depost 6, Mcarabs Hol

ludaraba Dep 7. Mudaraba School Banking Account 8. Mudaraba

orthl ncome Depost Scheme 5. Mudaraba Ratb Payroll Account 10. Mudaraba Haj Saving Scheme

11. Mudaraba Imraah / Grehini Monthly Saving Scheme 12. Mudaraba Millonaire Scheme 13. Mudaraba
Wagf Cash Deposit Account 14, Mudaraba Denmohor/Marriage Deposit Scheme.

1.9 Investment Products of ONE Bank Limited AL NOOR Islami Banking:
In Isiami Banking, investment means utiization of fund or deployment of fund for a Business purpose
permissible by Shariah on profit / loss sharing basis for a certain period. ONE Bank Limited AL NOOR
Tslami Banking offers the following Investment products to the Customers:

Retail CMSME Corporate
‘AL NOOR Home Investment AL NOOR Bai —
Scheme - (ANHIS) Murabaha ALNOOR Bai- Murabaha

HLNOOR Hire Purchase
AL NOOR Car Investment

Scheme — (ANCIS) AL NOOR Murabaha Trust Receipt

Mumnaqm "
[RENOOR Household Investment | ~ALNOOR Hurabaria
Scheme — (ANHIS) Trust Rece
R Scheme for
Professional - (ANSP)
‘AL NOOR Cash Withdrawal
(Quard) against Mudaraba
Deposit

ALNOOR Hire Purchase Husharaka
tanagasa -

AL NOOR Murabaha AL NOOR Murabaha Import Bil
port Bi

AL NOOR Cash
withdrawal against
Mudaraba Deposit

AL NOOR Musharaka
Documentary Bill
Purchase (MDBP) -

Inland

AL NOOR Cash Withdrawal against
Mudaraba Deposit

AL NOOR Murabaha aganst
Mudaraba Term & Scheme
Deposit

AL NOOR Musharaka Documentary Bill
Purchase (MDBP)-Tnland

AL NOOR Murabaha
against Mudaraba Term
& Scheme Deposit

AL NOOR Murabaha against Mudaraba
rm & Scheme Deposit

1.10 Others Pro
Besides these Selling of Payment Order, Demand Draft, Issuance of Bank Guarantee, Performance Guarantee,
8id Bond, various Certificates, Online Transactions; BEFTN, RTGS, NPSB, Mobile Banking, Card Services and
other necessary Banking services are also available in the 2 (two) Islami Banking Branches under Islarmic
Banking Operation of ONE Bank Ltd.

L.11 Activites - Year 2021
uring the year 2021 various policy Guideline regarding Islami Banking have been formulated & updatet

i necessary approval of concern Authority. The Bank operates Islami Banking through two full (unmumng
branches designated for this purpose in complience with the rules of Islami Sharfah. A separate balance
sheet, profit and loss account and a statement of profit rate on deposits and incorporated in the respective
Heads / GL of these financial statements following instruction of “Guidelines for Islamic Banking” issued by
Bangladesh Bank, vide BRPD Circular No: 15 dated: 09 November, 2009. A separate Division for Islami
Banking has been formed in Corporate Head Office to monitor and comply with the Rules & Principles of
Ilami Shariah and other Regulatory bodies.

1.12 Deposit Mobilization & Profit Distribution Model
“The main function of a Islami Bank is to collect deposits from the public and Invest those deposits for the
development of Agriculture, Industry, Trade and Commerce to make a profit & distributed it to their
Depositors. So depasit is treated as lfe blood of financial Institution. OBL AL NOOR Islami Banking follows
the method of Income Sharing Ratio ~ ISR for profit distribution to the Customers.

1SR means Income Sharing Ratio. According to ISR module the Bank do contract with customer for

tment Income Sharing. As example if sharing ratio of a customer & a Bank is 80:20 it means the client
shall get 80% & the Bank shall get 20% as Management fee from the investment income of depostt. There
is o prociamation of rate either provisional or fixed and final. It is to pronounce that customers oper
Bank Account with uncertainty about profit from deposit. After receiving the deposit the Bank invest the fund
in various Business sectors in compliance to Sharfah principle. Keeping a portion of this income (suppose
59%) in profit equalization reserve and deducting others provisions, remaining portion of income is accounted
as distributable to the depositors. Considering this profit as the profit of total deposit for concern period,
income share of each deposit client is accounted against their deposit

Inthis shuation we may prode 3 pmname competive acapatleprovifonel profc ot o al e Mucst

adjusted with final rates derived from Income

Sharmg oo 1SR Finl atesshall b acuted with Dmvlsmna\ disbursedrates ghing up he com by the

n the amount disburrsed if the final rates become lower upon the basis of “Thsan” of Islami Shariah

pincpl. Ontheather ha 1 the Final Rates become ighr han dsbursed rate, the arount wibe crdited
to the concerned Mudaraba Deposit Customers Accounts upon the basis of principle of Islami Shariah.

31122021 31122020
Taka Taka
2 cash
Cash in hand (Note-2.1) 14,828,438
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent banks (Note-2.2) 92,034,175 | 83,922,891
115,265,377 98,751,330

2.1 Cash in hand
In Local Currency
In Foreign Currencies

T e

2.2 Balance with Bangladesh Bank and it's agent bank(s)

In Local Currency 52,034,175 | 83,922,891
In Foreign Currencies -
92,034,175 83,922,891
Balance with Sonall Bank being an agent of Bangladesh Bank - -
92,034,175 83,922,891

23 Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR):

Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) have been calculated and maintained in
accordance with the Section 33 of the Bank Companies Act 1991 (as amended in 2018), DOS circularNo.
01 dated 19 January 2014, MPD Circular No. 01 dated 03 April2018, DOS Circular No. 26 dated 19
‘August 2019 and MPD Circular No. 03 dated 09 April 2020 issued by Bangladesh Bank.

‘The Cash Reserve Ratio on the time and rate of 3.50% for
basis and 4% on has been in current
‘account and 5.50% for IslamiBanking of Statutory Liquidity Ratio on the same liabiltieshas also been
maintained n the from of treasury bills, bonds, Foreign Currency & excess reserve of the Taka current
‘account with Bangladesh Bank.

a) Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) :

Recuire reserve dal basis (20205 45 o average Demand and Time Lititis)
Reserve held with Bongladesh Bank i ocal curencies

6,911,020
83,922,891

20,152,790
92,034,175

Surplus/(Shortage) 71,881,385 _ 77,010,971
Required reserve bi-weekly basis 23,031,760 6,911,920
Actual reserve held 92,034,175 | 83,922,801
Surplus/(Shortage) 69,002,415 _ 77,010,971

b) Statutory Liquidity Ratio (Other than CRR):

equired reserve 31,668,670 5,503,890
Reserve held (b.1) 212,873,617 | 112,959,310

Surplus/(shortage)

181,204,047 103,455,520

b.1 Reserve held in

Cash i et nclcing forelen currency 3,231,002 | 14,828,438
Balance with Bangladesh Bank -local currency (Surplus amount of CRR) | 69,002,415 | 77,010,071
Other securities 120,640,000 | 21,120,000

212,873,617 112,959,410
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3 Balance with other Banks and Finan
In Bangladesh (Note-3.1]
Outside of Bangladesh (Note-3.2)

3.1 In-Bangladesh
Current account
Mudaraba Special Notice Deposit
Fixed Deposit receipt

3.2 Outside of Bangladesh

4 Investment in share & securities

fal Institutions

Bangladiesh Government Investment Sukuk (ljarah Sukuk)

Others (Note-4.1)
4.1 Others
Shares in isted companies

Shares in un-listed companies

5 Investments
General investment etc. (Note-5.1)
Bill purchased and discounted

Al Noor Cash Withdrawal
Home Investment Account
Household Investment Account

31.12.2021
Taka

31.12.2020
Taka

312,103,434 6,370

312,193,434 6370

ONE Bank Limited Islami Banking Unit

31.12.2021
Taka

31.12.2020
Taka

8 Deposits and other accounts
Deposits from Banks
Deposits from customers

a.Deposit from Banks
Mudaraba savings deposits B
Mudaraba special notice deposits. -
Mudaraba fixed deposits -

b.Customers Deposits
i. Al- wadeeah current deposits and other accounts
Al-wadeeah current deposits 4,739,658 | 10,264,000
Margin Deposit 2,420,000 -
Sundry deposits. 2,451,798 1,731,475

9,611,456 _ 11,995,475

10,896,971 B
Demand draft payable -
10,846,971

86,831,757 _ 27,001,935

iv. Mudaraba term deposits.
Mudaraba fixed deposits
Mudaraba special notice deposits.
Non resident Taka deposits
Mudaraba special scheme deposits

754,878,578
18,016,244

126,534,030
1114207

8,996,943 189,917
781,892,164 127,838,154

Total Customers Deposit 889,182,349 166,835,564

Staf Loan 3,084,583 -
45,004,552 -
6 Fixed Asset:
Pt s feure kg offcs rencvetion 5,347,361 2,622,110
Office appliance & equipme 5,867,447 79,300
1,406,250 117,400

Less: Accumulated depreciation

Furniture and fixture including office renovation

Office appliance & equipments
Compute
7 Other

Stock of stamy
Reance income Tax

Assets
Stationery, sares, printing materials etc

Profit accrued on investment but not collected

Profitloss paybale to head office
Advance rent

Renovaton/ Development and prepaid expenses

Branch Adjustment Accol
Suspense account

Balance Sheet

16,621,558 2,818,810

1,572,123
5

230,000 X
280,940,530 _ 50,701,979

As at 31 December 2021

PROPERTY AND ASSETS
cash

Cash in hand  nclucing foreign currencie)
Cash with Bangiadesh Bank and its agent bank(s)
(incluing foeign curencies)

Accounts payable-Others 80 856
Branch adjustment account 6,562,069
980 6,562,925

10 Profit on investment
Profit on Al Noor Cash Withdrawa
Staff house building investment
Profit on Staff Loan
Profit on investment against Mudaraba Term Deposit
Inter branch income.

56,179 -
334,656 -

33,702 -
4,971,959
6,057,404

11,453,901

11 Profit shared on deposits and borrowings etc.
Profit shared on deposits (Islamic Banking Branch)

Mudaraba Savings Deposits 1,088,569 5,777

Mudaraba Short Term Deposits 584,246 12,608

Mudaraba term deposits 23,697,289 244,01
25,370,105 280,394

25370105 280393
12 Income from investment in Shares/ Securities
Income from Government Securities
Income from Non-Government Securities

1,406,170

1,406,170

(. ONE Bank

LIMITED
..We Make Things Happen

13 Commission, exchange and brokerage
Commission on Remittance

Exchange gain

14 Other operating income
Service and incidental charges
Fees & Charges-Loan
Miscellaneous income

56
500
10,005

746,598 13,261

15 sal

nd allowences
Salary & Allowances
Provident Fund Contribution
Gratuity

682
32,751,024 __ 6,166,353

16 Rent, taxes, insurance and electricity etc

rance
Electricity and lighting 122
23, 945 143 7,010,907

17 nomge, s«amps, Telecommunication etc.

Ye\ephonel Telex
280,303 66,946
18 stationery, printings, advertisements etc
General office stationery
Printing and security stationery
Publicity and advertisement

1,556, zss 193,935

Depr
Furniture and Fixtures.
Office appliance & equipments
Motor vehicles

596,290
1,096,340

1,692,630 -
6,828,785

30000
8,521,415 30,000

Repairs & Maintenance

20 Other expenses
Entertainment
Computer & Printer expenses
Traveling and Conveyance
Recruitment & Training Expense
Bank Charges & Others
Others operating expenses

323,743
171,702

762,524 145,397

b) Depreciation is charged for the year at the following rates on reducing balance method on all fixed

Instittions 3
InBngidesn - - - s
Outsidesangiacesh spisgn | sonssom | vossoso | saaesine
1719409 14752585 108,00 | 92:366,134
Money at Call and Shart Notice - - - ,
Investment
Government - - -
otners . .
Loan and Advances:
Loons, cashcredts, overdras et 105541959 | 572470051 | 108617004 | 521090928
s purchased and dcounted ssonon | eoom | sovess | mourses
113, 701,!71 9,755,629,141 IIL§5§ 463 !,S“,ﬂ‘l 052
Fixed Assts
Other Assets 5 anazs 40,426,697 1,001,500 84,928,334
Non Banking Assets - - - -
Total Assets 115892550 9943581120 114644993 97200152
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
from other Banks, Financial
Institutions and agents 6 48,999,998  4,204,199,828 92,666,666 7,858,235,210
Curent ccouns and othr accourts wEe | S| L s
s pyabe - - -
Savings bnk depots
Term depst .
W66 Sl  LiB  976074

Total Liabilties

Capital/Shareholders' Equity

Prfit and loss account

Total Liabilties and Sharcholders' Equity

OB Shotame

Bis for Colection

Other Contingent Liabilties
laims lodged with but o recognized by the Bank
Other exhange c

‘Total Contingent Liabiites

Other Commitments

Documentary Crdits and short term trace-elted transactions. p
Forward assets purchased and forward deposis placed

Undrawn note ssuance and revohing undertaking aciltes
Undrawn forma sandby facite, credit lies and othe

commiments
Total other commitments

66172,214 567,575,969 18,609,548 _1,578,110,166
115,231,848 9,886,892,560 112,405,557 9,532,114,851

60706 668860 223943 189906660

92,554

5,943581,120 114,

993 972202,5_

243504120
2727 45358 e[ 1328088
mon | menis 78000 | 6428803

wazes

448769 38,161,170

Seieie s 77sesn

914716 __ 77568921

Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2021 Category of fixed assets Rate of Depreciation
T = Furniture and fixtures 0%
[uso ] [uso | Taka ] Office equipment 18%
cash ST | ey | s | s Vehicle 20%
o) Gussso)| G| 677092729
e an commission receipts ey (5; :«; ol e s ) For addiions during the year, depreciation is charged for the remaining days of the year and for disposal
cal experses
| Gossorm  (Esaien)  Geaas depreciation s charged up to the date of disposal
1.4 Basis for valuation of liabilities and provisions
Opathoprumbstore i ncuent s e ieisess 1smasne7 A provision is recognised in the balance sheet when the unit has a legal or constructive obligation as a
and liabili M v 019, 297, result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefit will be required to settle th
cresslcecrens) i operaing asets and bities obligations, in accordance with the IAS 37 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilties and Contingent Assets".
Loans and advances to customers 176,509 @10,802,089)[ 59,267,351 | 5,002,929,823 5 Revenue recognition
s0327 | sasoneys | w07 | ansees 1'5.1 Interest income
roving o v bankig comparies,ageces . | (43,666,668)| (,65403536)| (61268150 (5210831150
Borroning rom other e = Interest income is recognized on accrual basis.
1= from customers o0 mm o 712) 2 1.5.2 Fees and commission income
Other liabilties 5,30: 3 Fees and commission income arises on services provided by the units are recognized on a cash receipt

21340:0)
5309 Gtei,59) (370655
130 iazeaes (sera0n (192.755,624)

Receiptsfrom ssue of orcinary shares [ - “ - H - “ - ‘

A Net cash flows from operating activities

Receipts from sale of securites
Net Purchase/sale o fxed assets.
B Net cash used In investing activities

it for purchase of securities ‘ - ” - H

55,259,149 (1562403) (132755,62)

D Net increase in
Effectof exchange rate changes on cash and.

E Opening cash and cash equivalents

F Closing cash and cash equivalents (D+E)

cash and cash equivalents (A+8+C)

cash equivalent

1,088,030 93,266,134 _zssoas usense
1719:409 _ia7,525,283 02266134

631,379

Cash in hand - -
(Cash with Bangladesh Bark & s agent(s)
(Cash with other banks and financal insttutions
Money at cal on short notce:

prize bonds.

1,718,409

17,5258 | 1,088,030

147,525,283 1,088,030 _ 92,266,134

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2021

719,409

1 Status of the units
Off-Shore Banking Unit is a separate business unit of ONE Bank Limited, governed under the rules and
quidelines of Bangladesh Bank. The Bank obtained the Off-Shore Banking Unit permission vide letter no.
BRPD (P-3) 744 (115)/2010-2337 dated 26 May 2010. The Bank commenced the operation of ts Off-Shore
Banking Unit from 12 December 2010. At Present the Bank has 2 (Two) units one in Dhaka and another
in Chattogram.

1.1 Principal activities
‘The principal activities of the units are to provide all kinds of commercial banking services to its customers
through its Off-Shore Banking Units in Bangladesh.

L2 Significant accounting policies and basi of preparation of financia statements

1.2.1 Basis of accounting

he basis of a going financial performance
and financia posiion of the OBU. The financia statements of the OBU are prepared in accodance with
the Bank Companies Act 1991, in particular Banking Regulation and Policy Department (BRPD) Circular
No. 14 dated 25 June 2003, Other Bangladesh Bank Clrcu\zvs, ermabonal Fnancal Reporting Standard
(1FRSs) and other rules and regulation where neces

1.2.2 Use of estimates and judgments
The prepartion of fiencial statements reauires management to make Judgments, estinates and

Total off-Balance Sheet items including contingent

Linblities 44769 3BIGLI0 9476 77568921
Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 31 December 2021
[ 2021 7 2000 ]
M-E-Im [uso [ “Taka ]
Interest ncome

Interest paid on deposits & borrowings
Net interest income

Income from Investments

Commission, exchange and brokerage
Other operating income

‘Total operating income ()

Salaries and allowances

Rt e, nsurance, ity e
Legal & consultancy ex;

Podage, sampe, ecommnicaton et
Directors'fees:

Stationery, printings, advertisements etc.

Depreciaton, leasing expense and repair of bank's assets

Other expenses
‘Total operating expenses (B)
Profit before provision and tax (C=A-8)
Provision for loans and advances

Specific provision

General provision

Provision for off balance sheet tems
Other provision
Total Provision
Profit/(loss) before tax (C-D)
Curent tax expenses
Defered tax expensel(ncome)

et profit after taxation

5,113,046
(4,017,058)

438,699,357 | 5,868,919 | 752,099,069
6,805,250) | (577,092,723)

(344,663,600

1,095,988 94,035,758 2,063,668 175,001,346

12 52,465 4501530 100,288 8,504,527

B__meo s s 1011605
271,133 109,063,246 193,621,928

5
590,452 50,660,742 664,191 __ 56,324,156

680,682

58,402,504 1,619,057

137,207,772

2059 2108021 | (594677)| (50,429,208)

569
(4 593)

2,108,021
(394,078)

(594,677) (50,429,298)
@5702)  (2,179,599)

19,976 1,713,043 _ (620,380) (52,608,897)

660,706

660,706 56,688,560

56,688,560

2,239,436 189,906,669

239,436__189,006,669

pplication of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, libilties,
Incomé and expenste. Actatreouts may dfer rom these catmates

basis. Commission charged to customers on letters of credit and letters of guarantee are credited to income
at the time of effecting the transactions.

1.5.3 Interest paid and other expenses
In terms of the provisions of the IAS - 1 "Presentation of Financial Statements" interest and other expenses
are recognized on accrual basis.

2 General

a) These financial statements are presented in Taka, Which is the Banks functional currency. Figures
appearing i these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

b) Assets and liabilties & income and expenses have been converted into Taka currency @ US$1 = Taka
85.80 (Mid rate as at 31 December 2021).

I EETETTY I
[T —T—.

. 7194n§ o szszn; s nsux:o -

Punab Notona Bonk assam | aveszors)
O B o ncia - — saz 20253150

31333030 ]
[T ——

3 S with it ks s ranci J—
ot Bt N3

Term Loan e [ Lsmae | B | ieivsse

5,205,539 5561634
ye - FCTY 7 T X TR T T TR RO P

3860013 331,189,000 3957659 -

Ci13701071 _5,755,620,041 112,555,463
5 Othor Assats

others Tsr s ’ ;

7iiza __aoazeser _ i00is00 _ saoasi

kngsBank AG (0e£) 2esom || asaasooo | sarsono | sesowrses

o J Deveiopment (OFID) - - ssoo00 | 1004125

Comprasen economie S (ropro) 9amsom || soaszsoo0 | aseasoon | 132501788

copg Countes (ortunc) | 3625000 | a2ersooo | sarmooo | soioais

Inemationsl Peance Carparation (7G> soosoos || szsssa | iesesses | 14133110

38,999,998 _3,204,199,828 92,666,666 _ _7,858,235,210_

basis.
are recognised in the period in which the esumale is revised and in any future periods affected.

1.2.3 Foreign currency transaction
) Foreign currencies translatior
Foreign currency transactions are converted into equivalent Taka using the ruling exchange rates on
the dates of respective transactions as per IAS-21" The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates".
Foreign currency balances held in US Dolar are converted into Taka at weighted average rate of inter-
bank market as determined by Bangladesh Bank on the closing date of every month. Balances held in
foreign currencies other than US Dollar are converted into equivalent US Dollar at buying rates of New
York closing of the previous day and converted into Taka equivalent.

b) Commitments

Y —— T — T — T
[Rp—
S (oreay s | ssase | i | anmRe
Ircrcs v o Bortoings utsid 8 s || s | mesw | s
Goncet rovsion et ) i || wssezer | sazess | ssasan
e et e e semamae et el

8. Due to Head office

outstanding forward
are translated at contracted rates. Contingent liabilities / commitments for etter of credit and letter of
guarantee denominated in foreign currencies are expressed in Taka terms at the rates of exchange
uling on the balance date.
1.2.4 Cash flow statement
sh flow statement has been prepared in accordance with the International Accounting Standard-7 "
Cash Flow Statement" under direct method as recommended in the BRPD Circular No. 14, dated 25 June
2003 issued by the Banking Regulation & Policy Department of Bangladesh Bank.
1.2.5 Reporting period
‘These financial statements cover from 01 January 2021 to 31 December 2021.
1:3 Assets and basis of ther valuation
1.3.1 Cash and cash equi
Cosh and cash equalens luc noes and cons an hand,unvestrite balances heldwith Bangladesh
Bank and highly liquid financial assets which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in their fair value,
and are used by the unit management for its short-term commitments.
1.3.2 Loans and advances / investments
) Loans and advances of Off-Shore Banking Units are stated in the balance sheet on gross basi
) Inerest s caleutod on a iy roduct besis but Charged and accoute foon occrual pad. Inerest
s no charoee on bad and lossloans 25 per gudelnes of Bangladesh k. Recordsof such nerest
‘amounts are kept in separate memorandum accounts.
1.3.3 Fixed assets and depreciation
a) All fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation as per IAS-16 "Property, Plant and
Equipment". The cost of acquisition of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable
cost of bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use inclusive of inward freight,
duties and nonrefundable taxes.

i I G W

Payatie t Hesd Offce (Retancd Eamings)

Ghano0s 5545 sana4s 1674308 itssesos
5 contingent iabitties
Secepiancs ana Endorsements ‘ B Dy Teen | mamem
o oo - - ' .

St Torm oan
Loon Aganst Trus Rt

Intarest on loans and advances

Total Inkerest income. 38,599,357
Interestpa o Head Offce e [ e | i 35575
ntrestexpenses for boravtng 2772576 || 2vsesssr | serooms | asosmses

3017058 34,663,600 6805350 577,093,733
Commission on LIC 7 T 7 o137
oot i g e 1215 106,505 25 065 3115506

13 Other operating income

Foc & arges [ == s | T | oo |
e 10595 T 10116056
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